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DECISION
Case 1210
Re ALLEN JENKINS

Claimant is a Canadian. e was second engineer on the ss.. Fort William,
2,187 tons, which was sunk by a mine two miles south from Dover Pier, English-
Ohmmcl I‘cbruury 27, 1916.

" He is entitled to aolntmm or torpedo money and an allm\ ance for personal
cffects.

Adapting the British Admiralty Scale, I would allow claimant $550.00,
together with interest at the rate of § per cent per annum from the 10th day of
January, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of
wttlcmcnt

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the
hontg of Versailles, categories (1) and (9), and 1 find $550.00 f:m com-
pensation to the claimant, with interest as above indicated.

JAMES FRIEL,

November 15, 1927, Commissioner.
CLASS |
Tue Late CoMMISSIONER Prastiy’s Decisions APrPROveD By COMMISSIONER
FruixL

MERCHANDISE LOSSES INCURRED BY CANADIAN MERCANTILE FIRMS

8200793

Caso . Claimant How Loss occasioned, by Loas of Amount Decision
No. - Veseel or otherwiso stated Claimed
$ ots. $ ofs
1211 JAdams, Harry W........... “Stephano™, 8/10/18. .. ,.oeovevvennnnn, 2,883 88 2,883 88
1212 [Barber-Fllis, Ttd. ... ....... Setsure of merchandise at Anmorp 330 0D 336 00
1213 |W. R Broek Co., Tt ..., “Manclms(er Lommono V20710714, . 22,59 19 22,590 19
1214 |The Carswell Co., Ltd. .. .. “"Medom', AR e 502 05 502 05
1215 [Continental Costumo Co. .} Lake Mk“lflllm \ /18;  "Hee- 3,067 60] 3,007 60
I. d, rian’, 4/0/16.“.\lmlom" 2/6/18..
1216 |E. B. Crompton & Co....... ‘Hosperinn'', 4/0/15.. . .vviinein nns. 820 30| 820 30
1207 (‘mmp(on worset Cooannl,. “Mnnchostor Commerce™, 27/10/H.... 933 10 033 10
1218 |Crown Talloring Co..... ... “Hosporian'  4/0/18. .. ...coovviinnns.. 748 36 748 56
1210 [Dominion Y rom (‘u o Ltd "' Lake Michigan' and "Mmlom" 3,528 21 3,828 21
1220 |Halliday, F. f ........ “F ngliwlnlu\n . 24/5/16 1,268 000 00
122t |taeal Clothin ] 'Hoepomn g 4,/0/!6. 107 4 107 14
1223 |Ladies \Wenr, V 4/9/15; “Lake 0,237 07 2,760 11
2\}i/ hmn". 16/4/18;  “Mcdoma”,
1223 |Massey Harrls (‘o ... Leigure ol merchandise at Antwerp....| 28,877 72 25,214 89
1224 Samuel May & Co.......... ”Mllv«nukeo Sopt., 1918....cvvinnitn 1,105 18 l. 193 1
1225 (F. W, \\ool\\m(h (n .. Ltd. . 1" Hesperian' .4/0/!5 .................. 3,080 78, 3,088 78
1226 {\Wreyford & Cooontonl o *‘Hesperian'’, 91 5 'Modom™, 085 08| Plus 15”
2/8/18; “Lako Mlchignn". 16/4/18.. .
1227 [Boeckh Co., Ltd............ Seisure of merchandise,............... 512 48 Dismlmd
Did not appear.
1228 |Canada Cloak Co., Ltd. . ... Merchandise lost at sen.......... e 9,960 30| Disinissed,
: Covored by
insurance,
1220 |Hambly & Wilson........... Loss of merchandise. No declaration. 1,008 80} Dismissed.
Di(;\ not apx}ur.
o proof.,
1230 [Geo. M. Hendry Co., Lid. .[Merchandiso delayad, also salary and 1,333 221 Dismissed.
oxpenses, ) . 5ndimct
RIMARY,
1231 Western Fleetric Co., Ltd.. .iBusiness losses in Bolgium............. Not stated.!  Withdrawn,
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ComM1ssIONER FRIFL'S Drcisions
MERCHANDISE LOSSES INCURRED BY CANADIAN MERCANTILE FIRMS—Con.

AL L A T ':;Cfiﬁfﬂweﬁ“»%ﬂ?;w“‘ P ey

Caso Claimant How T.oss occasmned by Loss of Amount Deolsion
No. Vessel or otherwiso stated Claimed
$ ots. $ cta.
1232 |Hayes & Lailey............. *Hes Jx-nun 4,9/15; “Rea Gull”, 0,865 00] Disminsed.
17/3/18; ¢ \lodom . 2“5/19 Covered by
insurance,
1233 | The Hamilton Distillery Co, " Cymrie”, 8/3/16. ... ... ... ......... 79,000 00] Dismiseed.
©Lad. Not pressed,
No evidence
: subtnitted.
1234 W, S, Loggie Co., Lad ... “*Sibens”, June, 1917, lm-n'hmuhq\. . 2,080 00 ’
1235 |Morrison Steel & Wire Co.{Merchandiso on the' *Andalusin®’, anl 28,000 00] Dismissed,
Lad. interned Germnn vessc!. Act of Allies
- not eneiny
netion,
1236 [Avon Hosiery Co, " Ttd.. .. llospcnnn R Y175 | T 455 01 560 08
1237 {Howan! Rligh & Son, Ltd. . ["Stephano®........... ... . v 2,003 80 2,003 80
1238 [Coles, Win. G............... "Jum)nm \!umhru ....... PP 825 275 00
“Cacique. ..o : 275 00 220 00
“Alberto Treeves".................... 1,080 00 880 00
1230 }Conuda Furniture Mirs. L(d “Hesperian®', 40/1b. .o 172 52 172 52
1240 [Robert Fair & Co., Ltd.. JrCarthaginian®, W/6/17........... .. 104 23 104 23
1241 {Firth Bros, lad............ “llo«ncrmn ¥417 1 584 18 730 23
1242 [W. H. (-il!ahl &Co......... “lonaninn"’ 2/12/17 .................. 3,725 78 3,725 75
1243 {Gilassford Bros., Ltd........ Merchandiso seized in transit . . 30 34 30 34
1244 |Harvey I\mmng( [} “lh\qwrmn". 4/9/15 0670 27 670 27
1245 ohnson & Barhour.......... '\lumhostor( ommono ‘. Oet. 27/14.. 663 39 820 61
1246 podoin, Albert......... ... “Louisiann®’, 20/4/17.. ..o 707 73 333 87
1247 |Lang Shirt Co., Ltd...o .. "Hmpcril\n , 4/9/ 815 97 769 07
& urtlmginim\". H/l/l?
1248 (Lavut, Manesha ,........... “Caria®, 0/11/18. 0o 100 00 100 00
1249 |Micklehorough-Muldrew  &{**Hesperian,'* Sept. "4k “Lake Michi-f 111,038 08 06,272 79
Co. gan,’ Aprit 16/18; “Medor,” May 2,
1250 \lanllimt- Dental Supply Co., "btoplmno." L€ 23 O .74 1 HR R 127 00 127 00
1231 |W. & C, H. Mitehell, Ltd, “Stophano." Qet. 8/I9I6 o 3,786 39, 3,786 39
12352 \lmro. Mre, Anrle, o ne.ss 'Horporinn Sept. 4/18.. 9] 90 91 90
1253 [Nisbet & Auld, Ltd......... “Hesperian,” Sept. 4 15 “\!Nlom 30,570 73 0,047 T4
. ‘\‘l)ﬁ' 2/18; “Lakeo N fchigan,” Apri
1254 Porter & Co.oooovvinnnn “Manchester (‘ommorco. Oct. 27/!4 2,120 40] | 2,120 46
1255 1G.B. Ryan & Co..oovv ol “llmporian‘ Sept. /18,0 286 88 358
1236 |Stickney, G, Harold... .. ... "Dumnxo Aug. 20/8%0. .o 203 48 250 00
1237 [Tooke I!ms Tad.. \Innchvs(or Commerce,” Oct. 27/14.. 887 34 887 34
1238 {Themton & l)uuglu- Tad.. ‘llosporinn. Sept. 4/!5' ‘Lake ‘\H-‘hl- 3,238 80 3,216 73
%;‘lns'" April 10/18; ¢ \Iodorn. May
1239 {Women's General Patriotic]" Aunapolis,” Aprid 10/17.......... ... 135 00 135 00
e,
1260 \\'{nnhx-u Chureh Gomds Co..*Medorn,” May 2/18.., ... ooovness 1,815 80 281 79
Ad.
1201 K. F. Walter & Co., Regd.. .| Manchester (‘onnnorco." QOct. 27/14.. 780 58 786 35
1262 .\hlwll.vun. Benn & Nelson,]"Manchester Commeree,"” Oct, 27/14. . 270 89 70 89
A i
1263 {leowisBros................. “Hesperian,” Sept. 4/15......... 0oL .. 875 0% 878 05
1204 llmlll{ Joseph & Co,, .td “'Laka Mlchlm\n." April m/ls ......... 12,348 44 11,833 87
1203 fartin & Co, N A(l “Mancheater O ommorco. ' Qet. 27/14, 23,531 43 351 89
1266 [\W. IR, Bmvk Co., Ltd. {*Mnnchester ¢ ommen‘o, ' QOct. 27/14.. 5,088 83 43N
1267 {Cnssidy's Lad., ..|*Manchester Commeree,’ Oct. 27/14.. 1,054 34 840
1208 |H. Pobell & Co., 1ad... | “Manchester Commerce,” Oct. 27/14.. 540 840 50
1269 |Fashion Craft Miks. Co., Ltd “llosporhm." Sept. 4/18; “Lake Midli- 10,175 73 1,013 26
gnn. April 16/18; “Medorn,” May,
1269A {Thorburn & Abbott........ [“Hesperian,' Sept. 4/15....0000vve.s. 82 18/ Disinissed  for
v | lack of proof.
1270 |Henry Morgan & Co., 1td. . |Merchandise on 8 vesscls......... ... 5,205 13 ,205 13
121 r\nnnandin & ‘Turcolte, “Hesperian," Sept. 4/15............... 696 02 418 27
KU
1272 |Saxe C lolhinqs("o , Lt "llen rian," Sopt. 4/15 ............... 1,491 48 1,491 45
1273 [Socioty Brand Clothes, l MRIDY ora,” May . 1,252 84 1,252 84
1274 {The Thomas Co,, Ltd ... “Manchester (‘mnmorco." Oct. 27/14.. 841 83 400
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ComMissioNEr Frien's DECISIONS
MERCHANDISE LOSSES INCURRED BY CANADIAN MERCANTILE FIRMS—Con.

Case Claimant How Y.oss occasioned, by Loss of Amount Decision
No. Vessel or otherwiso stated Claimed
$ s $ cts,
1275 [Webster & Sons, Lid....... . |*Indrani,” June WS 1,918 15 1,018 15
1276 |T. Eaton Co,, Ltd.......... Merchandiso lost on 19 vessels and} 165,231 48 138,798 15
A -goods seized at Antwerp.
1277 {Luncenburg Fish Co,, Ltd... .["'Stephano,' Oct. 8/18. 4,500 00 4,590 00
1278 {Zwickoer & Co,, LAd... ... .. |“Stephano,” Oct. 8/10. e e 595 03 595 03
1276 |Robin, Jones & Whiteman., [**Stephano,” Qct. 8718, R - 8,823 25 8,823 25
1280 |Verret, Stewart & Co., Ltd.|"Manchester Commerce," Oct, 37/14.. 3,094 63 3,094 63
1281 {Excelsior Straw Works...... “Hesperiun,” Sopt. 4/15............ .. 508 93 654 27
' 636,548 08 208,903 13

DECISION
Case 1211
Re Harry W. Apams

This is a claim by Harry W. Adams, of Lunenburg, N.S., who is an exporter
of fish. It was heard before me at Lunenburg on August 22, 1923 ,

The claim is for the loss of a shipment of fish made by the claimants on
hoard the ss. Stephano, sailing from Halifax, N.S,, bound for New York and to
be forwarded from there to Porto Rico, the value of which according to the
invoices and the evidence of Mr. Adams, was $2,883.88.

This vessel was destroyed by an enemy eubmarine on the 8th Qctober, 1016.

I think that this is a just elaim and to which should be added interest at-the
rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the Ratifiention of the Treaty of
Versailles, January 10, 1920, to the date of settlement.

WM. PUGSLEY,

N Commissioner,
DECISION
Case 1212
Re Barper-Eruis Lizitep .

This is a claim for the seizure of paper by the Germnns at Antwerp for
which the claimants were obliged to make payments to the shippers in Norway.
The amount of the cluim is $336.09.

At o sittings held before me at Toronto, May 12, 1924, Mr. H. H. Davis,
appearcd for the claimants. He stated that the Compwy was incorporated
under Dominion Charter in 1911, the sharcholders all being British subjects, and
residents of Canada and the head office and place of b isines: situated in Toronto.

They are engaged in the manufacture of paper »nvelopes, stationery, cte.

In April, 1914, they ordered a quantity of parchient bond paper to be
manufactured by the Kellner Parlington Paper Pulp Ci., Limited, of Norway.
'The invoices for this purchase were produced and verified,

The paper was never reccived by the claimants and any information they
have concerning it was the resnlt of correspondence they had with their agents

890732}
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“tlie Messrs. Thomas Meadows Co;, of Tondon, Finglaud, Tlie informationn was
that the Norwegian Company shlppcd the paper to Christianic to be shipped
from there to Antwerp, where it was to be transhipped by sea to British Colum ia
where a branch of the Barber-Ellis Co., was located. S e

Copics of bills-of lading sotting out the freight chargeg were filed showing
that the goods had been shipped to Antwerp by the Stetmer Erabant. The
claimants were advised n or about September 22, 1914, that there were twenty-
four parcels of paper belonging to them lying in Ant\\crp At this stage of the
procecdings, the Belginn Prize Court refused to relense the goods and while the
goods were thus held, the port of Antwerp was taken by the Germans in
October, 1914,

Another letter is filed dated July, 1919, from \I(‘~sr< Ruys & Co., of
Antwerp, advising that the goods in question had been seized by the (‘crm'ms
un December 23, 191!5_. that they. had received a receipt for them.

This receipt was not produced. -Ineidentally it was stated- that- Ruys-&

~ Co,, of Antwerp are agents for Messrs, Thomas Meadows, . .
The claimants were called upon by Messrs, Kellner l’mtmf.,ton Papcr Pulp

Co., Limited, to pay the full value of the goods which came to £88.2.7 and
froi;.ht (ll.llC’,(‘“

As appears from correspondence, a compromise was effected whereby the
claimants paid 75 per cent of the value or £68.10. 1, This amount if converted
into Canadian currency at the rate of 34.9061 to the pound would equal $336.09,
the amount of the claim.

There is also on file a letter from Messrs. Thos. Meadows Co., dated June
7, 1924, advising that they have obtained from Messrs. Ruys, the receipt which
was received from the Germans when the goods were scized. This receipt is
sttached and discloses that the Commissary of the Government Indemnifieation
Commission, received from Ruys & Co., of Antwerp, on the 3rd January, 1917,
twenty-four bales of paper. It is stated that the receipt refers inclusively to
{h? delivary of the deed of seizure to the authorities whose signature appears
elow,

In view of this evidenee—of the actual seizure of the goods by the German
authorities, I allow the elaim at the amount stated namely $336.09, and to which
T think should be added interest at the rate of 5 per cent'per annum from the
10th January, 1920, the date of the Ratifieation of the Treaty of Versailles, to
the date of sottlmnoj‘\t.

; WM PUGSLEY,

R ’ Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1213
Re W. R, Brock CoMPANY, LIMITED

This (‘ompnnv has its place of business in the City of Toronto and has
filed a claim for merchandise which was lost due to the sinking of the ss. Man-
chester Commerce, on the 27th Qctober, 1914, by enemy submarine.

At a sittings held in Toronto on May 7, 1924, Mr. William E. Johnston,
Assistant Secretary, of the Company, appeared and swore that this Corapany
was incorporated by Dominipn Charter, the sharcholders of the Company all
heing British subjcets.




P b0 T e T

e R KM § P e

R e et

<
3
1
F

The_claim _as_filed shows:—

(1) Invoice value of the goods.. .. .. ..  ...... £3,739.7.3
Converted by them to equal.. .. .. $18,198 21
(2) Freighi- charges.. .. e e e £ 04.5.8
Converted by them to equal v 312 85
(3) Marine Insurance.. .. . ve e e 41 13
(4) Purchasing I‘wmcmcu e e e e 0 272 97
(6) Estimated loss of proﬁt-.. e ee .. 5,095 84
_ $23,921 00
Interest from date of payment December
29, 1914, to the 15th Juno, 1923 at .
5 per cont per annum .. .. . o 10,118 90
$34,039 90

--Mr. James Anderson, Scerctary of the Company, swore that these goods
. wlnch were Jost had. a(:tlmll\ heen sold by_the claimant. compary and.that item.

(5) Loss of Profits was caleulated on the basis of 27 per cent oi the cost price.

I am of the opinion that as the goods had been sold, the loss of profit might
properly be allowed, also the cost of freight, marine insurance and purchasing
expenses might propcrlv be added to the invoice prlce of the goods to represent
the total cost. T think, however, that 27 per cent is an excessive amount to add
for loss of profits.

The Company after some discussion of the matter, has expressed its willing-
ness to have the amount for loss of profits fixed at 20 per cent of the total cost,
and as I think this is reasonable, I fix the total loss to the Company upon tho
following basis:—

(1) Value of 47 packages of goods shipped from Man-

chester, England, per ss. Manchester Commerce,
October 23, 1914 as per summary of invoices, lost
at sea owing to enemy action.. .. ., .. .. .. .. .. $18,1908 21

(2) Freight charges on same.. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 312 85
(3) Marine Insurance.. .. .. «. v vh v ve n ve e 41 13
(4) Purchasing expenses.. .. .. .. o0 oo e ol 272 97

$18,825 16
20 per cent added: for loss of profit.. .. .. .. ... 3,765 03

-~ Actual value at time of loss. e e e . $22,590 19

This makes a total claim for the sum of 822 590 19 \\hlch I allow as fair
and reasonable and to which I think should be added interest at the rate of
5 per cent per annum from the date of the Ratification of the Treaty of Ver-
sailles, January 10, 1920, to the date of settlement. .

Claimants proved that there was Marine insurance (but ne War Risk
insurance on the goods.

NoTE.—If item (1) for £3,739.7.3 were to be converted at the rate of

$4.9061 to the pound, it would equal.. vroee .. 818,345 68
Item (2) for £64.5.8 were converted ut tlxc qume rate, it . -

would equal. . ‘e e e 315 38
And if these vulu0a are tnken it v\oul(l mnkc the claim

as follows.. .. .. e he e e e e e 18,975 16
Add loss of proﬁb at 20 per eenb. . oo 3,795 03
Making the total amount to be allowed.. oo 8227770 19

WM PUGSLEY,

Commtsswner.
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Case 1214
Re The CarswiLL CoMpaxy

This is a cluim for the shipment of some books lost in the sinking of the
~ Mcdora, by enemy submarine on May 2, 1918,

The amount claimed is $502.95,

At a sittings held before me at Toronto on May 7, 1924, Mr l’elc\' A.
Maxwell, Seeretary-Treasurer of the Company nppmw(l and gave evidence.
The (omp.m\ is mmrpomtod by a Dominion Charter having its head office in
the City of Toronto and the invoice value of the goods as above stated is correct.
No insurance was recovered and 1 allow the claim at $502.95, to whiceh I think
interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annuin should be added from the date of
the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles (January 10, 1920) to the date of
settlement.

WM. PUGSLEY,
—_— _ Conmunissioner,

DECISION
. Case 1215
Re CoxTiNENTAL CostUuME CoMraxy LiMiTep

This claim is made by William McCausland Liquidator of the Company,
who appeared before me at Toronto, May 6, 1924,

Mr. McCausland founded the Continental Costume Company, Limited, and
was President and General Manager during the existence of the Company which
was incorporated under Provincial Charter with Headquarters in the City of
Toronto,

Thie elaim is for loss of merchandise due to the sinking by enemy submarine
of the three following vessels:—

Hesperian, September 4, 1915,
Lake Michigan, April 16, 1918,
Mcdora, May 2; 1918,

The total value of the merchandise lost is for the sum of £808.14.2.

No claim is made for loss of profits and no insurance was received by the
claimant,

The claim as filed is merely for the invoice price of the goods and as the
bills of lading and invoices are filed, I find né difficulty in allowing this claim
at the amount stated, namely £808.14.2. This sum converted at the rate of
$4.9061 to the pound would equal $3,967.60, which I allow, and to which I
think should be added interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum, from the date
of the Ratifieation of the Treaty of Versailles, January 10, 1920, 'to the date of

rettlement.
WM. PUGSLEY,
— Commissioner,
DECISION
Case 1216

Re E. B. CromproN & Co.

This is a claim for merchandise lost in the sinking of the ss. Hesperian, by
enemy submarine on September 4, 1915, The amount claimed is $813.90.

At a sittings held before me nt, Toronto on May 8, 1924, Mr. Charles F.
Ramsay appeared and gave evidence. He stated that he is a British subject,

P A e
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e ——vesident-in-Toronto-and-at-the-time-of-the-loss-complained-of was a partnerin. .
the claimant company. The compt ny has since sold out and the claim is now a ‘
personal one. ‘The company was incorporated under a provincial charter, having
its place of business in,Brantford, Ontario. The invoices and bills-of lading are
on file, The value of the goods is given in sterling to the total of £167.4.10,
which, if converted at the rate of 4.8061 dollars to the pound would equal . -
£820.30. The goods were paid for and no insurance was recovered.

I think this claim should be allowed at the amount stated, namely, $820.30,
and that interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum be added from the date
of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, (January 10, 1920) to the date of

settlement. '
/ WM. PUGSLEY,
e _ . —_— ' Commissioner.
DECISION
- i e e e e ——Case 1217

Re CroyproN Conrsker CoMPANY

This is a claim for the sum of £933.10 for merchandise lost in the sinking
of the ss. Manchester Commerce by cnemy submarine on October 27, 1914.

At a sittings held before me at Toronto on May 7, 1924, Edward Mills gave
evidence. He is the Vice-President and Secretary of the company which is
incorporated under Provincial Charter, having its head office and place of
business in Toronto. He verified all the facts of the claim and as the bills
of lading and invoices are on file T have no difficulty in deciding this claim. No
insurance was reccived and no claim was made for loss of profit, and I there-
fore recommend that the claim be allowed for $933.10 to which I think should
be-added interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the
ratification of the Treaty of Versailles (January 10, 1920), until the date of

' settlement. GSLEY

: WM. PUGSLEY,
R Commisstoner.
DECISION

; Case 1218

: Re Crowx TamoriNa CoMmeANY

This is a claim for merchandise lost in the sinking of the ss, Hesperian
torpedoed by enemy submarine on September 4, 1915. The amount of the
claim is for $748.56.

At a sittings held before me at Toronto on May 5, 1924, Mr. Charles
Varco appeared and gave ecvidence. He is the accountant of the company
which has its place of business in Toronto and stated that™mo insurance was
received on the goods. The invoices and bills of lading are on file.

I recommend that this claim be allowed at the amount stated, namely,
$748.56, and that interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum be added from
the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles (January 10, 1920) to
the date of settlement.

WM. PUGSLEY,
Commissioner.
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Case 1219
Re DominioN Express Company

This is a claim for the sum of $3,628.21 due to the sinking by enemy sub-
marine of three vessels, namely the ss, Hesperian, September 4, 1915; the ss.
Lake Michigan, April 16, 1918, and the ss. Medora, May 2, 1918, '

At a sittings held before me at Toronto May 6, 1924, Mr. W. H. Plant
appeared and gave evidence. The Dominion Express Company is a company
incorporated by Dominion Charter, having its head office in the city of Mon-
treal and general oflices in the city of Toronto. ‘The goods lost are not mer-
chandige but certain packers and hampers (or containers) used by the company
in crating goods for shipping and which were the property of the claimant.
The claim is also for expenses actually paid by the company for the handling
of express and the landing on board the three steamers. The company actually
owned the packers and hampers and had a lien on the express matter destroyed

for the amount of the expenses actually paid out by them. They do not claim’
oo o ——aliy-further-amounts-in-respect-to-the-goods-earried-by-them- and I -find they -

have succeeded in establishing a good claim and I allow the amount stated,
namely, $3,528.21, to which I think should be added interest at the rate of 6
per cent per annum from the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Ver-
sailles (January 10, 1920} to the date of settlement.

WILLIAM PUGSLEY,
L Commissioner,

DECISION
Case 1220
ke I'. G. Harnpay, LiMiTed

This is a claim for the loss of merchandise duc to the sinking of the ss.
Englishman on May 24, 1916, by cnemy submarine.

The amount claimed is $1,268.50.

At a sittings held before me at Toronto, May 12, 1924, Mr. J. A. Boyd
appeared and gave evidence,

" The lost merchandise consisted of twelve erates of furniture and on file
are found the invaices and bills of lading, while the admiralty report shows a
record of the sinking of the ss. Englishman.

" It appears that the goods were insired for marine rigk only so that nothing
was recovered on this account.

The invoice price of the goods is given at £157-14-6 which would amount
to §750.00 Canadian currency. :

Some discussion was held as to the difference between this amount and the
amount as claimed, but it was decided that the question of their value to.the
claimants had they arrived in Canada could be leit to my consideration.

IFrom a review of the evidence on file, I find that this claim is weil estab-
lished there being no doubt that the goods were actually on board the vessel
which has been officially reported sunk by enemy action.

"1 think, however, that 1 should allow the invoice price of the goods namely
$750.00 instead of the amount originally claimed but to this should be added
20 per cent to cover their value to the claimants in Canada; making a sum
in all of £000.00, which I think is sufficient, and to which I recommend that
interest be added at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the
ratification of the Treaty of Peace, January 10, 1920, to the date of settlement,

WM. PUGSLEY,
e e , Commissioner.
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: DECISION
; . ) Carn 1221
_ Re Inean Cioraing ConpaNy LiMiTED
] This is a claim' for the loss of merchandise due to the sinking of the ss.
; Hesperian by enemy submarine on the 4th September, 1915.
: The amount of the claim is for $107.14.
The claim was listed for hearing before me at Toronto in May, 1924, but
as the claimant's place of business is in Port Hope, Ont., and as the amount
of the claim is very small, a request was made by thé claimant, that if pos-

. gsible the matter be dealt with without requiring personal attendance.

H In view of the fact that the invoices and bills of lading are on file, that
¢ no claim is made for loss of profits, I decided that it would not be necessary for
: the claimant to attend at Toronto and the case was spoken to at the sittings
i lield before me on May 16, 1924, and the facts were read into the record.

A statement is on file in the f6rh of @ declaration made by the claimants,
to the effect that no insurance was recovered and I have no difficulty in allow-
-ing- tho claim-nt the-amount stated,-namely $107.14, to- which I.-think-should. - . -

i ‘ be added interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th January,
g 1920, the date of the Ratification of the Treaty of Vursailles, to the date of
4 settlement. WM. PUGSLEY,

1 —_— Commissioner,
DPECISION

] Case 1222

Re Lapies Wear LiMITED

; This is a claim for loss of merchandise due to the sinking of the three
¢ vessels by enemy submarine as follows:—

The Hesperian on September 4, 1915,

The Lake Michigan April 16, 1918,

The Medora on May 2, 1918,

: Claimants appeared before mie at Toronto on May 5, 1924, and gave
: evidence. .

The claimant company is incorporated under Provineial Charter and
carries on business in the City of Toronto. _ -

The total invoice value of the goods lost is stated to be $6,237.97. In
thi‘sl amount both freight and duty are properly excluded, not having been
paid. ’

The Company claimed that the value, had the goods been received in
Toronto, would have been £9,523.03, in addition {o freight and duty and that
this was the actual replacement value. They colleeted insurance amounting
to 5,031.25. The freight had not been paid on these goods because, owing to
the sinking of the vessels they had not been delivered to the eclaimant.

In making up this claim, I find that in respeet to one item, where the
; invoice price is $2,207.61, the replacement value 15 put at $4,526.65 or nearly
i 100 per cent advance, 1 think that if T allow 25 per cent advanee on all the
: items it will be fair and reasonable. ] .

I therefore, find that the amount of damage actually caused by the
enemy, is $7,707.36. The amount of insurance through Dale & Co., Brokers,
for which the insurers would have the right of subrogation is $5,031.25, which
would leave n balance of $2,766.11 which I think should be allowed, the
claimants, and to which should be added interest at. the rate of 5 per cent

’ per annum from the date of the Ratification of the Treaty of Peace, January
] 10th, 1920, to the date of settlement. WM. PUGSLEY,

. Commissioner. oo

SN IRV F L Y
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Case 1223
Re Massey Hannis Company LiMiten

This company originally filed two claims as follows:—
1. Loss of goud carried on three German vessels seized by

the Allies st the outbreak of the war................... . & 5600 82
2. Loss of goods which had been stored in warchouses in

Belgium and which were seized by the German Mili-

tary Authorities at the time of the invasion of Belgium

and for which receipts were given to the claimants’

LU $22,976 90

At a sittings held before me at Toronto on May 5, 1924, Mr. John G. Hos-
“sack, Sceretary of the Company appeared and gave evidence. Claim No. 1
was discussed and as I pointed out it did not come within the provisions of
Annex 1 to Part 8 of the Treaty of Versailles, the scizure having been made

N A N
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e
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by--the—Alics;Frejected—this-item—of - the claimr and—disallow -it— —————-

As regards Claim No. 2, evidence was given that the warehouses were
situated in Antwerp and the goods in question were undoubtedly  shipped
by the German authoritics to Germany and were never restored to claimants.
The amount claimed in respeet of these goods represents the wholesale invoice
price with charges including freight at Antwerp, the claimants having paid
the freight. It was further alleged by the claimants that had the goods not
been seized and had they had an opportunity of selling them they would have
realized a profit of at least 10 per cent of the value of the amount stated,
which would cqual §2,207.69. They wish to claim for this loss of profit. The
eecipts from the German authorities are on file and I have no reason to
Joubt the acccuracy of the statements of the claimants concerning the value
of the goods scized. 1t is elearly cstablished chat the seizure was made
by the German Military authorities and I therefore allow item 2 of this
claim for the amount stated, namely, $22,976.90, together with 10 per cent
for the loss of profit being $2,297.69, making n total, which I allow of $25,-
274.59, to which -1 think should be added interest at the rate of 5 per cent
per annum from the date of the ratifieation of the Treaty of Versailles (Janu-
ary 10, 1920) to .the date of the scttlement. ‘

. 'The total amount, including the addition of the 10 per cent really con-
stitutes the value of the goods when seized by the enemy.

) WM. PUGSLEY,
— Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1224
Re SaMUEL May & CoMmpaxy

This is a claim for the loss of a case of billiard cloth, due to the sinking
of the ss. Milwaukee, by enemy submarine in September, 1918;

At na sittings held before me at Toronto, May 8, 1924, Dr. L. E. Rice
appeared and stated that Samuel May & Co. was owned by his fatlicr-in-law,
who died and left his estate to him. R

It was liquidated some years ago, the company having done business in the
City of Toronto, Dr. Rice being the legatee of the estate and the proper person
to make this claim.
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He-was-born-in-the-Province of Quebee, and states that the claim is for the

sum of £243.12.3. This sum if converted at the rate of $4.9061 (Canadian
Currency) would equal $1,195.18.

Reference was also made to the inct that two small claims were made by
Germany against Samuel May & Co., for debts amounting to §22.87 and $30.77
respectively. _ X

_These claims have presumably been dealt with by the Clearing Office Branch
of the State Department, and T assume will be set off against this claim.

The invoices and bills of lading are on file and no insurance was recovered.

I allow the claim at the amount stated, namely $1,195.18, and to which I
thin® should be added interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the
10th of January, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Yersailles, to
the date of settlement.

WM. PUGSILEY,
e Commissioner.

e e e PYECISTON e e ~-~-‘
, Case 1225
RéF. W. WooLwonrtit Co. LiMITED

This is a claim for loss of merchandise on board the ss. Hesperian, which
was sunk by enemy submarine on September 5, 1915.

The value of the goods is given at $3,086.78 which goods were not covered
by insurance. -

At 4 sittings held in Toronto, on the 4th May, 1924, the claimant company
was represented by Mr. J. C. Elliott, as Counscl, and a Mr. Zoern appeared
and was examined and swore that he is the auditor of the Woolworth Co., which
company is incorporated in Canada by a Dominion charter.

‘He stated the sharcholders and directors are both United States and
Canadian citizens,

He verified the amount of the claim and said that it represented the sum of
€3,086.78, and referred to invoices and bills of lading which are on file in support
of this,

He has been associated with this Company since 1800, and identified the
invoices and bills of lading on file which he stated he has checked over.

He alleged the goods were on the Hesperian which was torpedoed in
September, 1915, and stated there was no insurance.

The witness gave details of the various items of merchandise which were
on the Hesperian,

Witness stated they paid the American Express Co., freight and cartage
charges to the amount of $42.58, which amount was paid in cash.

This claim is for the actual cost price of the goods and nothing has heen
added for loss of profit or replacement value.

As it appears that insurance was not recovered for this loss and that the
claim is merely for the. actual cost price of the goods and nothing has been
added for loss of profit, or replacement value, I allow the amount as stated,
$3,086.78, and to which I think should be added interest at the rate of 5 per cent
per annum from the 10th day of January, 1920, the date of the ratification of the
Treaty of Versailles, to the date of settlement.

WM. PUGSLEY,
Commissioner,



s’ L e e ST T R e

T

CRNCTCCRIUS RGN pracal
' .

R R S i S TR AT

b

Coy

o Dom g G LA

S o

S ey R,
Fors

Re WreYrorD & CoMPany

This is a claim made for the loss of merchandise of the total value of
£776.19.5, which goods were on the Hesperian, sunk September 4; 1915, the
Mecdora, sunk May 2, 1918, and the Lale Michigan, sunk April 16, 1918, all by
enemy action. . :

At the inquiry held in Toronto, May, 1924, John C. Wreyford appeared, was
sworn and examined,

e stated that he is a salesman for the Company and the son of the owner.

The claimant is an incorporated Company, the father of the witness being
the sole owner and manager, the other members of the Company having died.

The father is a British subject and was born in England and has resided in
Canada twenty-five vears. '

— The witness_stated_he had not_the. invoices for_the goods and I requested. - .

that an attempt be made to secure copies of the same from England, which have
since come to hand and are now on file.
Witness stated that he knows the bills of lading went down with the vessel.
The American Express Co. handled all their shipments. ’
The goods shipped on the Medora consisted of men’s furnishings, tics, shirts,
cte., to the cost value of £578.5.7.
The goods on the Lake Michigan, the witness stated, were of the cost value
of £88.5.5. '

The goods on the Hesperian were of a cost value of £80.5.7, making a total
of £746.16.7.

Fvidence was further given by the witness to the effect, that these goods
were shipped on the following dates;—

Mecdora, April, 1918.  Lake Michigan, April, 1918, and Hesperian, Septem-
ber, 1915,

Nore.—There is an official Admiralty Reeord of the sinking of these vessels.

I asked the witness if they were making any claim beyond the invoice
value of the goods and in reply he stated these goods-would be worth more
than the invoice price and that in order to replace them, they would have to
pay considerably more.

He stated that all of these goods had been ordered by customers and they
had to replace the orders as far as possible and that they cost considerably
more on the advanced market and the witness stated there should bes some
percentage added. :

I agreed to thig, and think that they might fairly claim what the goods
would have been reasonably worth if, instead of being destroyed, they had -
arrived in Toronto in due course,

The witness thought that 15 per cent should be added to the invoice price
of the goods to cover this. This 15 per cent is claimed, not on the total value
but only on the cost value less insurance received.

I instructed the witness to get the invoices and to make a statement of the
total invoice value and to further state the percentage which he claimed should
be added to cover the increased value had the goods been received by them in
‘Toronto.

Subscquent to the learing, the claimants filed the invoices covering the
goods lost and also an amended statement of the claim.

R SV Sy A — Y 4
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-~ ————————Fromnreview -of thecvidence;, F-find-that-this—claim-is—well-establisked
w and allow it as follows:—
(1) Goods lost on the Medora cost price .. £578- 5- 7
(2) Goods lost on the Lake Michigan cost
0] U] 88- 5- 5
(3) Goods lost on the Hesperian cost price. 80~ 5- 7

Total cost .. .. .. .. .. .. .. £746-16- 7 £746-16- 7"

The claimants received insurance on the goods as follows:—
(1) CGoods lost on the Medora .. .. .. .. $474-15- 4
(2) Goods lost on the Lake Michigan .. .. 71- 1-11

(3) Goods lost on the Hesperian (No
insurance) .. .. .. e ee v e

£545-17- 3 £645-17- 3

R e e e e e e e e v £200_19__4 e e e e m

The claimants would, I think, be entitled to a reasonable percentage on
the total cost value of the goods but they only ask it upon the cost value less
the insurance. My finding is, therefore, as follows:—

Amount which I think should be paid the

claimants .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .0 .. £200-10- 4

15 per cent on amount of cost value less

INSUPANCE. . v vv v or vn e s os os 30- 2-10
— £231- 2- 2

If converted into Canndian currency the amount to be paid the claimants
would be $1,133.84, to which I think should be added interest at the rate of
5 per cent per annum from the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles
(January 10, 1920) to the date of settlement.

Total damage to ciaimant by destruction of property;-£776-19-5.

Amount of claim allowed, $1,133.84, cqual

toinsterling .. .. .. .. .. ... £231- 2- 2
Amount of insurance paid through American
Express Company .. .. .. .. .o oo .. 045-17-3
— £776-19- 5
WM. PUGSLEY,
e Commissioner.
DECISION
Case 1227

Re Borckn CoMpaNy, LiamiTep

This is a claim for n shipment of French Bristles seized by Germany on May
2,1917. They were valued at 2655.36 francs, and the amount claimed is $512.48.
The claimants were notificd to appear before me at Toronto on May 12,
1924, but did not do so and I am, therefore, unable to report in favour of this
claim.
WM. PUGSLEY,

~ : Commissioner.
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DECISION—
Case 1228
Re Caxabpa CrLoak CoMpaNy LiMITED

This appears to be a claim for loss of merchandise due to enemy action
amounting to $9,969.59. The claimants were notified to appear before me at
Toronto on May 7, 1924, but did not do so, and I find on file a letter from Moessrs,
Thorne, .\lullmllnnd. Howson & .\I('l’hvrsmn. Chartered Accountants, dated August
20, 1923, which reads as follows:-—

“RE ESTATE CANADA CLOAK COMPANY, LIMITFD

“ Following up our letter of recent date, I find that the above company rececived insur-
ance for the loss sustained in the sinking of the ss. Hesperian which was torpedoed in Sep-
tember, 1915, and this appears to be the only loss suffered by the above company during
the war period.”

In view of this letter and of the faet that the elaimant did not appear before

. --me. at-the time_fixed, I am inclined to think that_as this loss was fully _covered _ .

by insurance, the claimants have abandoned this claim and 1 therefore dis-

allow it.
WM. PUGSLEY
—_— Commissioner,

DECISION
Case 1229
Re HayiLy & WiLsox

This appears to be a elaim for loss of merehandise due to enemy action which
is filed for the sum of $1,968.80,

A letter was addressed to the claimants dated August 25, 1923, enelosing a
statutory declaration form and no reply appears to be received therefrom.

The claimants were notified to appear before me at the City of Toronto at
11 o'clock on the forenvon of the 13th May, 1924; they did not appear, and it
is possible that they have decided to abandon the claim. I have no alternative

but to disallow it.
WM. PUGSLEY,
Commissioner.

~ DECISION
Case 1230
" Re Georar M. Hesory Co. Livited

The Company (%lml two claims as follows:—

1. For salary and expenses of their representative who was delayed for three
months in England after the declaration of war in 1914, for which they
claim the sum of $1,275.00.

2. For expenses undertaken in procuring the release from the British
Admiralty of certain goods which were seized and taken to the Port of
Manchester, England, $58.22,

At a sittings held before me at Toronto on May 13, 1924, Mr. George M.
Hendry, President of the Company, gave evidence. Mr. Hendry stated that this
company was incorporated by a Dominion Charter, having its chief place of
business in Torontlo, and sct out the grounds upon which the company desired
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——to mmke these-two_claims;,—Tpointed-out-at-that -time-that-T-would-in-alt- prob————

ability have to decide against Claim No. 1, because their representative was not
taken prisoner by the enemy or injured, and the loss snd damage, if any, was
indirect. As to Claim No. 2, I pointed out that as the goods in question were
on n vessel seized by the British authorities, any expense or delay occasioned
thereby was clearly not caused by direct act of the enemy as outlined in the
categgries of Annex 1, to Part 8 of the Treaty of Versailles,

From a review of the evidence on file I see no reasda to change my opinion
and I'min constrained to disallow hoth of the items of this claim.

WM. PUGSLEY,
Commisstoner.

DECISION
Case 1231

|
| ‘ a
| Re Westery Frecerrie Compeany LinMiTED

This is a claim filed by a Canadian corporation owning all” the shares-of — -
the capital stock of the Belginn Telephone Manufacturing Company doing busi-
‘ness at Antwerp, Belgium. -

At the sittings hield before me at Montreal on June 6, 1923, Mr. Lawrence
Macfarlane appeared as counsel for the claimant and stated that the Belgian
Compsny had made a claim for the damages sustained to the plant and business
due to the invasion of Antwerp by the Germans in 1914, but the claim was dis-
allowed by the Court of War Damages in Belgium because the capital stock
of the claimant company was owned by foreigners. The counsel further stated
that all the shares of the Canadian company are owned in turn by an American
corporation, namely, the Western Electric Company Limited, with its head office
in the city of New York.

Subsequently I dirccted that a letter be forwarded to the solicitors for the
claimant, advising that as the claim of the Belgian Telephone Manufacturing
Compsny was disallowed in Belgium because the capital stock was owned by
forcigners and as the Western Electric Company has its head office in the city
of New York, although doing business in Canada, and as the shareholders are
presumably American citizens, it would be extremely doubtful whether I would
have any jurisdiction to hear this claim. . :

I further pointed out that if a corporation has an entity individual from that
of its sharcholders, it would seem that this claim would properly be made by the
Belgian Telephone Manufacturing Company then doing business in Antwerp.
If this is not the case and the claim should be made by the shareholders, it would
seem that the claim would be made by those sharcholders who are citizens of the
United States, sll of whom own stock in the parent company in the city of
New York and such claim should be presented to the Government of the United
Stﬂ 8, . :

In view of the above I requested the claimant company to advise whether
it desired to go on with the claim or withdraw it. This letterd was dated April
22, 1924. - '

In reply a letter was received, dated April 28, 1924, from the solicitors for
the claimant company in which they state “we are now instructed to say that in
view of the opinion of the Honourable Mr. Pugsley, Commissioner, the com-
pany has decided to withdraw the claim filed for consideration in Ottawa."”

It is, therefore, to be noted, please, that this claim is withdrawn by the
claimants.

WM. PUGSLEY,
Commissioner, -
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DECISION
Case 1232
. N Re Haves & Lawey

. ~ The claimants are a Canadian firm. Their claim is for difference between
insurance received and the value to them of three several shipments of goods
from the other side, lost when the ships carrying them were sunk by the
encmy. They show:

(1) Bill of Lading and invoices representing goods to the amount of
$4,511.78, shipped on the ss. Hesperian, sunk by cnemy ‘submarine
off the English coast September 4, 1915.

(2) Bill of Lading dated March 14, 1918, and invoices representing
goods to the amount of £287.3.2—shipped on the Cunard Co. ss.
Sea Gull, sunk Mareh 17, 1918,

(3) Bill of Lading dated April 30, 1918, and invoices representing goods
{o the value of £837.17.3—shipped on the Canadian Pacific Rail-

way "Co. 8s5: Medora, sunk by -enemy—submarine - off--the- Irish- const- -
May 2, 1918.

I cannot understand this case. The claimants make declarations, refer
to invoicez and Bills of Lading from which I gather that the invoice prices
of shipments were as follows:-—

; Hesperian.. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. £716. 2.4 and Frs. 3325.90
{ Medora.. .. .. .. .. .. oo o . 837.17.8
: Sea Gull.. .. .. .. .. .. .. 0L 287. 3.2

Total.. .. .. .. .. .. £1841. 2.9
or, roughly, $9,200.00 plus $605.00.

i The invoices are in the usual form, the prices are the actual prices paid,
and exhibit the fair market value of the goods at the time and place of expor-
tation to Canada.

The evidence of Mr. Weston reads as follows:—

“ 'In insuring these goods, To offset that we insured our goods, and where the Swiss franc
had a par value of approximately 20 cents, these goods were insured so that the insurance
companies would pay us 22} eénts. The par value of the pound was $4.87, and they paid us
at the rate of 85.50 to the pound, so that if anything went down we got the value of the
goods and our premiums buck, So that in paying these amounts to us they paid us our
claim plus the premiumg, so that if we amended our elaim we wounld have to amend on the
ground of the amount they paid us.”

; They collected $15,050.00 insurance.
1 do not sce that these elaimants have any claim in respect of the said
5 goods that can be maintained before this Commission.

JAMES FRIEL,
February 12, 1926. —— Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1233
Re Tue HamirroNy DistiLtery Co. LimiTep

A LN i

o , Notice of this claim was given in 1918 and the form of the British For-
i cign Claims Office, filled in, to the effect that claimants had lost a consign-
: ment of 1,495 barrels of Canadian whiskey, valued at $79,000.00, shipped on
; ' the ss. Cymric which was sunk by cnemy submarine May 8, 1916. The goods

v
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were shipped to claimants’ order for Edward Young & Co., Limited, Liverpool,
ngland. Forms and instructions for the preparation of o tormatdeclaratio
were sent to the claimants from this Department, January 23, 1919. There
is nothing further on our files in respect of the claim. ‘
For the purpose of our record, the claim is dismissed.

JAMES FRIEL,
August 5, 1926. ——am Commissioner.

" DECISION
Case 1234
Re W. 8. Logoir CompaNY, LIMITED

Claimants are a Canadian company. Their claim was presented by the
President, W. S. Loggie, who was for 17 years a Member of Parliament for the
County of Northumberland, New Brunswick.
The claim is on account of a cargo of salt owned by claimants and lost in
the Russian schooner Sibens torpedoed by enemy submarine in June, 1917 while
- — - ——-0n-a-voyagof rom-Cadiz—to—Ghntlmm,—N‘B.-——T}Ke-cargo -was-insured-at-invoice ———- ———
| prices, and the claim is for the difference between the actual value
of the goods and the amount of the insurance collected. The cargo was
sufficient for the company’s purposes and business, until the following June,
1018, and had to be replaced by purchases in a Canadian market, claimants
having to pay the importer’s profit at Saint John and Halifax and the freight.
The cost of the original cargo, 541 tons, was $7,993.65. This amount was
covered by War Risk insurance. The cost of the same quantity of salt pur-
chased at different times in 1917 and 1918 to replace the salt lost was $10,673.55.
This claim is allowed at the amount declared and proved $2,680.00, together
with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from June 17, 1918, being the
date of the invoice of the last purchase in Canada to replace the goods lost to
date of settlement.
This elaim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $2,680.00 fair compensation to

prets AT MRS T ang @ T RS T T R e e W T RS ST TR T Y

claimants with interest as indieated, JAMES FRIEL
—_— Commisstoner.
December 2, 1927.
DECISION
Case 1235

Re¢ Morwmison Steen & Wire Co. Liaitep

Claimants are a Canadian corporation whose shareholders are all Canadians.
The claim is set out as follows:—

“The olaimant on or about May 26th, 1914, purchased from H. J. Skelton & Co., Lim-
ited, of London, England, certain Wire Rods whic were shipped by the Hamburg American
Liner g3. Andalusia. On the declaration of war the ship entered Manila Harbour and was
there interned. The ship refused, until Qetober, 1015, to give up possession of the Rods
; until paid 4 per cent of their value. Meanwhile freight rates became so high that it would

have cost a large proportion of the value of the goods to bring them to Vhncouver hnd
they were accordingly sold in Manila in October, 1915. The claimant meanwhile purchased
other rods in replacement, and claims for the total loss suffered.
I do not see that this claim comes within any of the categories of the First
. Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the Treaty of Versailles, loss is not due to the
{ direct action of the enemy; it was n business loss incurred like many others,
! during the war. The claim is, therefore, disallowed.
JAMES FRIEL,

May 10, 1926. Conmissioner,
52007--23
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DECISION
Case 1236

Re Avon Hosiery Comrpany LiMITED

Claimants are a Canadian corporation and claim on account of the loss of
a shipment of yarn from British manufacturers which was lost when the ss.
Hesperian was sunk by enemy action, September 4, 1915. There was no War
Rixk insurance.

I would allow the claim at the amount declared and proved, $455.91, plus
25 per cent for enhanced value of goods, and expenses, with interest at the rate
of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the sinking of the ship, Septemter 4,
1915, to date of scttlement.

This clnim falls within the First Annex to Seetion (1), Part VIII, of the
Troaty of Versailles, eategory (9), and I find $569.98 fair compensation to
the claipani company with interest az above indieated.

JAMES FRIEL.
August 3. 1926. —_— Commissioner,

DECISION
Case 1237
! ' Re Howarn Brien axp Sox, LinMITED

The claimant is & Nova Scotia corporation, all the sharcholders of which are
Canadians. The claim is for value of shipment of 500 barrels of potatoes con-
: signed to a commission company in Havana, on the ss. Stephano which was
captured by enemy submarine, torpedoed and sunk off New York Harbour on
g)(-tobcr 8, 1016, while on a voyage from Halifax to New York. The goods were
ost.

There was no War Risk insurance. The claim was considered by the late
Commissioner at Halifax in Septcmber, 1924, and approved at invoice prices as
deelared. T would therefore allow the amount $2,003.80.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Seetion (1), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versnilles, eategory (9), and 1 find $2,003.80 is fair compensation to
the claimant with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from October §,

R o e T e Sy T e

1016. .
JAMES FRIEL,
February 4, 1926, - — Commisstoner,
; | DRECISION
Case 123§

Re Winnaay Geonar Cores

Claimant is a Canadian subject doing business under the name of William
Gi. Coles & Company, Commission Merchants,
- The elaim is on account of the loss of three separate shipments of nuts on
- ibree different vessels which were sunk by enemy action, namely Joaquin
e == == Mumbi- Cacique—and-Alberto. Treeves, _The goods in_all three cases were —
insured for cost price and freight and the insurance was collected, 7" 7 7T
The claim is for the difference hetween the value of the goods to the claimant
at the time of their being destroyed and the amounts of insurance recovered,
[ would allow 25 per cent for enhanced value of goods to claimant, expenses

of selling, ete.

?
i
VY
i
3
[

i

T

Tk

BBk

7 oo b




415

The goods were purchased under a restricted elause, for the Christmas
trade and sold and could not be replaced in time to take care of that trade.

~The shipment on the Joaquin Mumbru, was insured for $1,100.00 and the
insurance was paid May 15, 1918; the shipment on the Cacique, was insured for
$904.00 and insurance paid May 15, 1917; the shipment on the Alberto Trecves,
was insured for $3,558.00 and insurance paid December 10, 1918.

I would allow $275.00 on account of loss on the first shipment; $226.00 on
account of loss on the second shipment and $889.00 lost on the third shipment,
with interest in all three cases from the date of settlement of insurance in each
case,

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $1,380.00 is fair compensation to
the claimant with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum as above indicated
te date of settlement.

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner,

June 16, 1926. —_—

DECISION
Case 1239
Re Caxapa FURNITURE MANUFACTURERS LIMITED

Claimant is a Crnadian corporation, the shareholders in which are all
Canadian.

The claim is on account of the loss of a shipment of castors from’ Birming-
ham, England, by the ss. Hesperian when that ship was sunk by enemy sub-
marine September 4, 1915,

I would allow the claim at the amount declared and proved, $172.52
together with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of loss,
September 4, 1915, to date of settlement.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and 1 find $172.62 is fair compensation to
the claimant, with interest as above indicated.

»

JAMES FRIEL.
June 17, 1926, —_— Commissioner,

DIECISION
Case 1240
IRe RoBeRT FAIR AND COMPANY LIMITED

Claimants are Canadian corporation, all of the members of which are Cana-
dians. Their claim is on nccount of the loss of a shipment of linoleum on the
ss, Carthaginian, sunk by n mine, June 14, 1917, on a voyage from Liverpool to
Montreal. There waz no insurance,

I would allow the claimants the amount declared (invoice price), plus 25
per cent as in similar cases for enhanced value, expenses, ete.

The claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, ¢ategory (9), and I find $194.23 is fair compensation to
the claimants, Robert Fair and Company, Limited, with interest at the rate of

775 per cent per anmum frof the daté of 16ss, June 14,1917, to date of settloment.

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner.

April 15, 1926,
§2007--23)
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DECISION
Case 1241
Re Firryi BROTHERS LIMITED

Claimants are a Canadian corporation and claim on account of the loss of -
a shipment of goods from British manufacturers which was lost when the ss.
Hesperian was sunk by encmy action, September 4, 1915. There was no war ’
risk insurance. )

I would allow the claim at the amount declared and proved, $584.18, plus
25 per cent for enhanced value of goods, and expenses, with interest at the rate
of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the sinking, September 4, 1915, to date
of settlement.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Verzailles, category (9), and I find $§730.23 fair compensation to the
claimant company with interest as above indicated.

_ JAMES FRIEL,
August 3, 1926. - e Commissioner,

DECISION
Case 1242
e W. H. GiLrArp & CoMPANY

Claimants are a Canadian corporation. Their claim is for the difference
between the value of a shipment of currants, from Patras, Greece, lost or the
ss. Joannina, sunk by enemy submarine in the North Atlantic December 2, 1917,
including insurance premiums, less amount of war risk insurance received.

1 would allow this claim at the amount declared and proved, $3,725.75,
with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of loss, Decem-
ber 2, 1917, to date of settlement,

This claim falls within the First Annex to Scction (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, eategory (9), and I find $3,725.75 fair compensation to the
claimant company with interest as above indicated.

JAMES FRIEL,
August 3, 1926, — Commissioner.,

DECISION
Case 1243
Re Grassrorp Bros. LIMITED

Claimants are a Canadian corporation.

Their claim is on account of damage to a case of merchandise in transit,
seized by the German Government at the outbreak of the war. The invoice is
dated August 5, 1914,

I would allow the claim at the amount declared, $30.34, with interest at the
rate of & per cent per annum from the date of the invoice, August 5, 1914, to
date of scttlement. . .

__This_claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the :
Treaty of Versailles, category  (9); nmd-T-find-$30.34- fair-compensation-to- the— .. §
claimant company, with interest as above indicated.
JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner.

August 7, 1926.
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DECISION
Case 1244
e Tue Harvey KN1TTING COMPANY

The claimants are a Canadian corporation, the sharcholders of which are
all Canadians. .

The claim is on account of the loss of a shipment of yarn from England
which was on the ss. Hesperian when thiat ship was sunk by enemy submarine
September 4, 1915,

I would allow the claim at the amount declared and proved, $670.27, with
interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the loss, Septem-
ber 4, 1915, to date of settlement. .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Seetion (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $670.27 is fair compensation to
the claimant with interest as above indicated.

JAMES FRIEL.
June 18, 1926. —_— Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1245
Re Jouxsox & Barnour

Claimants are Canadians. The claim is on account of loss of shipments
consisting of 12 crates of crockery ware from potteries in England shipped
by the ss. Manchester Commerce which was sunk by enemy submarine Octo-
ber 27, 1914, while on a voyage from Manchester to Montreal.

I would allow the claim.at the amount proved for net invoice - price of
goods and freight—$663.69 plus 25 per cent for increased value to claimants for
expenses, etc., which amounts to $165.92.

The goods had been practically all sold to customers.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9) and I find $829.61 is fair compensation to
the claimants, with interest at the rate of & per cent per annum from the
date of the sinking of the vessel, October 27, 1914, to date of settlement.

A - JAMES FRIEL,
June 14, 1926, _— Commissioner.

T - DECISION — — =+ s oo

Case 1246
Re Avuserr Jopoln

Claimant is a Canadian. The claim arises out of the loss ‘of a shipment
of cream separators, from Stockholm, Sweden, to claimant and a partner,
Sylvestre, at St. Hyncinthe, P.Q., as per invoice dated December 30, 1916,
showing price of goods 5530:55 kronor (about $1,659.18 Canadian money).
~ The slipperswers “insured —for inivoice valae. —Claimant had to- pay
freight and war risk premium and increased price to replace the goods, which
were lost on the ss. Louisiana a Danish ship, sunk by the enemy April 20,
1917. He claims also on_account of demurrage on two other shipments.

The interest of Sylvestre in the claim has been assigned to the claimant.




—— - ——— -claimant;—with_interest_as_nbove indicated.
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1 would allow for the freight and war risk insurance paid, and 25 per
cent on invoice price of goods, to cover cnhanced value, expenses, ete., in all
$533.87, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of
loss, April 20, 1917, to date of settlement.

These claims fall within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9) and I find $533.87 fair compensation to
the claimant with interest as nbove indicated. _
JAMES FRIEL,
June 28, 1926. _— Commaissioner.

DECISION
Case 1247
Re Tie Laxe Sumrt Compaxy LisiTeEd

Claimants are a Canadian corporation. The claim is on account of the
loss of two scparate shipments of goods from British manufacturers, one lost
on the ss. Hesperian sunk September 4, 1915, by enemy submarine, of the
invoice value of $122.03 and the other on the ss. Carthaginian sunk June 14,
1917, by enemy action, of the invoice value of $493.94, without insurance in
cither case. . .

I would allow the claims at the invoice values, plus 25 per cent for
increased value, expenses, ete,, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per
annum from the respective dates of loss, to date of settlement.

These claims fall within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9) and I find $769.97 fair compensation to the
claimant company, with interest as above indicated.

JAMES FRIEL,
August 2, 1926. —_— _ Commissioner.
DECISION
Case 1248

Re Maxasua Lavur

Claimant is a British subjccf in Canada by Naturalization under Order

of the Court in Montreal, of November 2, 1910.

His claim is for an interest in certain goods lost with-the ss. Caria sunk by -

enemy submarine November 6, 1915.

I would allow the claim at the amount declared and proved, $100.00, with
interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of loss, Novem-
ber 6, 1915, to date of scttlement.

This claim falls within the First”Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9) and I find $100.00 fair compensation to

e e g bty G o4

" JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner.

October 7, 1926.
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DECISION
Case 1249
Re MickLEBOROUGH, MULDREW & COMPANY

Wholesale dealers in woollens, tailors’ trimmings and ladies’ costume cloths -

Amount claimed.. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ... .. $122,702 10
Less insurance.. .. e e v e e s 11,664 02

" $111,038 08

This is a Canadian’ firm represented now by Mr. J. W, Mickleborough,
surviving partner who appeared with Counsel and gave evidence before the late
Commissioner and the Deputy Commissioner May 6 and 9, 1924,

Dr. Pugsley considered the case and left a note of what he thought of it,
but did not sign the formal decision.

The claim involves shipments of goods purchased by the claimants in

England and lost when the ships carrying the same were sunk by enemy action,
as follows:—

Merchandise on the ss. Hesperian, sunk
Scptember 4, 1915, at invoice prices.. £ 541.7.2 ¢ 2,655 96

Merchandise on the Lake Michigan, sunk
_April _16; 1918, at invoice prices.. .. 811.3.6 3,979 71

Merchandise on the Medora, sunk May 2,
1918, at invoice prices.. .. .. .. .. .. 1,572.5.8 7,713 78

£2924.16.4 $ 14,349 45

being the whole amount paid by the claimants for the goods.

The invoices dated respective dates of shipment lhave the usual cortificates
to the cffect that prices mentioned were the actual prices paid for the goods and
all charges thereon, and that the invoices exhibit the fair market value of said
goods at the time and place of their direct exportation to Canada and as when
sold at the same time and place in like quantity and condition for home con-
sumption.

Claimants did not pay any freight.

The large amount is arrived at by a simple process of inflation. The invoice
prices are multiplied by three and to the result are added duty and taxes at 37%
per cent and to this sum is added 50 per cent on the value of the goods and duty
so extended, in respect to the goods on the Hesperian, and 100 per cent in respect
- to the good on the Lake AMichigan and the Medora, bringing the—
"~ totalamountupte.. .. .. ... Lo oL L. L8 111,867 66
from which is deducted the duty and taxes.. .. .. .. 15,785 56

$§ 96,082 10
The claim goes on:— )
“ Cost of selling this merchandise, which was a loss to
us, as we were unable to supply ‘goods to customers” § 12,630 00
“ Disappointment and loss through non-delivery to

T e SOOI s e p e e et 10,000 - 00 -
“Paid Inland Revenue charges, dockage, marine insur-
ance carriage charges, Ocecan charges”.. .. ., .. 3,990 00

$122,702 10
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There is no sense or reason in these efforts, The goods at the time of being
destroyed were worth little or nothing over the invoice prices and there is no
reason shown why the claimant could not have replaced them at the sune or
ather reasonable prices. The insurance money would have no doubt been avail-
able for the purpose. The amount given as “cost of selling” is also absurd.
There is no cvidence of any instance of loss through non-delivery to customers.
There weré no payments of Inland Revenue charges, ete,

‘There was a further claim amounting to $5,625.00. value of goods alleged by
the claimants to have been lost on some other ship which had been sunk, name
unknown and no evidence of payment or particulars. It was marked “dis-
allowed for want of evidence”, by the late Commissioner, and I disallow it.

'ghe claim for loss of profits on the goods actually lost, cannot be enter-
tained.

I would allow the claimants the amount paid for the goods and something
to cover what may be called the earning power of their property at the time of
destruction and for expenses of selling the same or such portion of the same
as had been sold, and I think 25 per cent additional fair. .

In deducting the insurance recovered by the claimants on each shipment,
allowance for the War Risk premium paid shculd be made but as the claimants
are not able to furnish a statement of these premiums and have stated by their
letter of January 15, 1926, attached, that they forfeit these, my assessment of
this claim is as follows:— ‘

Merchandise lost on Hesperian, September 4,

19156.. . .. .. .. o . $2,655 96
Add 25 perceent.. .. .. .. ..o 663 99
3,319 95

Insurance received.. .. .. .. 2,088 02

—  § 1231 93
with interest at the rate of 5 per cent from
September 4, 1915
Merchandise lost on Lake Michigan, April )
16, 1018.. .. .. .. .o i v .. .. $3979 71

Add25percent.. .. .. .. ..ol 991 93
4974 64
Insurance received.. .. .. .. 4,676 00
S — % 308 64
with interest at the rate of 5 per cent from : :
April 16, 1918.

Merchandise lost on Medora, May 2, 1918.  $7,713 78
Add 25 percent.. .. .. .. .. .o oL 1,928 44
0,642 22
Insurance received.. .. .. .. 5,000 00

—_— % 4,642 22

$ 627279

with interest at 5 per cent from May 2, 1918.

= ~~Thig-clninr falls-within-the-First-Annex-to-Section_(1),.of Part VIII, of the

Treaty of Versailles, eategory (9), and I find $6,272.79, is fair compensati_on
with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the respective
sinkings as above outlined, to date of settlement.

JAMES FRIEL,

January 18, 1926. ' Commissioner.

e a2

PRy
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DECISION
Case 1250
Re Miarmmisve DeNtaL Svrrny Co., LiMITED

This claim is for loss of gas eylinders shipped on the ss. Stephano, which was
captured by enemy submarine, torpedoed and sunk off New York Harbour, on
October 8, 1916, while on a voyage from Halifax to New York. :

The claimants are a Nova Scotin corporation, all the shareholders of which
are Canadians. The claim was proved before the late Commissioner at Halifax
in September, 1924. I would allow the amount of $127.00.

This claim falls within the First A:.nex to Section (I), of Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $127.00 is fair compensation to the
clnimants with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from October 8, 1916.

JAMES FRIEL,
February 4, 1928. —— Commissioner.

DECISION -
Casc 1251
Re W. & C. H. Mirenern, LiMiTED

The claim is for the loss of three separate shipments of fish on the ss.
Stephano which was captured by enemy submarine, torpedoed and sunk off
New York Harbour on October 8th, 1916, while on a voyage from Halifax to
New York. Two of the said shipments were on consignment and the other
was on sale, and the loss was divided between the purchaser and the shippers.
There was no insurance. The claimants are a Nova Scotia Corporation all
the. sharcholders in which are Canadians. The claim was proved before the
late Commissioner in Halifax in September, 1924. I would allow it at the
amount declared, $3,786.39.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and 1 find $3,786.39 is fair compensation
to the claimant with interest at the rate of 6 per cent per annum from Octo-

ber 8th, 19186,
‘ JAMES FRIEL,
February 4th, 1926. ——— Commissioner,

DECISION
Case 1252 N
Re Mns. ANNIE Mooke

Claimant is a British subject born at Peel, Isle of Man, and is now living
in Winnipeg,. '

Claim is for millinery shipped to her from England by the ss. Hesperian
and lost when that ship was torpedoed and sunk by enemy submarine Sep-
tember 4, 1916.

I would allow the claim at the amount declared $91.90 with interest at
the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the sinking September 4,
1915, to date of gettlement. ‘

This elaim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the

—-————— —Treaty-of-Versailles,-category.-(9)-and I _find.$91.90_is fair compensation to___
the claimant with interest as indieated.
JAMES FRIEL,

Commissioner.
March 17, 1926.
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DECISION
Case 1253
‘Re Nisser & Avp, LiMiTeD

This is a Canadian Company incorporated under Dominion Charter. The
claim is for difference between value of goods lost on ships sunk by illegal
enemy action, less insurance received, and for war risk premiums paid by the
Corporation on importations in the years 1915, 1916, 1917 and 1918. The
case wans heard before the late Commissioner in Toronto in May, 1924, who
indicated what his finding would be but did not at the time have data upon
which to basec a decision. He disallowed the general claim for war risk
premiums paid during the years from 1915 to 1918. I think it is quite right
that the claimant Company pui on the insurance of its own volition and in
the exercise of its own discretion on account of the existence of a state of war,
but the expenses are in no sensc losses, damages or injuries caused by the
enemy’s act within the meaning of the Treaty. The claimant, in the cxercise
of business prudence, bought and paid for insurance against threatened losses.
The expenses were not incurred to repair loss by the enemy’s act but to provide
against what the claimant feared the enemy might do resulting in a loss to it.
The expenses were losses to the claimant on account of the war but are not
losses for which Germany would be obligated to pay.

As to the rest of the claim, Dr. Pugsley secemed inclined to allow damages
at invoice price of the goods plus 10 per cent, less insurance collected. In other
cases 25 per cent was allowed to cover the enhanced value of goods to the

owners, and expenses. I am inclined to increase invoice values by that per-

centage.
Goods lost on Hesperian, Sept. 4, 1915—
Invoice value.. .. .. .. £743.17.7 — § 3,649 54
Add 25% 912 38
4561 92
Insurance received .. .. & 4,132 55
Less premium paid .. .. 41 32
400123 1,001 23
. ‘ ——————— $ 470 69
With interest at 5 per cent per annum from Sept. 4, 1915,
to the date of settlement.
Gouods lost on Medora, May 2, 1918—
Invoice value .. .. .. £2254.1.7 — $11,05873
Add 25% 2,764 68
13,823 41
Insuranee received ., .. £11,033 81
less 190 .. .. .. .. 110 33
10,923 48
Less premium paid .. .. 242 49
- T 16,680 99“:—-”_10,680 99 T
- 3,142 42

With interest at 5§ per cent per annum from May 2, 1918,
ta the date of settlement,
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Goods lost on Lake Michigan, April 16, 1918— :
Tuvoice value .. .. .. £2,278.15.6 — $11,179 90

Add 25% 2,704 97

13,974 87
Insurance received .. .. 811,455 74
Tess 1% .. .. .. .. 114 55
11,341 19

Less premium paid .. .. 400 95

10,940 24 — 10,940 24
—_— 3,034 63

With interest at 5% per cent per annum from April 16,
1918, to date of settlement.. .. ..".. .. ©. .. .. $6,647 74

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category 9, and 1 find that $6,647.74 is fair compensation
to Nishet & Auld, Ltd., with interest as indicated, from the date of sinking of

each of the above vessels,
JAMES FRIEL,
February 13, 1926. —_—— Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1254
Re Portir & CoMpPANY

This is a Canadian firm. The claim is on account of forty-nine erates of
carthenware shipped from Manchester, England, on the ss. Manchester Com-
merce, which was sunk by mine off the coast of Ireland October 27, 1914.

Claimants had no insurance.

I would allow the claim at the amount declared, £438 8s. 8d., which is
equivalent to $2,126.46 in Canadian money with interest at the rate of 5 per
cent per annum from the date of loss, Octeber 27, 1914, to date of settlement.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $2,126.46 fair compensation to
the claimant company, with interest ag indicated.

JAMES FRIEL,

March 17, 1926. —_— Commissioner,

DECISION
Case 1255
Re G, B Ryax & Coypany

Claimants are Canadians.
The claim is on acrount of the loss of a shipment of goods from England
- by the ss. Hesperian, lost when that ship was sunk by enemy submarine Sep-
e tember_4, 1915, — )
There was no war risk insurance. ’
I would allow the claim at the amount declared, £568 9s. 6d., or the equiva-
lent in Canadian currency. $286.88, plus 25 per cent as usual, increased value
of goods to the owners at the time of loss, expenses, cte., $71.72.
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This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $358.60 is fair compensation
to the claimant with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the
date of sinking, September 4, 1915, to date of settlement.

JAMES FRIEL,
June 15, 1926, —_— Commissioner,

DECISION
Case 1256
e G. HaroLp STICKNEY

The claimant is a Canadian. He claims for British goods shipped to him
to the invoiced value of £41.9s. 6d. lost on the ss, Durango, capturedp by enemy
submarine and sunk August 26, 1917,

We have been allowing 25 per cent over the invoice price of goods to the
merchant in cases of this kind, and I would allow claimant $250.00.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIIT of the

Trenty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $250.00 is fair compensation to
G. Harold Stickney with interest at the rate of § per cent per annum from
August 26, 1917, to the date of settlement,

JAMES FRIEL,
March 9, 1926. — Commissioner.,

DECISION
Case 1257
Re Tooks Bros., Limitep

Claimants are a Canadian corporation,

The claim is on account of the loss of a consignment of goods from British
manufacturers shipped on the ss. Manchester Commerce, which was sunk by
enemy mine on October 27, 1914.

There was no war risk insurance on the goods.

I would allow the claim at the amount declared and proved, $887.34, with
interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of loss to date of
settlement.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $887.34 fair compensation to
the claimant company, with interest as above indicated.

JAMES FRIEL,
August 6, 1926, T e Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1258

~ Re THorNTON & DouarAs, LisMitep ™

Claimants are a Canadian corporation who were owners of goods shipped
from England on vessels which were sunk by enemy. action. They had no war
risk insurance.
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I would allow claimants the v

follows:—

Loss on ss. Hesperian, sunk
September 4, 1915 .. ..
Plus 10 per cent.. .. .. ..

Loss on ss. Lake Michigan,
sunk April 16, 1918.. ..

Plus 10 per cent.. .. .. ..

Loss of ss. Medora, sunk May
2, 1918 .. ..

Plus 10 per cent.. ..

Total .. .. ..
The claim scems to have been
should be made beneficiaries with
This claim falls within the T

Treaty of Versailles, category (9),
tion to the claimants with interest

September 25, 1926.

The claimant society surrende

is president.

Treat.

with interest in each case at & perccnt, fr.on'\.d‘n‘te' of loss,
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alue of their goods at invoice prices, plus 10

4 per cent increase, to cover expenses and cnhanced value at time of loss, ns

» £117 13s. 1d—$ 577 22

5772 $ 634 94

£293 0s. 2d4.—$1,437 53
143 75 1,581 28

£185  7s. 104.—$ 909 55
90 95 1,000 50
£3.216 72

assigned to the Royal Bank of Canada who
the claimants. ’
irst Annex to Section (I) Part VIIT of the
and Lfind that $3,216.72 is fair compensa-
as above indicated to date of settlement.

JAMES FRIEL,

Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1259
- Re WomeNn’s GENERAL ParnioTic LEAGUE

The claim is on account of loss of a quantity of knitted goods which were
on the ss. Annapolis, sunk by enemy submarine April 19, 1917.

red its charter as a war charity and discon-

tinued active work and its assets including this claim were by resolution donated
to the Young Women's Christian Association of Moncton of which Mrs. Lodge

The claim is allowed at the amount declared with interest from date of loss.
This claim falls within the First Annex to Secetion (I), Part VIII, of the
of Versailles, category (9), and I find $135.00 is fair compensation for

| this claim, payable through Mrs. Adelaide Lodge, or whoever is president of the

5 per cent per annum from April

March 10, 1926.

| Young Women’s Christian Association at the time, with interest at the rate of

19, 1917, to the date of settlement,

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner.

—

DECISION
Case 1260

e e e oo oo e WiNNIREG Criurent_(loops Compaxy Liyitep

Claimants are a Canadian co

rporation, the shareholders in which are all

Canadians. They deal in church and school furniture and supplies. The claim
is on account of Joss of a shipment of goods from Lyons, France, to claimants




L

426

. by the ss. Medora, sunk by enemy submarine off the coast of Ireland, May 2,

1918. The goods were insured. They claim loss of profits based on the retail
value of the goods delivered. Loss of profit cannot be allowed, but I would
allow 25 per cent on cost of goods for enhanced value and expenses not other-
wise covered.

Invoice price of good<.. .. .. .. .. S $998 02
Shipping charges.. .. .. .. .. .. oL 97 26
$1,005 28
Add 25 per cent.. .. .o o0 273 82
$1,369 10
Insuranee.. .. oo o0 ov o o e o e 81,103 87
Less eollecting fees.. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 16 56
——— 1,087 31
$ 281 79

The claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1), Part VIII, of the
‘Freaty of Versailles, eategory (9), and I find $281.79 is fair compensation to the
claimants, the Winnipeg Church Goods Company Limited, with interest at the
rate of § per cent per annum from the date of loss, May 2, 1918, to date of settle-

ment.
. JAMES FRIEL,
April 8, 1926. —_ Commissioner.
DECISION
Case 1261
Re L. F. Wanter & Compaxy REGISTERED
kX

Claimant is Ernst Ferdinand Walter, a British subject naturalized in Can-
ada, His claim is for loss of a shipment of goods consisting of 33 bales of saddle

& felt consigned to him by the manufacturers in England, lost on the ship Man-
i chester Commerce, which was sunk by mine October 27, 1914, off the Irish Coast
3 while on a voyage from Manchester to Montreal. There was no war risk insur-
i ance. ) )
}3 I would allow the claim at the amount declared, $786.55, being the invoice
i price of the goods, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the
g date of the loss, OQctober 27, 1014, to date of scttlement.

‘ This elaim falls within the First Annex to Section (1), Part V1II, of the
i Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $786.55 fair compensation to the
i claimant with interest as above indicated.

i JAMES FRIEL,

he —_— Commissioner.

i August 10, 1926.

; DECISION

= Case 1262

¥ Re MacLeax, BExx axp NEeLsox, Limitep

) Claimants arc a Canadian corporation who ¢laim for the 1688 of & Shipwent
E of goods seized by the Germans at Antwerp at the commencement of the war
| and on account of another shipment of goods lost on the ss. Manchester Com-
it merce, sunk by enemy submarine October 27, 1914, There is a third item for
i:ﬁ.

B as < i3 ]
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cost_of obtaining release of some German goods belonging to them seized by
the British Government in August, 1914,

This claim was heard by the loate Commissioner who noted it for allowance
at the amount of the first two items, $270.89 and interest.

The third item does not come under anv of the categories of the Annex.

I would allow interest from the date of loss of the second shipment.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Seetion (I), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find that $270.89 is fair compenvatmn
to claimants with interest at 5 per cent per annum from October 27, 1914, to

date of settlement.
JAMES FRIEL,
November 12, 1926, —— Commissioncr.

DECISION
Case 1263
e Lrwis BroTrHERS

Claimants are a Canadian corporation and ¢laim .on account of loss of
merchandise, cutlery from England, sunk with the ss. Hesperian, September 4,
1915. The invoice value declared was $876.05. ‘There was no war risk insur-
ance.

The claim was heard by the late Commissioner, who noted it for allow-
ance at the amount declared and proved with interest and I would allow the
interest from the date of loss, September 4, 1915.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and T find that $875.05 is {air compensation
to the claimants with interest at 5 per cent per annum from the date of loss
to the date of settlement. )

JAMES FRIEL,

November 12, 1926, — Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1264
Re Heiuig, Josern & Co., LiMiTeED

Claimants are a Canadian corporation with a Dominion charter.

They eclaim on aceount of the loss of a shipment of merchandise consisting
of woollen and cotton goods on the ss. Lake Michigan, when that ship was
sunk by enemy submarine April 13, 1918, There was no war-risk insurance.
. The invoice prices of the good« total $10,200.37 which seems to include
reight,

The claimant declared that the actual value of the goods landed in this
country was $11,833.87.

The claim was heard by the late Commissioner who noted it for allow ance
at that amount, namely $11,833.87, with_interest.

I agree with that dcclslon, and would recommend interest to run from the
date of loss, April 13, 1918, at the rate of 5 per cent per annum to date of
settlement,

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VI1II of the

the claimant company, with interest as above” indicated. — e

. JAMES FRIEL,
December 1, 1926. _ Commissioner.

Treaty of Versailles s, category (9), and 1 find $11,833.87 fmr compensatlon to




~oft Tory Island, Irelund, cn October 27, 1914. The goods were not covered by

~Annex.. It does not represent _any destruction or.inj ury-to_person. or_property. __ .
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~ DECISION ~
Case 1265
Re P. P. MartinN & Co. Liaiten
Claimants are u Canadian corporation, They claim on account of the
loss of a shipmeiit of goods belonging to thiem which was on board tlie gs. Man-
chester Commerce from England when that ship was sunk by enemy submarine

S P

wer risk insurance, .

Claimants filed a further claim for war rick insurance premiums paid by
them on subsequent importations of goods during the war. The latter claim
cannot be ullowed, as it does not come within any of the categories of the

of the ciaimant, but rather represents the amount which the eclaimant paid {
for insurance against the possibility of the destruction of the goods by enemy 3
action. It represents moreover an expenditure that would be added by them
to the selling price of the goods. - . 3
The claim was heard before the late Commissiorer at Montreal in June, E
1923, who marked it for disallowance in respect to that part of the claim on ’
account of the war risk premiums paid and for allowance on account of the ¥
goods lost by the Manchester Commerce, the value of which was £551.89. 4
The claim falls within the First Annex to Section I, Part VIIT of the 2
Treaty of Versailles, Category 9, and I find that $551.89 is fair compensation to i
the elaimant with intciest at 5 per cent per annum from the date of loss to

the date of settlement.
JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner.

December 1, 1926.

DECISION
T Cage 1266 T e
Re Tue W. R. Brock Company Livtren

Claimants are a Canadian corporation, They claim compensation for the
ioss of goods sunk on the ss. Manchester Commerce October 27, 1914, and for
loss of profits on the same. :

This Iatter item cannot be allowed but I would allow 10 per cent for the
cnhanced value of the goods at the time of loss over their invoice price and
for certain expenses disbursed. There was no war risk insurance.

This elaim falls within -the First Annex to.Scction (I)"Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $4,377.27 fair compensation to

the claimant company, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from
the date of loss, October 27, 1914, to date of settlement.. .

JAMES TRIEL, ig
December 15, 1926. S — Commissioner.
DECISION
Case 1267
Re Cassmy’s Limitep, IMPORTERS

This claim is. in the first place, on account of the loss of n-shipment of goods *
belonging to cluimants, sunk with the ss. Manchester Commerce, October 27, E
§

i
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The value of the goods declared and proved was $840.80. There was no
war risk insurance, .

Claimants also filed a claim for $230.54, amount paid by them for goods
bought in Germany which were not shipped. This claim does not come within
any of the categories of the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the Treaty
of Versailles, but could be taken care of under Article 296. Jt will have.to_be
disallowed. )

The claim on account of the loss of the goods on the ss. Manchester Com-
merce will be allowed, at the amount declared and proved, namely $840.80,
with interest at the rate of 6 per cent per ennum from the date of loss, October

' 27, 1914, to date of settlemicni.

That part of this claim in respect to the goods lost with the ship, fz;lls
within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the Treaty ol Versailles,

interest us above indicated. JAMES FRIEL

December 10, 1926. —_— Commissioer,

DECISION
Case 1268
Re HENRY Dopert & Company, LiaMiTep

Claimant is a Canadian corporation. The eclaim is on account of a ship-
ment of nitrate of lead and sugar of lead for the joint account of the consignor
and themselves from Manchester, England, to Montreal, on the ss. Manchester
Commerce, sunk by mine off the coast of Ireland, October 27, 1914.

The elaim was heard before the late Commissioner at Montreal in June,
1923, and he noted it for allowance at the amount declared and I agree.

I would allow interest from the date of loss,

Thig claim falls within the Iirst Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the

- Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $546.50 fair compensation to the™
“elaimant Wwith interest at tlie rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of loss

to the date of scttlement. JAMES FRIEL,
December 13, 1926. —_— Commissioner,
DECISION
Case 1269

Re FasnioN CRAFT MANUFACTURERS LIMITED

Claimants are a Canadian corporation. They make clothing. Their claim
is for compensation on account of the loss of woollens and trimmings shipped
them from England on steamers that were sunk by enemy action, as follows
on;— .

The Hesperian, sunk September 4, 1915, (Insurance received

$840.00.) Imvoices .. .. .. .. vt e e u el 8745 78
The Lake Michigan, sunk April 16, 1918. (Insurance received
$627.00.) Invoices .. . 609 98

The Medora, sunk Mny .2,” 1918, (Inxurnnce recerved
$7,780.00.) Invoices.. .. .. .. . . . 7,672 46

Claimants ask for compensation for profits that they might have received
if the goods hed been manufactured, claiming about 100 per cent under that

—category -(8);-and--I-find- $840.80,-fair - compensation—to - the— elaimants ~with- - -

head. Allowance of profits is not contemplated by the Annex.

82007--24
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It is claimed in this case that thegoo;ls were ordered in 1915 and enhanced

greatly in value. The invoices are endorsed with the usual certificate of the
shippers to the effect that the prices shown ‘are the fair market value of the
goods at the time and place of their exportation. It is claimed that the goods
were to supply orders already taken and that business was lost. I think that
it would be fair to allow a percentage of 25 per cent to cover enhanced value of
the goods, expenses of sales made and incidentals, and 1 would recommend that
allowanee, and assess the damages in this way—for the goods lost on the- dif-
ferent ships. On the

(1) Hesperian.. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .... % 74578
25 per cemd added .. .. .. .. .. .. L. 186 44
o $ 932 22
..., B®WOOO

Deduct insurance .. ..

: — $ 9222
(2) Lake Michigan.. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. & 609 98
25 per cent added .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 152 49
§ 762 47
Deduet insurance .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 627 00
——— § 135 47
(3) Medora.. .. .. .. .. .. .. ........ $7512 46
25 per cent added .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 1,893 11
£3,465 57
Deduct insurance.. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 7,780 00
—_—— $1,685 57
$1,913 26

I would-allow interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of
loss in each case respectively.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of ‘the =

Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $1,913.26 fair compensation to
the claimants with interest at 5 per cent per annum from the date of loss to

date of settlement.
JAMES FRIEL,
December 16, 1926. _— Commussioner.

DECISION
Cuse 12691}
Re Mpssgs. Tixonnun;: & ABBOTT

This is a small elaim on account of the loss of a shipment of magazines and
newspapers from England, alleged to have heen lost when the ss. Hesperian was
sunk by enciny submarine, September 4, 1915,

The claim was before the Iate Commissioner, who noted it for disallowance
on the grounds that there was no evidence that the periodicals claimed for had
been sent on that ship.

I have asked the claimants for further evidence to justify a finding that
their property was on the Hesperian when it was lost, but they failed to furnish
such evidence. The claim is, therefore, disallowed.

T JAMES FRIEL,

~——. November 27, 1926,  __ = = __Commissioner.
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- DECISION T
Case 1270
Re Henry Morean & CoMpPaNy LisiTeD ——

Claimants are a Canadian corporation. They elaim on account of the loss
of merchandise shipped on the following_steamers and_sunk_by enemy sub-

marine:—
Indrani, sunk June 27, 1915, merchandise value .. .. .. $ 245 17

Hesperian, sunk September 4, 1915 .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 547 66
Carthaginian, sunk June 14, 1917 .. .. .. .. . . 1,500 25
Lake Michigan, sunk April 16, 1918 .. .. .. .. .. .. 1,471 90
Medora, sunk May 2, 1918 .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 1,500 15

T8 R65 13

The claim was for the invoice price of the goods,

The elaim was before the late Commissioner at Montreal in June, 1923, who
noted it for allowance at the amount claimed with interest.

I agree and would have the interest run from the date of loss in each case.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and T find $5,265.13 fair compensation to
the claimant with interest as from each respective date, at the rate of 5 per
cent per annum to date of settlement.

JAMES FRIEL,

December 16, 1926. —_— Commissioner,

DECISION
Case 1271
Re Normaxpiy & Turcorte LiMiten, IMPORTERS

- Claimants are Canadians. They_claim on account of the loss of two cases
of men’s felt hats, lost by them when the ss. Hesperian was sunk by enemy
submarine September 4, 1015, The invoice price of the goods was $334.62.
They also claim for interest and loss of profits. There was no insurance,

The claim was heard before the late Commissiorer at Montreal in
September, 1923, and he noted it for allowance at the invoice price of the goods,
plus profits, but I do not think it proper to allow for prospective gains. At the
time of the loss, the goods would have hiad an enhanced value, and I would
allow 25 per cent over the cost to cover such increased values, expenses, ctc.,
making a total of $418.27.
 This claim falls within the First Annex to-Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $418.27 fair compensation with
interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of loss, September 4,
1915, to date of.settlement.

JAMES FRIEL,

December 10, 1926, —_— Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1272
Ke Saxe Croraine Company, LiMitep

Claimant is a Canadian. The claim is on account of merchandise lost in
the sinking of the ss. Hesperian, September 4, 1915, The invoice value of the
_goods was £504 or 31,491.45. There was no War Risk insurance,
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" This claim was hefore the Iate Commissionér at Montreal in” June, 1023,

who noted it for allowance at the amount declared with interest. I agree and
will allow interest from date of loss,

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the

Treaty of Veisailles, eategory (9), and I find $1,491:46 fair compensation to the
claimant with interest at 5 per cent per annum from the date of loss to date of

settlement,
JAMES FRIEL,
December 14, 1926. —_ Commissioner,
DECISION
Case 1273

T Re Sociery Braxp CrorHEs LiMiteD

. Claimant is a Canadian corporation. The claim is on account of the loss
of a shipment of merchandise consisting of linen, canvas, woollen and other
goods on the ss. Medora when that ship was sunk by enemy submarine May 2,
1918. There was no insurance.

This claim was heard before the late Commissioner in Montreal, June,
1923, who noted it for allowance at the amount declared, namely $1,252.84, with
interest.

I agree, and allow interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the
date of loss, May 2, 1918, to date of settlement.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find 81,252.84 fair compensation to the
ciaimant company, with interest as indieated.

JAMES FRIEL,

Deecember 14, 1926, —_— Commissioner.
DECISION
Case 1274

Re Tue Tiomas Company LiMITED

Claimants are a Canadian corporation. They claim on account of a ship-
ment of crockery lost when the ss. Manchestcr Commerce, was torpedoed October
27, 1914.  They claim 25 per cent additional on the invoice price of the goods
stating that the withdrawal of men from the potteries and a heavy demand for

war requirements, supply was curtailed and prices advanced, and that it took

them a long time to replace the lost goods they being able to do 50, only at much
higher prices. There was no insurance.

This case was heard before the late Commissioner at Montreal, in June,
1923, who noted it for allowance at the amount elaimed, namely the invoice
price plus 25 per cent enhanced value of the goods when lost, $741.06.

I agree and would have the interest run from the date of loss, October 27,
1914, at the rate of 5 per cent per annum to date of settlement.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $741.06 fair compensation to
claimant company, with interest as above indicated.

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner.
Decemiber 15, 1926,

SRR AR I
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== —PDECISION -~
Case 1275
Re WeBsTER & Soxs, LiMITED

Claimonts are a Canadian corporation. They claim compensation for a
ghipiment of bricks, fire-clay and drain pipes consigned to them and owned by
them which was on the ss. Indrana, and went down with that ship when she was
sunk by enemy submarine, June 27, 1915. There was no insurance.

The case was before the late Commissioner at Montreal, in June, 1923, who
noted it for allowance at the amount declared and proved, $1,918.15 with
interest. I would have the interest run from the date of loss.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $1,918.15 fair compensation to the
claimants with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of

loss, June 27,-1915, to the date of settlement. JAMES FRIEL,
December 15, 1926. _ Commissiorer.
 DECISION
Case 1276

Re T. Iiaton Co., LiMiTED

Claimants are a Canadian corporation. They claim on account of the loss
of goods on different ships sunk by the enemy and for goods in storage seized by
the German authorities at Antwerp, Belgium.

The claim for loss of goods on the ships destroyed according to the full list
shown, will be allpwed at the invoice price, plus the freight, less the net amount
of War Risk insurance received, with interest in each case at the rate of 5 per
cent. per annum from the date of loss to date of scttlement.

The compensation will be allowed for the goods taken at Antwerp at the
invoice price plus storage, with interest from the 10th January, 1920, the date
of the ratification of the Treaty.

No special damages were proven.

~ LOSS OF GOODS ON VESSELS DESTROYED BY E

Invoice . Net Interest
Vessel Date value Freight Total Insur- Award | at 5 percent
sunk of goods charges ance from
$ cts] 8 cts $ cts] $§ ets. £ ots,
Manchester
Commerce.,.....} Oct. 27/14 8,146 50 450 14 8,596 70 Oct. 27/14
- Nosges............. | Mar. 27/18) _ 509 641 ... ....1 509 6Y]..
Indrani............ June 27/15 7.010 82 284 77 7,205730]." June 27/
Arabic............. Aug. 19/15 5,123 21 164 13 5,287 34 Aug. 19/15
Heseperian.......... Sept. 4/15] 41,834 23] 1,742 84] 43,577 09 Sept. 4/15
Cacique........... Feb. 15/17 1,000 52 107 36 1,197 Feb. 15/17
Carthaginian....... June 14/17 9,116 31 199 55 9,315 80 June 14/17
Minnehaha......... Sept. 7/17 2,436 65 467 81 2, 4 Sept. /17
Assyria............ Aug. 26/17 2,226 01 38 33 2,264 34 Aug. 26/17
Andania........... Jan. 27/18 6,146 €6 68 32 6,214 98 Jan. 27/18
Seagull............ Mar, 17/18 2,715 506 29 69 2,745 25 Mar. 17/18
Trinidad...........| Mar. 22/18 2,535 82 28 72 2,564 54 Mar. 22/18
Peranian........... April 15/18 5,462 96 125 18 5,588 14 41 April 15/18
Lake Michigan.....} April 16/18] 33,813 33 333 53] 34,146 86 . April 16/18
Thorsa............ May 2/18 1,239 76 17 78 1,257 54 437 52 820 02| May 2/18
Medora............ May 2/18] 24,761 20 472 62 25,233 82] 10,139 52 15,004 30} May 2/18
Milwaukee......... Aug. 31/18 2,436 04 70 33 2,506 37.......... 2,506 37{ Aug. 31/18
Tiboumme.......... Sept. 20/18 1,288 54 88 92 1,377 46;.......... 1,377 46; Scpt. 20/18
Montfort........... Oct. -1/18} 21,446 57 138 78] 21,585 35| 5,857 82] 15,727 53] Oct. 1/18
179,340 41| 4,428 80 183,769 21{ 45,082 26] 137,786 95

”

EMY SUBMARINE

4] Mar. 27/15
/15
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Mdse. F. Laborge Lanney.. .. .. .. .. Frs 2,201.85“‘3 418 31
Storage, C.P.R., Antwerp.. .. .., .. ¢ 45 85 871 .
Mdse. F. & H. Carissimo, Roubaix.. .. .. Frs. 2,976 10 565 46
Storage, C.P.R., Antwerp.. .. .. .. £3 8= 2d. 16 72
Award.. $1,009 20

With interest at 5 ji.c. per annum from January 10, 1920.
This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) of Part V1II of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and 1 find $138,796.15 is fair compensation
to the claimant with interest as above indicated.
JAMES FRIEL,
January 18, 1927. —_— Commissioner,

"DECISION
Case 1277
Re Luxexnere Fisu Compeaxy, Limirep

- The elaimants are a Nova Scotin corporation, the sharcholders of which
ave all Canadian eitizens,

. The claim is on account of loss of a shipment of fish lost on the ss. Stephano,
a cargo and passenger steamer plying between St. John's, Nfld.,, Halifax and
New York, which was torpedoced and sunk by a German submarine off the
coast of the United States on a voyage from Halifax to New York on Oetober
8. 1916.

The goods were destined for Porto Rico and New York. The portion
destined far Porto Rico was 100 tierces of cod fish valued at $40.00 per tierce.
The remainder of the shipment consisted of 59 drums of cod fish valued at
$10.00 per drum. These were the prices at which the goods were sold f.o.b.
Halifax. There was no war risk insurance.

Mr. Wi, Duff, M.P., managing_director of the claimant company, gave evi-
dence in support of the elaim before Dr. Pugsley at Lunenburg, August 21, 1923,

His company had not been paid, and have not received anything on account
of the consignment.

I would allow the claim at the.amount stated, $4,590.00.

The claim falls within the First Annex to Scction (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (91, and I find $4,590.00 is fair compensation
to the claimants, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from
October 8, 1916, to the date of settlement.

JAMES FRIEL,

L T 7 Commissioner,

DECISION
Case 1278
Re Zwicker & Comraxy, Livirep

The claimants, a Canadian corporation, are fish merchants and exporters
and claim on account of two shipments of fish vin Halifax on the steamship
Stephano, under Red Cross Line bills of lading.

The ship was torpedoed by the enemy on or about the 8th day of October,
1916, and the shipments were lost.

The values per invoices filed were $1,038.31 and $151.75, respectively,
making a total of £1,190.06.

....-GOODS_SEIZED AT ANTWERP, BELGIUM,. BY.. GERMAN- AUTHORITIFR - -~ - 7" omee
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- There-was no-war-risk-insurance-but.the. consignee, Thomas Woodward &

Son, of New York, agreed to pay and did pay, to the claimants 50 per cent
of the amount of the invoices, leaving a net loss to the shippers of $595.03,
which they claim and which should be allowed.

The claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) of Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $595.03, as compensation, with
interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annun from date of loss to date of settle-

ment. © " "7 JAMES FRIEL, ~ "
December 9, 1925. —_ Commissioner.
DECISION
Case 1279

Re Ronix, Jonks & WHITMAN

Cargo of fish of ss. Stephano, sunk by enemy submarine October 8, 1916.
This is taken care of in Judgment by Mr. Friel 'in Robins, Jones &
Whitman file, loss of Schr. Perce. See List No..672 and corresponding Decision.

DECISION
Case 1280
Re Verrer, Stewart & CoMprany, LiMiTen

Thiz claim is on account of the loss of a shipment of coarse salt from.
Liverpool, by the ss. Manchester Commerce, lost when that ship was sunk
October 27, 1914. _

The goods at invoice price were of the value of £632 16s. 11d., or $3,094.63
in “anadian money at the time. There was no war risk insurance. :

1 would allow the clanim at the amount deelarad, with interest at the rate
of 5 per cent per annum from the date of loss, Ovtober 27, 1914, to date of*
settlement.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty -of - Versailles, -category (9),-and 1 find $3,094.63 fair compensation. to .
the claimant company, with interest as above indicated.

JAMES FRIEL,
August 11, 1927. —_— . Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1281
Re Exceisior StTrRaw WORES

Claimant is a Canadian. The claim is on account of the loss of a shipment
of goods, namely—cotton and silk ribbons consigned by French manufacturers,
which was lost when the ss. Hesperian was sunk by cnemy action September 4,
1915. There was no war risk insurance,

I would allow the claim at the nmount deelared and proved, being the
invoice price, $568.93, plus 15 per cent for enhanced value of the goods and
expenses with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of
the sinking of the vessel, September 4, 1915, to date of scttlement,

This claim falls within the First Anuex to Section (I) Part VIIL of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $654.27 fair compensation to
claimant, with interest as above indicated.

JAMES FRIEL,

Noveuiver 3, 1927, Commassioner.
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CommIssIONER FRIEL

ECISIONS APPROVED BY

Canadian National Rly,
Co. (G.T.R.).

B L L .

CANADIAN PROPERTY LOST IN GERMANY OR OCCUPIED TERRITORY
Cnse Claimant Nature of Claim Amount Decision
No. Claimed
$ cts. $ ots.

1282 |Bristol, Mrs. Mary D....|Clothes left in Germany................. . . 2,000 00] Dismissed

1283  [Murphy, Mrs. Anna...... Effects lost in Germany..... .. ' . 160 00 “

1284 {Rabin, Albert H.. .. . .|Damage to property in Russia. sesersaeaa ) 35,000 00 “

1285 [Dunn, Mrs. J.J....... .. Loss of property in Belgium during German 10,619 54 4,500 00

(Houssin), invasion,
ComMissioNER FRIEVS Dgcisions

1286 |Becker, Emile...:....... Loss rents in Belgium duringwar............ 2,104 65| Dismissed

1287 1), J. Cusock Co., Ltd. .. .|Loss business in France during war, ... ... 22,170 33 “

1288 (Pulford Drug Co., Ltd...{Merchandise seized at Antwerp, Lugust, 1014, 62 80 o

1289 |Stocks, Mrs. Emiily ... .. l’t]nnlorty, cash, ote., left with Belgian land- 5,445 77 “

ndy,
1200 {Schmarje, Geo. .., ..., Cl’z_m_n agninst estate in Germany as bene- 8,000 00 o
iciary.

1201 |Sack, Manuel............ Reveaue from estate in Russia. ... . 7,000 00 «

1202 1. & J, Sadlier & Co. ... Merchandise lost in Belgium................. 12,709 52 o

1203 |Shabaz, Odishaw..... . .. Property destroyed by Turks .| 170700 12,905 00 s

1204 {Towler, Mrs. Marian.....[Share in German estate lost, due to depre-{1,312,300 00 “

e o s e e . ciation of the mark,

1295 |Ward, Mrs. Annje B3.. ... Trunk left in Dresden with landlady....... . 1,020 00 “

1296 |Wolsey, Thos. (dec'd). .. Proherty seized by Bolsheviki.... ... . . 4,509 00 ‘«

1207 IDoushkess, Israel... ... .. Merchandiso seized in Brussels. ... ... 25,308 32, o

1208 |Amdur, Nathan..... .. Expenses of search for daughter in Russia. ... 6,000 00 “

1209 jAmdur, Miriam. ..., . Destruction of property in Russia. ..., 10,500 00 «

1300 (Sitbermann, Fred... .. . Loss of rents in Belgivin..,........ ... Not stated f

1301 {Vanoudhensen, Madeleine Property destroyed in France. . 5,085 44 i

1302 [Iishoo, Rov. E. Odishoo. Property destroyed by Turks,..... ... . 28,132 09 4

1303 [Brunt, Prof. Howard )., . |Effects confiscated in Germany and sold. . 1,000 00 1,000 60

1304 |Rowland, James L.... . .. Fumiture, etc., abandorned in Frmnce.. ... ... 1,393 50 1,303 50

1305 W&l’sttemCmmnorcial(?o.. Merchandise seized at-Antwerp, Feb. 98:16-[ - - ‘153 12 T U153 12

1306 MeEwen, Sarah E. (dee'd)| Trunk seized at Antwerp, 194, ... ... 300 00 300 00

1307 |Canada Cement Co.,Ltd.|Seizure of plates at Antwerp, Oct. 6/17. .. 1,545 00 75 00

1308 I(llxbiim\'l'ch & Haskell.|Seizure of merchandise at Antwerp.......... 363 71 365 71

AAd, .

1309 |Warner, Mrs. Su<anne R.[Loss praperty, injury health, August, 1914, .. 1,358 00 388

1310 [Simard, Dr. Emile. ... House, furniture, ete., Brussels, 1914... .. ... 5,625 00 5,625 00

1311 IBrandsma, Hendrik. .. Property destroyed in Belgium, June, 1917. . 361 87 361 87

1312 [Dionne, Arthur..... ... Property destroyed in Belgium, 1914, .., | 1,500 00 400 00

BI13 {Macrae, John Q... ] Property destroyved in Belgium......... . o 5,916 76 6,000 00

1314 [Bourgeault, Dr. Vietor... Books, surgical instrunients seized in Serbin, 500 00 500 00

1315 |Bradle:, Geéo.. ... .. Household goods, ete., Antwerp, 1914, .. . .. 1,371 31 500 00

1316 Lnn%lom. Godfrey.. . .... Effects seized in Brussels............... " 1,000 00 1,000 00

1317 {Maclntosh, Geo. C.. ... Personal effects and personal injury in Poland. 5,328 28 1,500 00

1318 |MacIntosh, Carlton M...{Effects and machinery seized in Poland . ... 4,121 12 1,000 00

1319 (Sickle, Richard Van. ... Effects and furniture seized in Rommnania. ., . 3,615 23 3,615 23

1320 [Perkins, Jucoh Robert.. . House, buildings, furpiture, in Yoland.. . ... 11,602 08 5,267 68

1321 osseuyt, Constant. .., .. Property seized in Belgiunn.......... ... 1,700 00 1,000 00
1322 1Farrell, Mrs. Victorine. .. Property seized in Belgium. ....... ... 2,340 00 2,340 00

1323 Gintzlmlrger. Muaurice [Visiting France, abandoned belongings, 1914 4,168 21 3,000 00
. oa'd).

1324 {LeClech-Gardin, Mrs. M. Property seiged in France.............. ... 3275 3275

1325 Llennings, Mrs. Madeleine. Property scized in Belgium.. . . 1 300 00 300 00

1326 Mt}e;\ger-.\!orgnn, Mra, A, l’mpertsiblﬂurniture. effects seized at Ant- 1,015 32 1,015 32

. . werp, 1014, .

1327 fThompson, Mrs. Lusie L. Property seieed in France............... .. 600 00 600 00

1328 {Zimmermann, Mrs. W, Fulr{']nli;urc, effects, ete., seized in Roumania,| 17,000 00 1,800 00

1329 Office fumiture, etc., seized at Antwerp, 1014, 1,179.68 270 47

T S T L
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coie i e o CoatMiIseloNER FrIEL'S DEcISIONS e
CANADIAN PROPERTY LOST Ili GERMANY OR OCCUPIED TERRITORY—Conc.

Case Cleimant Nature of Claim Amount Decision
No. claimed
$ cts. § cts.
1330 |Lecbel, Wm...... U Seizure of property in Roumanis, and loss of| 104,317 37 5,250 00
. lifo of mother and sister.
1331 |Standard Imports, Ltd, .|Merchandiso stolen at Antwerp, 1014........ 701 69 701 69
1332 [Michsel, Khamis........ Dix.l‘na%o to property by Turks and loss off 56,377 00 3,000 00
ife of son.
1333 [Constantin, W........... Unfair }:;sspsilsmont of damage by Serbian| Not stated | No action
. authoritics .
1334 |[Lazarus & Rosenfeld.....JGoodsseized...........oooviieviinnnnn.n, 1,001 29 v
1335 |McManus, Thomas J.....}Loss of property in France................... 1,500 00 “
1338 |Rosenthal, M. L...... ... Damage to flour mill in Poland.............. Not stated “
1337 - {Cameron; Bruco B [Property left in Germany e ... ..co....oo... 2,000 00} .. __*
1338 Canndi?n Pacific Rail-{Property lossesat Antwerp.................. 8,105 50| Withdrawn
way Co.
1339 iSurani Oilfields, Ltd.....[Damage to plant and oilfieldsat Prebora. .. .[ Not stated | No action
1340 |Flachs, Adolf............ Goods seized at Bucharest.................. u“ - u
1341 {Leslie, Charles Edgar. .. |Property pillaged at Amniens................. 29] 83 u
Danielervier). '
1342 |Librairie Beauchemin... .|Books seized in Belgium..........oovono.... 15,000 00] 15,000 00
Ltd.
1343 [Mignault, Col, Arthur. . .|Business, stock and equipment at Brussels...{ 247,000 00 7,500 00
1344 {Vandendorpe, Chas.....,[Loss praperty and castle in Belgivm........ . 2,702 00 2,702 00
2,027,873 98] 78,096 34

DECISION
Case 1282
Re Mgrs. Mary D. Briston

This is & claim for personal effects which were left in Germany by the
claimant at the outbreak of the war and which were not recovered. The amount

~of the claim is $2,000.

At a sittings held before ni¢ at Toronto-on May 12, 1924, the claimant -
appeared and gave evidence. She stated that she was born in Canada and is
a British subject and was visiting in Germany with her nephew prior to the
outbreak of the war, and with the assistance of friends they received permission
to leave-the country and enter Switzerland. They had, however, to lcave their
belongings behind them. They left all their clothing, consisting of three trunks
and a hat box, which were filled with different articles of wear, toilet silver,
valuable old lace and presents. She values the contents of these trunks at
about $2,000. Mrs. Bristol stated that she did her best to trace them, They
were left in charge of a Prof. Anton Pfieffer. This man disappeared and she
has had no trace of her belongings since. A letter was received from the
Professor some time ago in which he stated that having American trunks in
his possession caused suspicion to be directed at him and he had given away
most of the-clothing because the maths were getting in them.

T stated that the difficulty in this case was that the goods were nol molested
or seized by the German authorities, but were entrusted by the claimant to a
friend who was obliged to dispose of them. I find,{herefore, that this is a
claim which does not come within the provisions of Anhbx 1 of Part 8 of the
Treaty of Versailles and I am obliged to disallow it. .

WM. PUGSLEY,
Commissioner.
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. _DECISION
Case 1283
Re Mrs, ANNA Murprny

This is a claim for the value of personal belongings lost in Germany and
is for the sum of $150.00. o

The claimant appeared before me at Toronto on Mzay 15, 1924, and gave
evidence,

This was a new claim, there being no documents on file previously and the
evidence taken ofore me at Toronto constituted the record,

She stated she is a British subject and was born in Toronto and now resides
there.  Early in 1914, she was touring in Europe with her two daughters aged
cighteen and twenty, respectively, and was in the city of Berlin in the spring
of 1914, and was there when the war broke out in August of that vear. She
was boarding at an establishment known as the “Pension_Fischer” which is
located on Kurfurstendamm street, where they remained until 1914, She and
acr daughters were allowed to leave the country by way of Holland and return
to England.

They had with them in Germany, six trunks and a travelling bag in which
they had stored three travelling rugs and three cushions valued at $45.00. The
trunks contained various articles of clothing, underwear, china, knives and
forks, and earved articles which she had purchased at Ober Ammergau.

Mrs. Murphy had as well, material of a very expensive nature which she
vas hoping to have made into costumes. When they left Germany, they took
with them three trunks but left the three remaining trunks and the travelling
bag together with a eard-board box at the Pension to be stored. They did not
take all of their belongings heeause of the great expense in travelling and they
were told by the Germans that the war would be over by Christimas when they
hoped to return to Berlin and claim their property,

They did not return until two vears ago. that is to say about 1921, and
in the interval it was impossible to communicate with the landlady in order
to ascertain whether the belongings were safe. Upen their return in 1921,
after some difficulty they succeeded in obtaining the trunks, travelling sack
and_a eard-board box which was_filled with odds and ends. The. travelling
sack had heen forced open. the cushions and rugs had disappeared and the
trunks filled with old clothing and shoes, ete. All the trunks had been opened
and many articles of value had been removed. including many carving pieces
and the two picces of material which she valued so highly out of which she was
to have had costumes made.

She valued the missing articles at $150.00. (Tt is not clear to me whether
thiz £150.00 is meant to include the $45.00 being the value of the rugs and
cushions above stated, or whether it is just the value of the articles missing
from the three trunks.)

The claimant is convinced that the seizure of these articles was done by
the German poliee because hefore they left Germany the police had come and
s}onrchod the belongings of a Russian who had been staying at the house with
them,

The claimant also related a number of distressing circumstances in con-
nection with her stay in Berlin after the outbreak of war, particularly with
reference to the inconvenience caused her because she had no money, her
Letter of Credit being of no value there.

I expressed an opinion that the difficulty in this case would be to bring
the loss within the categories of Annex I to Part VIIT of the Treaty, and 1
am obliged to disallow thiz claim there beiqg no evidence that the claimant’s
property was seized by the German authorities. WM. PUGSLEY,

Commissioner.
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s e e = e PRECISION - e e
Case 1284 '
Re ArLperT H. RaBIN

The claimant was born in Russia on the 15th April, 1881, and became
a naturalized British subject on the 14th December, 1908, having been natural-
ized in the Transvaal, as appears by a certified copy of the certificate of
Naturalization of that colony. .

On the certificate of Naturalization, it is stated that the claimant “is
aaturalized as a British Subject in the Transvaal, and that he is entitled to all
the rights, powers, and privileges and is subject to all obligations to which
a natural born British Subject is entitled or subject in this Colony.”

The claimant became a resident of Canada in the vear 1911 but was not

naturalized in-the Dominion:- - -—— - - S
The claim is for the destruction by the Germany Army, of a hotel, brewery,

and attached buildings, also the equipment and movable property, valued by
the cluimant at 50,000 roubles, stated to be equivalent to $35,000.00 in Cana-
dian money based on the pre-war value of a rouble.

In the claimant’s declaration, it is stated that the property destroyed was
in the town of Alexandrowskoe, in the County of Rosseini, Provinee of Kovno,
Russia, but in the evidence it i stated to have been in the City of Neustadt,
Lithuania, which the witness stated, at the time belonged to Russia,

No explanation was given in the difference of the nimes where the pro-
perty was alleged to be situated.

The claimant was examined as a witness and testified that after his
naturalization in South Africa, he remained there until 1910, after which he
went to the City of Neustadt, Lithuania, and stiaved there until 1911, when he
came to Canada.

He states that when he arrived in his old birth-place, he found his people
had a brewery as well as a hotel but not complete. He says they sold it to him
and that he completed it. He did quite an extensive amount of building, and

‘he.built up the place in 1911 and left it in charge of his brother to take care

of it. He says it was sold to him. He claims that he paid his father about
12,000 roubles for the hotel, that he continued building it and that it cost
him about 20,000 roubles to complete. He also says he paid 8,000 roubles

for the brewery and spent over 20,000 roubles bn 1%, He also says that the

place was in 1895 burned down, and his people started to rebuild the place,
got stuck for money and could not continue and thav after he returned from
South Africa, he bought the place and completed it.

Copies of certificates were filed purporting to be signed by the Chief of
Police and other citizens of Neustadt, as to the value of the buildings and
stating that the claimant was the owner of the brewery but there was no
certificate filed as to his being the owner of the hotel.

There was, however, the evidence of the elaimant’s sister who had remained
in Neustadt and was there when the war broke out but who was at the time
of the taking of the evidence in Montreal, corroborating the testimony of the
claimant that her brother was the owner of the hotel and brewery.

A peculiar feature of the case was that no Title Deeds conveying the pro-
perty to the claimant were produced nor was there any correspondence between
the 1cluimnnt and his father or brother nor any vouchers showing the monies
paid. :

As to the Title Deeds, the claimant stated they had been left at the
Registry Office and were destroyed.
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_ The evidence of the claimant's_sister,_was that the. Germans bombarded
the City of Neustadt, early in March, 1915, and sct fire to the place and
destroyed the hotel and brewery. ’

Another witness, Mr. Samuel Talpus of Moutreal, was examined on behalf
of the claimant and swore that he knew of the property of Mr, Rabin in
Neustadt, very well. He spoke of the hotel which he said must have been
300 or 400 feet long and also of the brewery and other buildings. He stated
that he left Russia in 1895, therefore, his evidence with regard to the hotel
and brewery must have been based entirely upon his knowledge long before it
was alleged that the claimant became the owner. He also stated that he had
had a report from his own people since, who pointed out that up to the time
of the war, it was the most prosperous establishjent in the eity.

At the hearing it was stated that an affidavit would be produced from the
claimant’s brother in Neustadt, substantiating the facts of the claim and
corroborating the statement made_by Mr. Rabin that he was the owner of the
property, but no such af ’avit has been submitted. k

On the 16th of Apin, 1924, my Secretary wrote to the claimant’s counsel,
A. W. Muhlstock, Isq., of Montreal, stating:—

“I huve the honour to advise that the matter of the claim for repurution made by %

Mr. Rabin has been receiving consideration by the Commissioner and 1 am instructed by
hin to write to you to advise that the evidence so far produced is very unsatigfactory for
the purpose of establishing a good claim.

“The Honourable the Commissioner would like to refer to the evidence given by
Mr. Rabin at Montreal on September 19th, when you will remember it was the intention
ta produce an affidavit from the claimant’s brother corroborating the fucts. The Commis-
sioner pointed out that it would be of very great importance to have this effidavit coverin
the size of the building, how many ucres comprized the peoperty und the size of the hote
and its contents. It would also seem essential that documentary evidence be furnished of
the transfer of this property from the father to the present elaimant.

" From the evidence it would appear that the transfers were registered with the Regis-
try Office and it would avpear that it would be & reasonable matter to procure a copy of
the transfer duly certitied by the Registrar. It would aleo be well for you to furnish infor-

mation as to whose name the property was assessed in, immediately prior to the German B
invasion of that part of Russia. by
*“‘This step is essentdul in order to show the property which is the subjeet of this claim
belongs to a British subjeet resident jn Canada,
“ 1 may say, that until satisfactory evidence is preduced upon all these points, the matter b

- - -+ of this elaim will have to stand over.”

T am unable to find from the evidence that it has been satisfactorily
established that the property alleged to have been destroyed, was owned by the
claimant. If it was really owned by him instead of the transaction in" fact
being that the claimant had advanced monies to assist his family in the re-
building and operation of the hotel and brewery, one would have thought that
either the Title Deeds or Certifieate of the Registrar, or an affidavit of the
clnimant’s brother as promised, would have been produced in order to substan-
tinte his elaim. -

Had T been satisfied that the evidence showed that the clnimant had the
title to the property destroyed, there would have arisen another question,
namely, as to whethe: the claimant, relying as he does upon a Certifieate of
Naturalization, in the Transvaal, which only entitles him to the rights, powers,
and privileges to which a natural born British subject is entitled in that Colony,
would give me jurisdiction to make an allowance to him for property destroyed
in his birthplace in Russia; however, as I am not prepared ‘o recommend the
allowance of his elaim upon the grounds of the insufliciency of the evidence, :
the determination of the effect of the naturalization in the Transvaal is not !
material. i

WILLIAM PUGSLEY,
Commissioner,
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i e . DECISION. . ... . _ _
Case 1285
Re Mgs. Marie Greorarrre DunnN-Houssin

Claimant is a Belgian woman married December 24, 1919, to a Canadian
soldier, a meraber of the First Contingent who remained in Belgium after the
war and is now employed there with the Imperial War Graves Commission,

Claimant owned and occupied a house in the village of Neuve-Eglise,
where she carried on a grocery business. This house and, premises were
damaged when the village was taken by German troops April 10, 1918, and the
stock of goods in her store and her furnilure were carried off or destroyed by
acts of the enemy. Her claim for war damages under the Treaty was dis-
allowed by the Belgian tribunal by reason of her having become a British sub-
jeet. ~It-was then referred to the British Commission who _returned it to Bel-
gium for assessment, and afterwards sent the file to this Commission.

The late Commissioner disallowed the claim on the ground that neither
claimant nor her husband was a resident of Canada and I agreed, but recent
information from claimant's husband and from the Commandant of the War
Graves Commission is to the effect that Dunn is employed in the care of graves
of Canadian soldiers, and that when his work is over he will return to Canada
to live. Such being the case and under the circumstances generally I would
recommend compensation. The actual value of the property destroyed at the
last civic valuation in 1914 was accepted by the Belgian Commissaire d'Etat
at Frs. 23,669.41. I would disregard his assessment for Remploi, which means
under their law multiplying the actual value by a coefficient of 3, 4 or § as the
case may be, for replacement.

I think that the sum of $4,500.00 will be fair compensation to the claimant
with interest at 5 per cent per annum from April 10, 1918, to date of settle-
ment.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Scetion (I} Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, Category (9), and I find 84,500.00 fair compensation to
claimant with interest as above indicated. _

_ , JAMES FRIEL, _
December 12, 1927, _— Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1286
Re EMILE BECKER - -

Claimant is a native of Belgium, who was naturalized as a British subject
within Canada in 1911,

He claims on account of loss of rents, during the war, of properties in
Belgium in which he had an interest. By reason of the war and German
occupation, some of the properties went unoccupied and tenants of other
properties did not pay their rent.

It was notified to the claimant by the late Commissioner that the damages
in his claim, being for loss of rent, were indirect consequences of conditions of
war and as such did not come within any of the categories of the First Annex
to Seetion (I) Part VIII of the Treaty of Versailles, or within the scope of this
Commission, and that the claim would therefore have to be disallowed, with
which finding of Dr. Pugsley I agree. _

JAMES FRIEL,

April 27, 1926. : Commissioner.
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DECISION

Case 1287

RRe Tue J. J. Cusack ComPANY LIMITED
(In liquidation

This company was forced into liquidation by the fact that the principal
directors were subject to military service by the French Government and
obliged to leave for Frarce on the declaration of war, v _

The controlling interests in the company were held by French shareholders.
The French markets were closed to the company ard their capital absorbed
and their credit with their local bank closed owing to the prolonged absence
of the company's directors who were mobilized throughout the duration of the
war, ;
I regret that there is nothing _ﬁ)is ‘Commission can do in respect of this
claim, which was not pressed furtlier, on explanation to the claimants. Their
losses were business losses, not caused directly by cnemy aet and the claim
does not come within any of the categories of the First Annex to Section (I)
Part VIII of the Treaty, and is, therefore, disallowed.

JAMES FRIEL,
August 7, 1926. S ... Commissioner,

DECISION
Case 1288
Re Purrorp Drra Compaxy, LiamiTeD

Claimants are a Canadian corporation, ~ _ :

The claim is on account of the loss of a shipment of perfumes and toilet
preparations from Gladstone & Company, Paris, France, July, 1914.- The goods
were shipped from Paris vin Antwerp and were lying there for transportation
by the Canadian Pacific Railway Company line to Canada. The goods were lost
when the Germans took Antwerp. The claimants refused to pay for the goods
es they wanted them shipped via Cherbourg and they were not out of pocket in
the transaction. If anyone has a claim, it is the firm in France and they would
have to collect through their own Gavernment.

This claim is disallowed. :
JAMES FRIEL,
Mareh 18, 1926. —— . Commussioner,

DECISION
~ Case 1289
Re Mgs. Ly Frances STocks

Claimant is the widow of the Rev. Philip Stocks, a British subject, who was
Chaplain of the Chu-ch of the Resurrection in Brussels before the war. He and
his wife were in' Scotland when the war broke out and did not return to Belgium,
but eame to Canada. .

Mr. Stocks put a claim into the British Public Trustee’s Office fof stipend
due him by his church in Belgium, and for furniture, pictures, china, books, plate,
private papers, ete. Mr. Stocks being dead the claim was put into the British
Foreign Reparation Claims Department by Mrs. Stocks in 1919, and was_ trans-
ferred by that Department to this Commission.
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Mrs. Stocks filed a statutory declaration form by which it appears that the
Reverend Mr. Stocks and she were in Perth, Scotland, when the war broke out
and that they could not get back to Belgium or communicate with their friends
there for two years. They had to employ solicitors to sell their furniture to Lay
the rent, and the claim is in part for the two years’ rent they had to pay
although not, using their home. Some of their personal effects were afterwards
rcturned to them, ’

Claimant is to be sympathized with on account of her loss, but it is not one
that can be attributed to direct enemy action. The Germans, so far as the
record shows, did not take her property or destroy it, and they did not molest
her husband or herself personally.

There is nothing about the claim that brings it within the authority of this
Commission. It does not come within any of the categories of the First Annex
to Scction (I), Part VIII, of the Treaty of Versailles, and I will have to dis-
allow it.

JAMES FRIEL,
April 28, 1926. _ R Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1290

Re Groroe . ScHMARIE

Claimant is a British subject, naturalized in Canada. He was born in
Germany in 1908. He claims for “property and cash left. by my nother in a
Will presumably confisr-ted by German Government—total value between
$7,000 and $8,000.” ,

There is nothing in the record to give further information, and on the face
of it the claim is not one which comes within any of the categories of the First
Annéx to Section (1), Part VIII, of the Treaty of Versailles, and it is not within
the scope of this Commission. 1 would therefore disallow it without prejudice
to its being taken up again if there is any further information.

: JAMES FRIEL,
May 12, 1926. —_— Commissioner.

DECISION
Cage 1291
Re MaNUEL Sack

Claimant in his declaration made January 15, 1919, states he is a British
subject naturalized in Canada and the owner, with his brother Benjamin G.
Sack, also a British subject naturalized in Canada, of real estate in the town of
Abely, Russia, valued at $7,000.00, the same being administered by a trustee
in the owners behalf, who collected the rents and other revenue and forwarded
the same to claimant in Canada up till & short time before the outbreak of
hostilities. L

Claimant states that early-in-the fall of 1915, the town of Abely wa. invaded
by the enemy who seized ¢verything and he never heard anything as to the dis-
position of his estate.

Claimant was given notice of the different hearings by this Commission in
Montreasl. In respect to the hearing of June 19, 1923, he wrote he was unable to
be present as he required five or six months to obtain the necessary evidence in
support of his claim, since the documents, left in the hands of the trustee
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administering his estate, were lost in the melee resulting from the Germans
invading the town and that he had not heard since from his trustee, Claimant
was given further notice of the hearing in Montreal, of October, 1925, and did
tiot present himself or give any reason for his absence,

The claim, indefinite in the declaration and not supported by evidence, or
further proceeded with by the elaimant, is disallowed.

JAMES FRIEL,

YIRS

August 10, 1926.
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Commissioner,
DECISION :
Case 1292
Re D. & J. SapLier & Company j
The claim is for damages against Germany for books, type set plates and
brass dies, which were, on August 4, 1914, with Messrs. Brepols, of Turnhout, 1

Bel_gium, and_on account of the possession of Belgian territory by Germany,
claimants were nable to get possession of their goods,

The claim filed is on the form of the Foreign Claims Office, trading with the
enemy, and the affidavit attached, sworn October 29, 1920, states simply that:

“ Henry E. Wall, carrving on business under the name of ‘D. & J. Sadlier & Company,

Registered’ has a claim for twelve thousand seven hundred and nine dollars and fifty-two
——— e —.(812,700.52)_against the-German Government.” -

BT O I AR GRS

. Notice of the different sittings of the Commission in"Montreal, were duly 5
given claimants, who were not represented at any of the hearings, and there is :
uothing further on record in respeet of the claim, which is herecby dismisseq. ;

JAMES FRIEL,
August 19, 1926. —_— ‘ ~ Commissioner.
DECISION |

Case 1293

Re OpistiaAw SHABAZ

‘The elaimant was born in the City of Unmia, Persia, about the vear 1855.
He came to Canada in 1905 and was naturalized in the District Court of Battle-
ford in December, 1908. He had been preceded te Canada by his son and
brother, and apparently a small colony of neighbsurs who had homesteaded.
. They are Assy-ians, . : )
B The elaimant took a homestead in 1905 pad worked with }': brother, These
? ' people seem to work and own by families. E'e went hack to Persia in 1909 and
bought land and built a house in Urmia. Jie had retained his vineyard and
orchard and all the implements used in that country for farming owned by him
when he left Persia, und according to the record still has them. He proceeded
to build a home there with the idea of getting his family together again. They
were to go back and live in Persia. Before leaving Canada he raised a loan of
$1,000.00 on his quarter section and took the money with him. Afterwards the
brother sold the claimant’s cattle and sent the money to him. Later he sold a
half section of land and sent the money to claimant. "The brother sent $2,700.00
from the sale of other farm lands and $900.00 from thic sale of a lot in Battle- z
ford. The son also sent him $800.00. This was all contributed by the family
towards the home in Persia that was to be established by the claimant.. The .
claimant built a suitable residence for the family which was rented in part and . B
which he claims was destroyed by the Turks during the war, although there was
no direct ‘evidence given of that fact.

PO T
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He claims to have maintained his Canadian citizenship by going every year
to the British Consiil and having his naturalization certificate revised. The
claimant said he wanted to keep his British naturalization in order to save his
neck. - It seems to.have heen quite useful for that purpose, and in this claim he
secks to make it profitable in a material way. He hecame naturalized in Can-
ada in order to homestead and acquire property. He disposed of that property
and took the Canadian money to Persia where he invested it in buildings and
a home with the intention of gathering his family around him and remaining in
Persia and not returning to Canada. His property was destroyed in some way
during the war, probably by the Turks as alleged, and he comes back to this

country and presents his claim for $12,805.00, Incidentally we have informa- -

tion from Persia .that one-half the amount would cover the damages. The
claimant seeks to get further Canadian money to take back, no doubt, to his
home in Persia. I do not think he has any such right by naturalization or other-
wise. It seems to me that notwithstanding his calls on the British Consul he
was still, in Persia, a Persian subject. ‘

The terms of my commission authorize me * to assess all claims of British
subjects resident in Canada,” and the interpretation of the words has been
taken to be claims of British subjects resident in Canada at the time the injury
was sustained. There may be cases in which I would suggest departing from
such. a restricted interpretation, hut this case is not one of them.

I would disallow this claim. JAMES FRIEL,

T August 12,1926 S —QCommissiongr,—- -

DECISION
Case 1294
Re Mrs. Marian H, TowLER

This claim is on account of loss of an inheritance. Claimant is a British
subject born in FEngland. Her {ather was a native of Germany who was natural-
ized in England but returned to Germany and remained there, resuming hip
German nationality, and it is on account of claimant’s share in her deceased
father's cstate in Germany, which seems to have been lost on account of the
depreciation of the mark, that this claim has been put forward.

1t does not come within the provizions of the Reparation section of the
Treaty of Versailles, that is to say, of the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII
of the Treaty, and there is apparently nothing that this Commission can do for
Mrs. Towler. The claim will have to be disallowed.

JAMES FRIEL, .
April 28, 1926.  — Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1295
Re Mas. ANNIE BooTH WARD

This claim is on account of the loss of a trunk containing furs and other
personal effects and clothing left in Dresden, Saxony, a month or so before the
outbreak of the war.. The goods, valued by the owner at $1,020, were feft in
the care of the mistress of the pension where Mrs. Ward and her daughters had
been boarding. The woman died in the beginning of 1917 and the goods were
sold by her exccutor. All efforts to trace them after the armistice were
ineffectual. ‘

5200735
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.. There is no contention in this case that the goods were seized or disposed
of by the enemy, the basis of the claim being that after the war broke out, the
owner was foreed to let the goods remain at the pension as they could not be
removed out of the country and subsequently disposal geems to have been the
act of an individual, the solicitor and executor of the estate of the deceased, who
sold the goods under the misapprehension that they belonged to her estate.

They were not carried off, seized, injured or destroved by enemy act, using
- the words of category (9).

1 do not sec that T can do anything but disallow this claim. This is done
with some reluetance as it seems to have been first filed with the Clearing Office
in 1920, who could, I think, have dealt with it through the office of the Enemy

Debts Commil tee. JAMES FRIEL.
August 6, 1926. —— Commissioner.
DECISION
7 Case 1296
Re Tuoxas WOLSEY (DECEASED)

Thomas Wolsey was a native of the town of Petrolia, Ontario. He was
employed as an oil driller by the Anglo-Russian Oil Company in the Baku Dis-
trict in the =outheast of Russia at the time of the outbreak of the Great War.
This company was operating oil properties in that Distriet.  Wolsey continued
at-his_work _with_the_company _in the said District_up to the time when the

present Russian Government seized the properties.  They stripped him of all of
his belonging=. - -‘He eventually got away {rom the District as a refugee and
succeeded in making his way to Bagdad, but_was in an absolutely destitute con-
dition when he ariived there. Ile was afterwards employed by the Anglo Per-
ginn Company in their Persian Oil Fields and died there in 1921, His widow
was returned to Canada by the Anglo Persian Company and her claim on
account of loss of property by her husband was presented informally to the
Department of -the Sccretary of State of Cunada by Messrs. Moncrieff &
Woodrow, Solicitors of Sarnia, Ontario, from whose letter the above statement
of facts is gautheved. The claim seems also to have heen presented to the British
authorities. No formal declaration was filed with this Commission. Nothing
‘urther seom= (0 have been done in the matter. Inquiry from the solicitors soli-
»its the fact that Mrs. Wolsey, widow of the deceased, has re-married and moved

with her husband to Detroit. The damage seems to have been done by the

Russinn Government, which would take the case out of the jurisdiction of this
Commission, , ———

For the purposes of our records, thie elaim in so far as it has been pre-
sented is dismissed without prejudice to its being taken up again if it can be
shown that it is a proper elaim for our consideration, . _
JAMES FRIEL,

Commisstoner.

September 7, 1926.

DECISION
Case 1297
Re IsRaEL DOUSHEKESS
Doing business under the registered name of Columbia Leather Company

Claimant. was born in Kovna, Poland. He emigrated to Canada in 1914.

He was naturalized in Canada November 28, 1922,
s+ On July 18, 1914, claimant-shipped 7 cases of upper leather from London
to Brussels to be stored awaiting his arrival. The outbreak of hostilities pre-
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vented his going to Brussels and consequently the goods remained in the ware-
house. On December 31, 1917, the German authorities seized the same and
gave a receipt.

Claimant asks compensation.

Mr. Doushkess was not a Canadian national or British subjeet at the time
of taking of his goods and for that reason his elaim cannot be allowed by this

Commission.
, JAMES FRIEL,
December 1, 1926, - Commissioner.
DECISION
Case 1298

Re Narnax Asbpur

Claimant is of Russian origin and came to Canada with his wife and took
up residence in Montreal in August, 1913. He became a naturalized British sub-
jeet in Canada, Mareh 9, 1917, and on the 2nd QOctober, 1919, a certificate of
naturalization was issued him under the new Naturalization Act.

He claims for expenses whieh he incurred in making trips to Europe in &an
effort to trace his daughter who was left in Russia with relatives when he and
his wife came to Canada.

Thisclaimowas heard _before_the late Commissioner in_Monireal September,

1923, who was of the opinion that as the invasion (by the German army) which
caused the child to be taken by relatives from the village of Vishky, took place
upwards of two vears hefore the elaimant became a British subject, the claim
cauld not be considered and should be disallowed.

1 agree with this judgment.

The claim is disallowed. JAMES FRIEL,

December 2, 1926, _— Commissioner,

DECISION
Case 1299
Re Miniad AMDUR

Mrs. Amdur is the wife of the preceding cleimant, Nathan Amdur, who came
to Canada from Russin August 9, 1913, with his wife the present claimant, and
was naturalized in Canada March 9, 1917. » :

Mrs. Amdur claims for destruction of property owned by her consisting of
a house and premises in the village of Vishky, in the county of Dvinsk. As the
result of the capture of said village by the Germen army, claimant’s property
was completely destroyed after first heing pillaged of all its contents. She claims
compensation on that account.

This claim was heard before the late Commissioner at Montreal September
1923, who held that as the invasion took place immedistely after the commence-
ment of war and lasted for upwards of two years before claimant's husband
became o naturalized British subject, the elaim could not be conszidered and 1
agree with this judgment.

The claim, ig, therefore, dizallowed.

: JAMES FRIEL,

Commissioner.
December 2, 1926. .
5200723}
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DECISION
Case 1300

Re FRrep SILBERMANN

Claimant is a Canadian born at Windsor, Ontario, in 1877, and for that
reason his claim originally referred to the British Reparation Claims Depart-
ment was transferred to this Commission.

The basis of the claim is the loss of rent on certain property belonging to
claimant in Belgium- owing to war conditions. The property itself was not
injured nor was it sequestrated.

Claimant was informed by the British Departinent that had his claim been
considered by them, an award could not have been made from their funds as the
loss or damage complained of is not sueh as is contemplated in Annex (1), of the
Reparation Clause of the Treaty of Versailles.

1 think that decision correet and the claim so far as this Commission is con-
cerned, is disallowed.

- JAMES FRIEL,
February 4, 1927, — Commisstoner,

DECISION
—— Case 1301

" Re MADELEINE VANOUDHENSDEN, WIFE OF AIME GALARNEAU ~~ "~ ~—~"

Claimant was born at Bailleul, North of France, May 22, 1886. She
married Galarneau, a Canadian soldier at Havre, October 8, 1918. Her claim
is for war damages on account of the destruction of her household goods and
effects and merchandise and furniture in her perfumery shop, when Bailleul
was taken by the Germans. The claim was submitted to the British Repara-
tion Claims Department in October, 1920, who sent it to the French Repara-
tions Department. An official reported on it as follows:—

C/3420/P2. I JWF, 7
REPORT AND ASSESSMENT French 140.
Mus. M. J. V. GaLarneAv, C

nee Vanoudheusden,
144 rue de la Gare,
Bailleul,

Seat of damage—as above.
Amount claimed—Francs 53,500, :
This is one of the claims which was returned to the Embasay in February, 1923, under
the assumption that it would be dealt with by the French authorities, owing to this French-
born claimant, having acquired British nationality since the date of damage.
When Mr. Suys called, however, the claimant was about to forward the copy “ Extrait
de Ia decision” which will be found in the file, together with the letter from the Directeur j
de la Il)ette Inscrite, explaining that the credit is annulled on account of her British
nationality. :
The sum allowed for Perte Subie only was {rancs 30,500 or £1220; the whole of the
claim is for moveable property and therefore the question of Frais Supplementaires does
not arise. The claimant appears to occupy a position which readily supports this assess-
ment, and, at present owns a first-class perfumery establishment, The assessment subject
fo the usual satisfaction as to her hushband’s nationality is accordingly £1,220.

J. W. Fraveu,
27 Sept., 1924

The documents were transmitted to this Commission through the Office
of the High Commissioner for Canada in December, 1924.

The claimant writes that her husband was a resident in Canada before
the war but she doecs not know where he lived. He enlisted at Ottawa in
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1914, and went to France, she thinks, with the Sccond Contingent. He and
she returned to Canada in 1919, their address being then Avenuc de Hotel de
Ville, Montreal. A later address was 90 rue Irenne, St. Henri, near Montreal.
They returncd to France in August, 1922. There is no communication from
the husband on the reeord.

I do not think I would recommend any allowance in this case. Claimant
has no Canadian domicile. Compensation has been recommended in a few
cases of French and Belgian women who married Canadian soldiers and who
came to Canada with them and-are living here. Any special consideration
merited by this case should be given by the French Government, not by-oeurs.

o

Under these circumstances T would disallow the claim. . .
JAMES FRIEL,

February 5, 1927. Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1302
Re Rev. Esnoo Onmsioo EsuHoo

The following is taken from a memorandum filed on behalf of claimant:—

The Reverend E. O. Eshoo was born in Urumia, Persia, on January 15th, 1860. ‘His
father, Idishoo Fshon. was an Assyrian OChristian Minister who received his educalion
through the American Presbyterian Mission in Urumia and who served in this Mission as
a Missionary until the time of death. Reverend E. O. Eshoo was educated in the Persian
schools and received his higher education in Persia under Rev, Dr. J. H. Shedd of the
‘"“Amcrican—'f’raln*terian--Mission?‘f:'HE'—taugh;t—in--the—l\iission_High_Schmls_for_abml; six

years, during which time he also preached. He was ordained as a Deacon about 1887. |
When about thirty years of age he got the idea of coming to America to continue his
education. He left his wife and children with his father in Abajalu (near Urumia) and
came to Toronto, where he entered Knox College in September,” 1890, He was naturalized
as o British subject in 1893 in Toronto and graduated from Knox College in 1894. 1ty
special permission of the General Assembly which met in St. John, New Brunswick, he wus
ordained and roturned to Persia as.a Missionary supported by the Persian Missionary Com-
mittee which had been formed for his support under the Chairmanship of Rev. Wm. Cavan,
D.D. Robert Kilgour, Esq., was Treasurer of the Committee. From this Committee he
reecived about $300.00 a year which was sufficient to support him as a native pastor. Upon
- his return to Persia he was appointed to do general evangelistic work without a wpiecial
chaige by the American Presbyterian Mission. He also had the general oversight of the
native churches under the Synod of Urumia, About three years after the death of Rev.
Dr. J. H. Shedd, Mr. Fshoo was elected Moderator of the Synod, first in 1899 and again in
1902. In 1904 Mr. Eshoo returned to Canada on furlough and he returned to Persia in
1905. Upon his return he continued his work and in addition to what is mentioned sbove,
e established schools. By 1913 he supported about twelve of these schools. In this work,
and indeed for his other services also, he was not paid a salary by the American Preshy-
terian Mission. The only support they gave him was to the extent of providing him for
two years with a horse. ;

in 1913, he came to Canada again to report on his work in perzon. Upon the death of
Dr. Cavan, Rev. Dr. D. McTavish was appointed Chairman of the Persian Missionary
Committee and in 1014 Dr. Albert H. Abbott was appointed Secretary-Treasurer of the
Committeo. Mr. Jishoo was in Canada at the time of the outhreak of war and as soon as
possible after this returned to Persia, leaving Toronto early in 1916 and travelling by way
of Russin. During his stay in Toronto his naturalization had heen renewed in 1915 under
the new naturalization Act.

Mr. Eshoo's father died in 1908 and as Mr, Eshoo had supported him in his old age,
he inherited two properties from him, both in Abajalu—one a vineyard and another pasture
land for cattle. By trading in company with others, he succeeded before 1913 in s.quiring
other properties. One of these was a vineyard in Karagos, and another in Ada, part of
which was vineyard, and additional properly in Abajalu. His house and land in Urumia
had been purchased upon his first return from Canada in 1806. His trading consisted of the
purchase and sale of wheat, raisine, ete, and’in the purchase of rugs, which he sent for sale
to friends in America. ‘ i

In addition to the property inherited by Mr. Eshoo in Urumia, he inherited from his
father, in 1908, two villages in the Province of Nochia, Kurdistan, Turkey-Nerdoosha and
Daria. and on the death of his mother in 1915, a third village in the Province of (awar,
Kurdistan-Nanoonan,
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The income from his land was used to extend his mission work by establishing schools,
paying teachers, etc. and to this any contributions which he received from Canada were
applied. He created many openings for the establishment of other schools but the out-
break of war prevented the nctual opening of these. :

Eshoo acted as a christian missioner in Urumia from 1894 to 1918 when
he was compelled to leave Urumia on account of the invasion of the Turks
it is stated. .

The statement goes on to say that when claimant was foreed to leave
Urumia he made such dispositions for the care of his property as was pos-
sible and deposited his houschold effects which were to the value of 3700
toomans, with a neighbour, who it is claimed disposed of the goods mostly at

g e g T

Tabriz.
He proceeded south to Humadan with other refugees and from there to
Bagdad and by way of Basra, India and Japan, he reached Canada in 1921. - .

He went to the United States where he had two sons and later came back to
Canada where he engaged in work of the Preshyterian chureh.

In a declaration of claim on our form, at Vancouver, February 9, 1022,
he claimed for property destroyed by the Turkish troops in the capture of
Urumia, Persia, and during the occupation of the said city (owing to my
being a christian and British subject). The amount of the claim is $27,737.40
and acerued interest on certain loans $1,394.69. (The accrued interest referred
to means interest on loans by the claimant at 14 per cent and 15 per cent
which we were told was the current rate in that country). The claim is
based on the actual value of the properties destroyed, purchase value of the
land-now-valueless-to-the-claimant-and -amount of money, prinicipal and interest
loaned and now irrecoverable. T '

The nature of the property—16 houses (sce list for particulars—household
furniture—vineyards—ditches—barns, shed and implements—wall, carried off
injulred or destroyed by the enemy between the 31st August, 1918, and ihe end

“of the war.

The list referred to is as follows:—

s e APy ey b g

Kr.

1. My house destroyed in the eity.. .. ov oo v o0 vs v v vs os s s ey e .. 25000
2. My houschold, ineluding—
2 sofas, walnut.. .. ...

6 lamps.. .. . . Te ee 4e b e ee s as es se e es be ee ee s

2 round tables, walnut.. .. .. .0 oL oL o L e e e e e e e e 500

24 chairs—each 4} toomans.. .. .. .. .. vt vh w4 ee e ve ee e e ee ve .. 1080

Ddmwers, walnub,, oo o0 0 o0 0 o L i e e e e e e e e e 150
4 trunks, full of clothing, ete. .. .. .. .. .. 0 .o L oo o L. 4500 . 3
2 Jarge WOOUCH BLOTES.. 4 vt vt vr v vt e ee ee ee e ee e ee ee e e s 280 ‘
6large boxes.. .. .. oL Ll L ol e e e e e e e e 120 B

T Ritehen stove.. oo vv tu tn il il i e e e i e e e e e e e .. 1,200
4 heating stOVes.. t. ti ti ti i by hh i e e e e e e e e e e 120 f

1 sewing machine.. .. .. o0 v vt v te vttt cr et e e e ae e e e 600

9 sets of bedding and beds.. .. .. .. o0 00w o ol e ie e e e L 1980
e ] 1 €T T, 240
cooking utensils, dishes, ete... .. .. v v th b e e e e e e e 450 B
forks, knives. table cloths and napkins, ete.. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 690 ;
4 hand-made table cloths.. .. .. .. o0 C0 v e e s e e e ee e . 250 )
3 semawars with trays, efe.. oo 0 vi vy wv tl l i s e e e e e e 450 ;
3 copper najaaliies.. .o v. vy ch ch ch dh e ee e ee e e e e ee e ee s 180
5 copper KAZADE «. v vy v th te ve te e ne e e e e ee ee ae ae e 210 B
2 big clocka. . st i i i i i e e e er e e e e e ee ee ee e ee e 190 3
t

500

3 hand-drawn large pictures.. .. .. .. oo vi vt vt th ve vr eh e e e e 450

Carpenter’s t00]8.. Lt v th tt b e ve e e e e e e ee e e e e as 300

house ornaments, ie., Bower dishes, ete. .. .. .. w0 vt vt e ve vr ae .l 500
My library, containing: :

500 volumes of books.. .. .. o ii th vl ie vt il e e ee e e .. 1500

9 old manuecripla.. ©. . il il i il e e e e e e e e e e o 2300




4561

1 of a Village, including 14 houses, rrined.. .. .. e er el s
1500 ditches of vineyards destroyed, each ditch at 30 krs.. oo o oo oo oe o
920 yards of wall around the vineyards, width { yard by height of 3} yards. 7,360
1 SUTDINOL COLERZE.. oo oo v oo =o we oo ss ss oo se ve oo oo ce gn wr vr ot
My money with iterest.. .. oo oo vo ou or ve e n e e e e e e e 61,154
D COWS.. oo ee we wesee ne we se ws se er me we we wrose esoae wroweoeroes oo 600
00 Khoudkaric Of raigine.. .o v vv er su o or a0 we eu e enen wnen e e 9,900
500 kharwars of wood, cach kharwar 45 Krs.. .o vo oo e e o vn v v e ee 22 500
Oheff (OF BUSSAT) .. vv oo on oo oo ev su on s oo we oo wu oo on e or o 2,500

45 Kharwars of WHeat. oo co oo ve or e ch an ve en e e ee mn e ee e 22500
hay Gnd YOUJB.. < cv ae e e Toe ve e ween en wewe we e e e e e 3,500
Grand total. . ’ e e e e en e e ee e e e 27304

(Kronen was said to be ‘worth io.ée;\‘ts..). ) :
This claim was before the late Commissioner at Toronto, May 6, 1924,

when Dr. Albert Abbott General Secretary of the Red Cross Society represented
claimant who was not present and gave evidence, He said that claimant was

undoubtedly a resident of Urumin. As to the raid in which the property was

alleged to have been destroyed,~Dr. Abbott said it was a raid between the
Kurds and the Turks but he could not say they belonged to the Turkish army.
Witness said they apparently burned everything,. He says that the raiders
came down on account of the war and largely because they felt that a great
portion of Urumia sympathized with the Allies. Tt was only the Christians
they were really after.

Claimant was & very important man because he was recognized as a British

"--subjcctfnml-—uscha—lettcr_fmm-tlm_Brit,ish Consul that he was able to have

—

access to the Duke of that particular Province and interest him in the con-
ditions, and in that way the Russian Army was sent down to protect them.
When the Revolution came the Russian troops withdrew. - Claimant and his
family had to flee. They went south to Hamsdan and a British forcé was
placed there and when they were compelled to withdraw, they were told to
vemain in Persia and take their chances or they would give them safe conduct
into Mesopotamia, They chose the latter because even yet the Mohammedans
are so powerful that the Christians have no chance. Dr. Abbott understood
from the Christians that all Reverend Eshoo’s property was absolutely des-
troyed as a result of hostilitics. :

As to the responsibility, he says that “I am afraid the whole Germany is
only partially accountable . for this thing. Persin was not at war. It was
simply a raid on people who were recognized as sympathizing with the Allies,
and they were picked out on that account.” )

Claimant himself appeared before the present Commissioner at a sittings

held at Toronto, October, 1925. ‘Dr. Abbott was with him. The hearing scems

to have resolved iteelf into a general discussion that did not seem to lead any-

where as far.as information goes. : _
The claimant did not give any sworn evidence. He offered to produce his

proof of title later.
The following copy of letter appears next on our record :—

District No. 5,
January 26. 1926.
His Britannic Majesty’s Consul,
Tabriz, Persia.
Dasr Sir—I am writing you on behalf of Reverend E. O. Eshoo (Kasha Eshoo), form-
erly of Urumia. Eshoo acted as a Christian Missionary in Urumia from 1804 to 1918, when
he was compelled to leave Urumia on account of the invasion of the Turks. He procecded

South to Hamadan with other refugees and from there to Bagdad and by way of Besra, -

India and Japan, he reached Canada in 1921. .
Eehoo was naturalized as a British subject in Toronto in 1893 and this was renewed in
1915. He has of course been in touch with the Department of the Sceretary of State since
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that time and, thercfore, his citizenship is without doubt British at the present time, as it
has been since 1893, *

When he was forced to leave Urumia, he made such disposition for the care of hi
rropcrty as was possible and deposited his houschold effects with Xalbs, Shikhali, who was
tie next door neighbour in Urumia. Eshoo has protected this man and his family in-his
own house for five months before the Turks came, Eshoo has learned this man disposed
of his goods, mostly in Tatriz. The value of the goods left with him was approximately
2000 toomans and the acknowledgment of the receipt of the goods by Shikhali is available
should you require it. About 1023 Eshoo wrote & letter to Yoiel A. Oshanna of Urumia,
giving him authority to look-after his property. He now learns from this man that certain
Mohammedans have seized ,this property and are now in possession of it, even going so far
as to forge deeds. He has the original cﬂeeds with him here. He also understands that some
claim that he owed them money but this is not true as he did not require to borrow
money for himself. being in receipt of a goed jncome. On the contrary he made many
loans to others.

The following gives a statement of what he understands has taken pluce:—

(1) His house, which he built himself in Urdi Shah. close to the Anglican Mission in
Urumia, was seized in 1918, by Bahram Beg, ron of Khalill Beg, of the village of Haydoroo,
situated about six miles south of Urumia. This man wrote Eshoo that he was keeping the
house for him. but when Eshoo replied, asking him to deliver it to Yoiel A. Oshanna, he
made claim that it was his house and not Eshoo’s. Tshoo understands that he has received
in roent for the nouse at least 40 toomans g year and he feels that this money should be
paid to him. -

. {2) Eshoo’s vineyard of about 7 acres, well-walled, in the village of Karagoz, about 5
miles north of Urumia, has been seized by a Mohammedan woman, whose name he does
not know. She says she is Jadecd Al Islam. She claims that this vineyard belonged to her
grandfather. In reality, Eshoo has the original deed of it here. She and her husband have
sold the products from this vineyard for at least two years. The products for 1924 amounted
to 9 khoonkaris. which at 45 kr. would equal 405 kr. In 1925 he sokl 15 khoonkaris Sabza

. at 160 kr—2400_kr. . Eshoo feels that this money, amounting to 2.805 kr-should -be--paid

to him and the vineyard itself delivered to his agent, Mr, Oshanna.

(3) He owned one-quarter of the village of Abajaloo, 10 miles north of Urumia, in
which were 14 houses (Royat) with land swrounding. He has not heard that anyone has
laid claim to this property but eertain Mohammedans have been destroying the vineyards
and houses. The deeds for this property also are in his hands, Naturally he wishes this
destruction stapped and this property also given in charee of his agent, Mr. Oshanna,

(4) Fshoo owns certain properly in the village of Ada, 9 miles north of Urumia. He
understands that a Mohammedan, son of Hoosainalikhan (grandson of Zainalkhan), has
seized about an acre of this land and has made a false deed for it. Fshoo bought this
property from Ohan Khoc-bynr and he has the deed for it here.

(5) In the village of Karagos Eshoo also had property, part of it well timbered with
elm. and silver poplar, While he was in Urumia certain Russians offered 4,500 toomans for
this timber. He did not sell it on account of the influence which jts cutting might have

. had upon his vinevard. He has learned that Farzalikhan, the landiord of the village of

{aragos. has cut this timber and made chareoal of it. This was done probably very soon
after Eshoo left Urumia. FEshoo believes that there would be at least 500 tons of wood
which at 5 toomans a ton would amount to 2,500 toomans and he makes elaim for this also.

In order that vou may know Rshoo's standige, a letter is enclosed which will enftizfy
you upon that. Also, so that you may without doubt be able to handle the matter in
Eshoo’s absence. full Power of Attornev is enclosed. giving vou complete authority.

Fshoo has vecently received a letter from Khargoozar of Urumia, elaiming that he could
not he a British subject but was a Persian subject. This of course is not correct.

While Eshoo has no evidence at this distance of any wrong doing on th: part of Khar-
goozar. he is quite convinced that the reason he has permitted his property to be seized is
that he has heen bribed;

\ k\\’illh regard to Eshoo's household goods, a list is eaclosed of those left with Kalba
Shikhali.

Will vou be kind enough to consider just what can and should be done under the cir-
cinstances, as Kshoo's friends here feel strongly that it should be possible for the British
Government to protect a British subject under the circurastances. .

Yours faithfully,

(Signed) ALBERT H. ABBOTT,
General Secrelary.

AHA:EFM
Encls,
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The following copy of letter from the Reverend Dr. Abbott acting for the
Reverend Mr. Ishoo, to the British Consul at Tabriz, comes next on oun
record:— :

His Britannic Majesty’s Consul, Distriet 5, ’
Tabriz, Persia. . March 5, 1923.

Drsr Sir,—So that you may be informed as to the work of Mr. Eshoo, regarding whom
I am writing more officially it a letter herewnth, 1 may inform you that Mr. Eshoo was born
in_Urumin, was educated in the American Presbyterian Mission there and taught in- the
Misgion High School for six years, during which time he ulso preached. The late Dr. J. H.
Shedd, wbo had charge of the American- Mission, recognized his fine character and his
ability, and in 130 Mr. Eehoo came to America for further education. He entered Knox
College, Toronto, and was graduated from it in 1894, He received his Ordination and
returned to Persia s a missionary supported by the committee under the Chairmanship of
the late Principal Wm. Caven, D.D., of Knox College, Toronto. In 1893 he received his
naturalization as a Dritish subject. »

Upon his return to; Persia, Mr. Eshoo’s work was co-ordinated with the work of the
American Presbyterian *Mijssion in Urumia. Although he was not under the direction of
the Mission, he was appointed-by them to do general evangelistic work and to have over-
sight of the native churches under the Synod of Urumia. He did this work for six years.

He has returned to Canada twice since his graduation from College and he was in
Canada at the time of the outbreak of the war. He left Toronto estly in 1915, and returned
to Persia by way of Russia. During his furlough, his naturalization hud been renewed
(1915). When he reached Tabriz, he found that he could get no further on sccount of the -
raid which Turkish troops had made on Urumia. At that time he was well acquainted with
Mr. Shipley, the British Consul, who wished to have Mr. Eshoo assist him and to work
for him a8 one of his private agents, In reality Mr. Eshoo did this altliough, so far as I
am awnre, there was no official recognition of it. Finally when the Ruasian reinforcements
had succeeded in driving the Turkas back, he reached Urumia on May 24th, 1915. Of cours
everything was in confusion; thousands were sick with typhoid and typhus, 4,000 Christians
had been massacred, especially. the.more prominent men, their movable property had been
carried off or confizeated and some 2,000 Christian girls had been taken. - -

The Russian troops remained in Urumis until 1017, when the news of the Bolshivik
resolution reached them and they left. Then under the instruction of the officers of four
powers—Great Britain, France, Russia and America—and on the suggestion of the Very
Reverend Patriarch (Benjamin) Marshimoon, who was favourable to Great Britain, a
- committee of fifteen Persian Christians was elected by the Christians of Urumia. This was
known as the Central Assyrian Committee and its duty was to keep peace between the
Christiang and Moslems. Mr. Eshoo was elected President of this Commiittee and acted
as such from the establishment of the Committee in 1916 until he was compelled to leave
Persia in 1921. . i ’

After the Russians withdrew. it was found necessary to raise a force to protect the
Christian people and some 15,000 men were organized and trained. They were armed with
the guns, ete:, {eft by the Ruseians, During this period Eshoo was in constant touch with
Captain Gracie, who represented Great Britain, and co-operated fully with him. His son,
Koorish (or Cyrus), enlisted in the British Army and served for three years, rendering
conspicuously satisfactory service. Finally, a large Turkish force came, and after the
ammunition of -the Christian army was exhausted, they had to leave Urumia. They
retreated in the dircction of Hamadan about August Ist, 1918. On the way, 10,000 poople
were killed and 15000 captured. . .

Iishoo remained with his people in Hamadan for twa and one-half years, hoping that
they might be taken back to Urumia, but this was impoesible, and then to save their lives,
they left Persin with the British forces—travelling via Bagdad, Basra, Bombay, Calcutta,
Singapore, Shanghai, Hongkong and Yokohama, and landed in Vanoouver in October, 1921.

During the latter period of the war, Kshoo did as muoh as his resources would permit
to alleviate the sufferings of his %eoplo. Since his return to Canada he has had the mis-
fortune to lose his son Cyrs with tuberculosis. It scems quite likely that had this been
taken up properly at the time, it could have been shown that this disease dated from the
hov's service in Persia, but it is impossible to obtain the neceseary evidence now. A
sccond son developed the disease but fortunately it has been arrested. You will see, there-
fore. that he has lost his home, many of his near family, and all his property through the

war. .

"In Canada Eshoo is most favourably known by the Presbyterian Church-and he has
mony friends among our well-to-do people. Fshoo is completely honourable, truthful, and
in the most. simple way and through and through loyal to Great Britain. You will see,
therefore. that he is entirely worthy of anything that you can properly do on his hehalf.
At the present time he is practically destitute.

Yours faithiully,
(Signed) ALBERT H. ABBOTT.
General Secretary.
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The list attached to the letter of Mr. Abbott, of January 26, 1926, is as
follows:—

Kr.
2 sofas, walnut.. ., .. .. .. T e e e e e e e e 500
4 round tables, walnut.. .. .. TR e e e e 500
3 square tables., .. .. .. .7 THTE e e s e e e e 150
24 chairs, brought from Russia.. .., .. .. .. . Sttt e es ie el 1080
? hand-made chairs.. .. .. .. R 315
1 chest of drawers, walnut . . Tt e e e e 150
4 trunks of clothing, cte. .. .. Jopy . TT T Tt e e e vl oL 4500
2 large wooden storage (or Kander).. ., . e e e e e e e 280
6 large boxes.. .. ., .. .. TU s e e s e e e 120
3 trays.. L, e e e e e e e e e 24
Vsaddle.. .. .. .. .. . . Nt Tt e e e ek e e e e e e 120
1 kitchen stove, brought from Canada.. .. B T )
4 heating stoves.. .. .. e e e s M e e e e e e e e 120

sewing machine.. .. ., .., .. "] Tt e e e e e e e 600
9 sets of Hedding and beds (or Bakht Knoby., ... ] v he e e e
1 Kalyoon of silver,, .. .. R L 60
8 pairs of curtains. . .. ., .. TR
cooking utensifs, dishes, forks, knives, table cloths and napking, ete. .. .. 590
4 hand-made table cloths. . e e ae e e e

-
L i e oy

e

3 samawars with trays, ete.. . e e e e 450 )
' 13679 4

With the above copies of letters was the following letter from the Under-
Secretary of State for External Affuirs:—

Orrawa, March 10. 1926.

Si~Upon reeeipt of your letter of March 4, informing us that a daim for damage by
Turkish troops to nroperty belonging to Reverend E. 0. Eshoo had been brought before
the Royal Commission for. the Investigation of Illegal Warfare (Maims but rejected because
the matter was not within the scope of the Commission, and requesting further that the
claim should be brought to the attention of the British Government with a view to the
Foreign Office taking steps to protect the property in question. 1 replied that we were
taking the necessary steps, as requested,

‘he following day, however, we received a communication from Dr, Abbott, Secretary,
Canadian Red Cross Society, enclosing copies of two letters, dated January 26th and
March 5th, which he had written to the British Consul at Tabriz, but I understand that he
has not yet muled them, I enclose copies of the letters in question.

Aside from the statement in the finst paragraph of the letter of January 26th, that Mr.
Eshoo had been compelled to leave Persia op account of the invasion of the Turks, there
is no indication that the loss which Mr. Eshoo claims to have suffered resulted from attack
by Turkish troops. .All the particulars furnished in these two letters have to do with charges
of fraud. trespass, ete., against his agents and noighbm'lrg; in Persin. There is no indication

I should be obliged il you could ‘supply us with any further details ag to the Josses
which Mr, Fshoo claims to have suffered from Turkish troops,

R h:mll__v sce, on the strength of the particulars before ws, that we are warranted in
asking the intervention of the Foreign Office.

I am not quite clear whether the question that Mr. Echoo desires us to bring to the
attention of the British Government is his elaim against the Turks for the damage done in
1918 or his present chanzes of molestation of his property by his neighbours.

I have the horour to be, sir, .

Your obedient servant,
(Sed.) O. D. SKELTON.
Under-Secretary of State for External Affairs,
The Under-Secretary of State of Canada,
Ottawa. :

The Under-Secretary for External Affairs, had been mis-iqfo?med about
this Commission's having rejected the claim. It had been rejected by the
British Commission at Paris and ‘returned here on th.e ground that the alleged

sion at that date had not considered it. The papers asked for were duly:
forwarded to the Under-Secretary, '

¥ . . s T GV LI T Sy
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Claimant then filed a claim for property he said he lost within Turkish
territory as follows:—

Mr. Abbott's letter and his affidavit {ollow:—

DoviNionN oF CaNapy,

Province of Ontario, IN THE MATTER of the claim of Rev. E. O.
County of York. Eshoo for loses suffered in Turkey by reason
Towit: of the Furopean War.

1, Echoo Odishoo Eshoo, of the City of Toronto, in the County of York, Province of
Outario, Clergyman, do solemnly declare that:

1. THAT I was born in Urumia, Pensia, the sca of Rev, Odishoo and his wife Hannah,
and that I resided there until 1880 when I left to come to Cunada, being at that time o
teacher in the Mission High School in the City of Urumia.

2. THAT upon my artival in Canada 1 entered Knox College, Toronto, and continued
to reside in Toronto until my gradustion in 1894, when I was ordained a Minister of the
Presbyterian Chureh in Canada.

3. THAT I became a naturalized citizen of Canada in May, 1893, and this was rencwed
in 1914 and again in 1025.

- 4. THAT upon my retun to Urunin in the fall of 18%4 I took up Missionary work in
Urumia and vicinity and continued in this work until compelted to leave Urumia and later
to leave Persin in October, 1921,

5. THAT upon the death of my father in 1908, I ipherited -the greater part of thi{
catate left by him. in which there were included two properties, being villages, within
Turkish territory in Nochia, Kurdistan and being known as the villages Nerdoosha aned
Darig, and one property in Gawar, Kurdistan, bging known as Nanoonan, this later coming
into his possezsion upon the death of his mother in 1915,

6. THAT owing to the system of land tenure in that country it is impossible to state
the acrcage of the land tributary to these villages and with them the property of my father.

7. THAT on a conscrvative estimate the value of these villages and the land adjacent
to them is twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000.00). -

8. THAT previous to the war these villages and lands were managed by my relatives,
it being dangerous, even before the war, for Persian Christians to travel to and in Kurdistan.

9. THAT during the war the Christians in these villages. including all my relatives.
wore murdered and T have been unable to learn anything of the details of their death.

10. THAT owing to the state of the country I dare not return to either Pemsin or
Kurdistan.

11. THAT 1 claim recompense from the Government of Turkey for the losses sustained
through the destruction and seizure of my property in Kurdistan to the extent of twenty-
five thousand dollars ($25.000.00).

12. AND further, that in A»ril, 1915, mv mether. Hannuh Odishoo Fshoo. was killed by
the Turks near the boundary of Turkey while flecing for her life, und for her death I claim
also suitable recompense, or say $25,000.00.

13. THAT the deeds of these properties and so the proof of my ownership of them

were in the possession of my mother at the time she was killed and were cither destroyed

- or stolen, and, therefore, that it is impossible for me to submit documentary proof of my
ownerchip,

AND I make this solemn Declaration conscientiously believing it to be true and know-
ing that it is of the same force and effect as if made under onth and by virtue of “The
Canada Evidence Act.” .

Declared before me at the City of Toronto.l
in the County of York, this 21st day of
August, A.D, 1925, J

(Sgd) I. O, ESHOO.

(Sgd) Jomx A. PATERSON.

[Seall
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(Copy)
THE CAMADIAN RED CROSS SOCIETY

410 Sueasouane Sr.,

Commissioner for the Investigation of ToroNTo, CaNany, September 22, 1025.

IHegal Warfare Claims,
Parliament Buildings,
Ottawa, Ont.

DR Sin—Sometime ngo a claim wes entered on behalf of the Reverend E. 0. Eshoo
for Joss suffered through a aid of the Turks in Urumia, Persia. .

When this claim was presented to the British Commissioner in Parig, it wus pointed
ont that it could not be considered as the loss had occurred in Persia, while the dlaims
which could be eonsidered by the Commission must be for losses within Turkey.

When Mr, Eshoo learned this, he told me of losses which he had suffered within Turkey.
He huad not made claini for thiese because his ownership of the property in question could
not be casily established on account of the fact that the documents verifying his ownersdip
were lost in the raid of the Turka. Nevertheless, the loss is a very real one, and I enclose
an aflidavit taken by Mr. Eshoo, setting forth the nature of his claim and the grounds upon
which it is made. N T

Mr. Eshao is at present in Toronto and he will be here for at least a short time longer.
Should you wish to examine him personally regarding the claim, arrangements can he made
to this end at your convenience.

Yours faithfully,

(Sgd.) ALBERT I1I. ABBOTT,
- . @Gencral Secretary.

The terms of my commission authorize me to “pssess all_claims_of British

~subjects resident in Canada,” and the interpretation of the words has been
taken to be claims of British subjects resident in Cannda at the time the injury
was sustained.

There have been eases where it was recommended that compensation be
allowed to native born Canadians, British subjeets, who were not resident in
Canada.  This case calls for no speciai consideration; the record, a considerable
portion of which 1 am submitting with the judgment, speaks for itself.

The cinimant when he was a student in Toronto, in 1893, took the oath
required that he had resided in the Dominion of Cannda for three years with
intent to settle therein and was given a certifieate that he had become natural-
ized as a British subject and was within Canada, entitled to all political and

|7 other-rights, powers-and privileges, and-subject to all obligations to which a

B

naturalized subjeet is entitled or subject in Canada, with this qualification that
he should not, when within the limits of the forcign state of which he was a
subject previous to the date hereof, be deemed to be Britisii Subject unless he
has ceased to be a subject {or citizen) of that state, in pursuance of the laws
thereof, or in pursuance of a Treaty .or convention to that effect,

Claimant’s home at the time wus in Persin and his property was there and
his wife and children and he returned to Persin which would I think end his
Canudinn _eitizenship. T do not see how he got the certifieate issued to him in
1915. T do ..ot think he was entitled to it. .

Among tne numerous certificates of character standing, filed by the claim-
ant is the following signed with some twenty names:—

HaManan, Pexsia, December 22, 1920,
To whom it may concern:

We the undersigned testify that Rev. B, O. Eslioo was appointed President of “Assyrian
National Committee and is one of the most prominent men and has borne a good charactoer.

He had » hig house and houschold in Urumia, Persia, and large vineyards, forests and
part of a villnge and a good deal of money with intercets.

At all times material to his alleged loss, the claimant was in Pereia or at
all events he was not in Canada and in no sense of the word could he he con-
sidered a Canadian national.

The claim is disallowed. ) JAMES FRIEL,
February 17, 1927, Commissioner,
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DECISION
Case 1303
Re Pror. Howarp DAYNE Bnuxf_

Claimant is a Canadian, and his clai'n is on account of goods and personal
offects taken by the German military authorities in (Germany, and sold by
them for their own use. Prof. Brunt was a student at the University of Jenn
from May to July, 1914, qualifying for a doctor’s degree. On July 26 he and
his wife left for England, leaving their baggage to follow them. It never
reached England, but reached Hamburg July 29, 1914, and later was taken
by the German Ministry of War for the Military Exchequer for expropriation
and sold at auction. Claimant received nothing on account of his property.

1 would allow this claim at the full amount declared, $1,000.00, with interest
at 5 per cent from the 10th day of January, 1920, date of signing of the
Treaty, to date of settlement.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1), Part VIIL, of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $1,000.00 is fair compensation
to the claimant, with interest as stated above,

JAMES FRIEL,

Commissioner.

July 7, 1926.

DECISION
Case 1304

Re JaMmes L. RowLAND

___ Claimant is & native of Port Hope, Ontario. He was spinning room fore-
International Harvesting Company at Croix; France,

man in the employ of the
outside of Lille and lived with his wife and family at Croix.

On August 24 ,1914, he was advised by the British Consul to take the train

. at Lille at once as the Germans were advancing on Lille and this was the last
train leaving. They were not allowed to take anything with them except what
clothes they had on their backs and consequently he left his house with all its
contents s it stood. Afterwards the American employees, who were allowed
to remain at the plant, moved-the furniture and belongings and s'ored them at
the mill from where they all disappearcd. The claimant received nc compensa-
tion in any way. ‘ o ‘ :

1 would allow this claim at the amount declared and proved, $1,393.50,
together with interest at the rate of 6 per cent per annum from January 10,
1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Veraailles, to date of setlle-
ment.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (Iy, Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Vereailles, category (9), and 1 find $1,393.60 is fair compensation to
the claimant with interest as above indicated. S

- JAMES FRIEL,

® , Commissioner.

June 15, 1926.
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DECISION
Case 1305
Ite WESTERN COMMERCIAL CompaNYy, LiMitep

Claimant is a Cauadian company whose shareholders are Canadians and
claims for the value of 30 cases of absinthe purchased by them in Furope in
1914 stored with the Canadian Pacific Railway at Antwerp, Belgium. The
Germans scized the goods and carried them away February 28, 1916, givin~
n receipt for the same.

I would allow the claim at the amount declared, $1563.12, with interest at
the rate of 5 per cont per annum from the date of the seizure, February 28,
1916, to date of settlement.

This elaim falls within the First Annex to Seetion (1), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, eategory (9), and 1 find £153.12 is fair compensation to
the claimant company with interest as above indicated.

' JAMES I'RIEL,
April 26, 1926. e Commissioner.
' DECISION
Case 1306
Re Saran . MceEwes (DEcEAsED)

Claimant was a Canadian,

The claim filed with the British Foreign Claims Office July 15, 1919, was
for compensation for joss of a trunk and contents left with the railway authori-
ties in the city of Antwerp at the time of the outbreak of the war and which was
appropriated by the German authorities.

The elnimant was the widow of A. 8. Hurd, and afterwards married Rev.
Jolm D. MeEwen, a vetired missionary, who filed a declaration with thix
Commission on our form, December 15, 1921, Claimant died and he remarried
and died May 21, 1923, leaving a widow and children.  He left a will,

I think it all right to assess the damages at the amount declared, _5300.90,
with intercst at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the ratification
of the ‘Treaty of Versailles, to-date of scttlement, —— ‘

The question arives as to whom the amount should be paid. This will have
to be inquired into.  The property belonged to Sarah . McEwen and the award
is in favour of her legal representatives, but there is nothing to show who
they are. '

This elaim falls within the First Annex to Seetion (D, Part VI, of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and 1 find $300.00 fair compensation with
interest as abuvg“mdu-u(cd. JAMES FRIEL,

December 1, 1926. _ ) Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1307
e Caxava Cement CoMpany LiMITED

Claimants are a Canadian corporation and the claim arises out of the
seizure of a set of steel grinding plates in Antwerp which were purchased in
July, 1914, in New York for shipment from Copenhagen via Antwerp and were
shipped by the Canadian Pacific Railway Co., and arrived at Antwerp the end
of August, 1914, when the Germans occupied that place. They were com-
mandeered on September 6, 1917, and a reccift issued by the Germans, the
goods having been in the Customs at Antwerp since 1914,
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The invoice value of the goods was $700.00 and there were some expenses,
—cost of storage, insurance and freight, amounting to $756.00.

Claimants scek replacement valae as of 1921,

This claim was before the late Commissioner at Montreal in June, 1923,
who noted it for allowance at $775.00 and interest from the date of the ratifi-
cation of the Treaty, January 10, 1920, at the rate of 5 per cent per annum to
date of settlement. I agree with his assessment.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) Part VII of the :
Treaty of Versailles, category (9) and [ find &7756.00 fair compensation to the - S
claimant with interest as above indicated. i

JAMES FRIEL,

December 15, 19206. ——— Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1308
Ie Messks, Rupizovien & Hasxenn, LiMirtep

Claimants are a Cunadian corporation. They claim for the value of a case
of pipes purchased by them in France and lying at Antwerp for shipment to
Canada when the Germans ocenpied that port and seized the goods.

The Germans gave a receipt for the same, dated December 10, 1917,
stamped by the German Fortress Provision Office at Antwerp. The original ;
value of the goods was $356.89 and there were charges of the C P.R. until time S
of scizure amounting to $6.52. )

This elaim was heard by the late Commissioner at Montreal in June, 1923,
who noted it for allowance at $365.71. 1 agree and would allow interest. from
the date of scizure,

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9) and 1 find $365.71 fair compensation to the
claimants with interest at 5 per cent per annum from December 10, 1917 to

the date of settlement.
JAMES FRIEL,
——— Commissioner.

) '])(3'('(\[]]‘)(‘!' 13, 1926, - o ‘ o

DECISION
Case 1309

Re Mrs. SUZANNE RENELDE WARNER (NEE CAMBRAI)

D

Claimant is the wife of J. W, Warner, ex-sergeant in the Canadian Expedi-
tionary Forces. She hergelf is French and her home was at Haut Mont, in the
north ‘of France. With the rest of the townspeople she was ordered to clear
out when the Germar armies reached there, August 24, 1914, and kad to leave
her personal effcets and clothing. The home where she was living was destroyed
by the Germans. She reached Boulogne and entered into the service of an
English lady in charge of a_hospital.  Later ghe went to England, where on
November 38, 1917, she married her present husband and soon afterwards was
ordered to Cannda. She asks for $388.00 compensation for the loss of her -
effcets and claims also for injury to health, at first $100.00, afterwards raised
to $1,000.00. The record does not indicate that anything particular happened
to her during her flight from her home. , :

This claim was heard by the late Commissioner at Montreal in June, 1923,
who scemed willing to allow it but decided that he did not have any jurisdic-
tion, claimant not being & Canadian citizen when she suffered the injury and
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damage. He thought that her claim would have been assessed by the French
authorities but for the fact of her marriage to a Canadian. I think that the
French Government would have allowed her something on account of the loss
of her property, if she had retained her French nationality, but I do not think
that they would have paid any attention to her clajm for injury to health,

Her experience was no worse than that of thousands of her countrywomen
at the time and for years afterwards.  Dr, Pugsley thought of veferring the
cluim to the French Government, but I do not see that there is any use, We
have several records where they deelined to pay in similar circumstances. This
is only a small claim, and 1 would suggest that it be paid,

Leaving out the question of nationality, this cluim falls within the First
Annex to Seetion (1), Part VIII of the Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and
I find 8388.00 fair compensation to the claimant with interest at 5 per cent per
annum from the date of loss to the duate of settlement.

- JAMES FRIEL,

January 17, 1927, —_— Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1310
Re Dn. EsiLe Siaarp

The claimunt is a Canadian resident of Montreal, where he resided prior
to 1911, or 1912, when he left for Brussels to take charge of the business of the
Franco-American Chemical Company in Brussels.

In the autumn of 1912 he sent for his family consisting of his wife, son
and two daughters to join him and rented a houre which he oceupied until after
the outbreak of the war and the invasion of Belgium by the German army in
the middle of August of that year. After the invasion by the Germans, Dr.,
Simard applied to the German headquarters for permission for himself and
family to return cither to England or Canada. This was refused, but on the
5th of September, 1914, he and his family fled to Ostend and took a boat to

[England_from whence they._returned to. Canada.— When- Brussels -was occupied-

by the Germans they took possession of clnimant's residence, Dr. Simard’s
“n was at that time on military service in France. After the Armistice he
went to Brussels, found the house empty and could get no information about
the conteni.. It is a safe inference that the enemy had taken the contents,
‘The claimant was obliged to buy new furniture and equipment in Montreal.
The claim is set out as follows;—
House furniture.. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ceoee e ae ..$2,200 00
Rugs, earpets and curtains., .. .. .. ., ) e oo 400 00
Silverware, cutlery and china.. .. .. .. .. . L 1)
(}asﬁxturcs..................... “e .
"Furs and clothing for family of five.. .. .. .. .. .. .. 1,600
Bed and table linens.. .. ., .. .. .. e et e
Personal articles.. .. .. ..., .. ...

$5,625 00

This claih was heard before the late Commissioner at Montreal, in June,
1926, who noted it for allowance at. the amount declared.

After some further proof I agree with his decision and would allow interest
from October 1, 1914, the date approximately at which the claimant had to
replace the lost property. : -

o e s
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1923, to the date of settlement.
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This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9) and I find $5,625.00 fair compensation to
the claimant, with interest at the rate of 6 per cent per annum from October

1, 1914, to date of settlement.
JAMES FRIEL,
February 15, 1927. — Commissioner,

DIECISION
Case 1311
Re Henprik Branpsma

o C]lnimfmt is & naturalized British subject of Dutch birth, naturalized in
anada,

His claim is for loss of property at Bottsfort, near Brussels, Belgium, con-
fiscated or destroyed by German forces in June, 1917, :

The loss was nssessed by the Belgian Commissaire at the request of the
British Reparation Claims Department at £66.19.2, being the amount claimed.
The British authorities decided that the claim should be classified as Canadian
and transferred it to this Commission, Cluimant filed a deelaration on our
form Juve 15, 1922, in which he places the value of his said property, carried

~off. seized, injured or destroyed, June, 1917 at 3361.87.

T allow this amount with interest n% the rate of 5 per cent from date of loss.
This elaim falls within the First Atnex to Section (1), of Part VIII, of the
Treaty or Versailles, eategory (9), and T find $361.87 is fair compensation to the
claimant with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of loss
June, 1917, to date of scttlement.
JAMES FRIEL,

January i°, 1926, Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1312
o vieiiec — . Re Antiur DioNNE

The claimant is n music hall artist. He is a British subject born at Levis,
Province of Quebee, September 13, 1878; parents both British. At the time the
war broke out he and his wife were in Ghent, Belgium, performing on the stage
of the Winter Garden Theatre. When the Germans arrived this theatre was
turned into a hospital.  The claimant had to leave without his goods and pro-

‘perties which were afterwards destroyed. (He is an serobatic performer).

The claim was filed with ‘the Foreign Claims Department, London, who
referred it to the British War Claims Office at Brussels. They had it assessed
by the Commissaire de I'Etat attached to that Office.

His award made May 24, 1923, was §,626 francs. The franc at that time
was worth about seven cents. I am inclined to adopt that award as nearly as
may be, and allow the claimant $400.00 with interest at 6 per cent per annum
from the date of the award to the date of settlement.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $400.00 is fair compensation to
Arthur Dionne with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from May 24,

JAMES FRIEL,

Commissioner,
March 5, 1926, .
- 5290720
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DECISION
Case 1313

Re Jons OQcinvy MAacRrAE

The claimant was a British subjeet, having been born in Hamilton, in the
provinee of Ontario, on the 15th day of March, 1862. He has never renounced
iz British nationality wor naturalized himself in any other country. From—- -
October, 1879, to October 4, 1914, he resided and did business at Antwerp. On

e _he 4th October, 1914, owing to the invasion of Belgium by the German military
forees he was compelled to close his business and eseape from the country to
avoid capture and internment by the enemy, and he went to England where he
apparently engaged in business besides serving as a volunteer with the Kent
Field Ambulance.

He was the lessce of o house at Cappallen near Antwerp whieh he occupicd
with his family uatil the time he was compelled to leave Belgium. He had to
leave all the furniture in the house, alzo other property and cffects. The house
was occupied by enemy officers and the furniture and effeets in the course oi such
oecupation were destroyed, pillaged and earried away. The claimant submitted
a claim to the British authorities by deelaration made November 16, 1915, in
whieh he valued the property which was seized, looted and pillaged at the sum
of £3,000.00. Later in connection with a elaim on account of loss of business he
raised this claim in respect to the furniture and effects to £14,322.1.0.
(Declaration August 26, 1919).  The British Foreign Office referred the claim
to the War Damages Tribunal at Antwerp and it was ascessed by the Com-
missaire de L'Etat of that Tribunal, December 15, 1921. He found the value
of the furniture elaimed for to be Frs. 67,500.00 as of date August 1, 1914, to
which he added Frs. 4,110.33 expenses of repairing that portion of the furniture
which had not been taken or completely destroved and Frs, 4,270.00 expenses of
moving and storing certain of the furniture to prevent destruction, and Frs. :
1,000.00 added for damage to tennis court and expenses of bailiff or official
making the report.

The British Reparation Claims Department transferred the file to this
Commission.  In a lettérto the High Cominissioner for Canada, dated Novem-
her 28, 1924, the claimant says that his elaim had been examined and assessed
by the Assessor ut Antwerp appointed by the British Government, and that had
it been admitted by the British Government he understands he would have
reccived the sum of £1,206.0.0., in respect of the only item admitted, namely,
the furniture and household effeets damaged, scized, or destroyed. He goes on:—

“The Reparations Claims Department in Yondon have however turned down my
claim, and have refused to allow this claim to participate in the grant of five mitlion
pounds sterling made by the British Government in accordance with Article 232 of the
Treaty of Versailles, on the ground that these £6,000,000 were qnly to be allotted to British
nationals of the United Kingdom. i.c., born in UK, and not to any British subject born in
any colony or othet part of the British Empire. . )

“As I am one of the British residents in Belgium who has suffered most material damage
at the hands of the Germans, and as I am the only British subject in Antwerp (I may
almost say ‘in the whole of Belgium) who has not received any compensation at all, I laid
my case before the British Chamber of Commerce at Brussels, and I understand from the
Council of this Chamber that my claim as above must be made to the Canadian Govern-
ment, af I am a Canadian by birth and origin.” .

L S

T -

. In and by a Commission dated March 13, 1923, issued to the Honourable i
2 William Pugsley, he was authorized to investigate all claims set forth and
N referred to in an Order in Council of the same date for the purpose of determin- :2
ing whether they are within the categories in the First Annex to Section I, of k

Part VIII, (Reparation) of the Treaty of Peace with Germany, and the fair
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amount of such claims, and to Tiake suchi fifidings as niay be of Esistance to-the ———--——-

tovernment of Canada in determining which, if any, of such claims should be
paid, and the extent of payment thercof.
The Order in Council referred to sets out that,

“The Committce of the Privy Council have hud before them n Report, dated 25th
January, 1023, from the Sccretary of State, submitting that, by an Order in Council passed
on the 1ath day of November, 1918, it was directed that the Under-Secretary of State should
be appointed an oflicer to take such steps as might be necosary to obtain a complete list
of: (a) Claims of persons residing or carrying on business in Canada who have been sub-

. jected to loss and pecuniary damages arising through the destruction of life and »roperty
through the illegal warfare of the enemy, and (b) Claims for damages to which persons
residing or carrying on business in Canada have been subjected for breaches of vontracts,
which contracts were prevented tyom Loing earried out owing to the operation of the
Statutory List of persons in nettral countries with whom such contracts were declured
itlegal, and to examine and report upen alf such claims as aforesaid, and that in consonance
with such instructions, advertisements were widely published in the Canadian newspapers,
calling upon persons who had claims ngainst the cnemy within the seope of the said Order
in Comneil to file them, with proofs of claims, and that many claims were so filed. ngire-
gating a very large amount.”

end goes on—

“The Minister therefore recommends that, under the provisions of Part 1 of the
Inquiries Act, Chapter 104, of the Revised Statutes of Canada, and amending Act, Chapter
23, 2 George V, the Honourable Williasm Pugsley, K.C., LI.DD., be appointed o Commis-
sioner to investigate and report upon all the claims as above mentioned.”

On the 21st May, 1923, another Order in Couneil was passed, P.C. 910, to
meet a doubt that had arisen in respeet of the elaims as wdvertised for, which are
those arising through the destruetion of life and property, whether claims for
disability may be entertained, the advertisement having asked for elaims for the
destruetion of life and property.

“The Minister observes that it was intended that the Commission should include all
elnims avising in any way with respect to scts of the former enemies which are within the
categories of the Annex of the Treaty above referred to.”

“The Miaister therefore recommends that the Commission in the premiscs be amended.
and that a new Commission issue under the provisions of the said Act, appointing the wiid
the Honourable William Pugsley. K.C, LLD., a Commissioner to investigate and report
upon all claims which may be submitted to him for the purpose of determining whether
they are within the First Annex to Section 1 of Part VIII of the said Treaty, and the fair

amount of-such claime” - - - — }

Under this lnost mentioned Order in Council a new Commission was issued

to Dr. Pugsley, on the same date, namely, 21st day of May, 1923, “ to conduct
such enquiry.,” Referring back to sce what the enquiry is in the commission
we have it that the Commissioner is to investigate and report upon certain other
matters therein referred to, namely, “ All claims which may be submitted to our
said Commissioner for the purpose of determining whether they are within the
First Annex to Section I of Part VIII of the Treaty of Versailles and the fair
amount of such claims.”

My commission dated June 19, 1925, authorized me to continue and com-
plete such investigation. It requires me to report to the Government the result
of my investigation,

The Order.in Council dated November 16, 1918, scems to be the foundation
for restricting the claims to be investigated to those of persons residing or
carrying on business in Canada, and makes no provision for claims by Cana-
dian subjects residing elsewhere whose claims as it appears from the Macrae

“case and from the letter from the Colonia! Oflice in respect of the Macrae case,

are out of the jurisdiction of any Commission, go that the claimants are not
eligible for compensation -from any funds which may be available for ex gratin
grants. There is no source to which they can look for compensation. I have
already assessed claims and recommended compensation in other cases of Cana-

dian ;:l%mnnts not resident in Canada whose claims would not come under the
¥ 907—
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“Order in Coundil of Noveniber 15, 1918; and-with-all respect-I-think it-is-the— — 8
fair and proper thing to do. It seems to me that in making the first Order in ;
Council it was overlooked that there might be perfectly valid and deserving
claims of Canadians not resident or doing business in Canada.
’ The Royal Commission on Compensation for Suffering and Damage by
‘nemy Action held that the British Reparation Claims Section was limited to
the consideration of claims of British Nationals other than those helonging to
a part of the impire to which a separate share of the Reparation receipts has
been allotted.
1 would allow the claimant £6,000.00, amount approximately which he
would have reccived through the British Reparation Claims Department had
he not been a Canadian subject. .
This elnim falls within the Tirst Annex to Seetion (I) Part VIIT of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and 1 find that $6,000.00 is fair compensa-
tion to the claimant with interest at 5 per cent per annum from January 10,
1920, date of the ratifiention of the Treaty of Peace, to date of settlement.
- JAMES TRIEL,
Ottawa, September 27, 1926, Rp—— Commissioner.

DECISION
Cuse 1314
Re Dr. VicTor BovRGrAULT

Claimant is a Canadian subject whose home is in Saskatoon. In 1915 he
was employed as a civilian dector by the Serbian Government at Presohevo,
near the Bulgarian boundary, He was obliged .to retreat on account of the Bul-
garian invasion and left his trunks, books and surgical instruments, which were
taken and sold by the Bulgarians, Allies of Germany.

I would allow this claim at the amount declared, $500.00, with interest from
January 10, 1920, to date of settlement.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find £500.00 fair compensation to the
© claimant with intérest at 5 per cent per annum from the date of the-ratifieation -

of the Treaty, January 10, 1920, to date of settlement.

JAMES FRIEL,
February 3, 1927, — Commissioner.

DECISION
Cuse 1315
Re Grorces BrabLey

Claimant is a Canadian, born in Quebee, November 23, 1865. At the out-
break of war, he left Antwerp with his family, a wife and five children and went
‘o England. On his return to Belgium after the war he found his house almost
empty and many articles of furniture and personal effects missing. The house
was occupied by the Germans during his absence in England. ' ’

This claim was first filed with the British Reparation Claims Department,
who had it assessed by the Belgian authoritics, who found that a part only of
the property mentioned had been stolen, but that certain furniture.had been
destroyed and all leather and woollen goods on the premises had been reqjuisi-
tioned by the Germans, They {)laced the damage as of 1914 at £560, to which
under the Belgian law they added supplementary damnages for replacement at
the amount £150.
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T thinkthat-under-the-circumstances-it_-would_be fair to allow this claim
at $500.00, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th day
of January, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to date
of scttlement.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
‘T'reaty of Versailles, eategory (9), and 1 find $500.00 fair compensation to the
claimant with interest as above indicated.

JAMES FRIEL,
Pebruary 3, 1927, ————ee Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1316
‘Re Gopgroy LANG1LOIS

Claimant is a Canadian who was living at the Paluce Hotel in Brussels
when the Germans oceupied that city at the commencement of the war. They
took possession of the hotel and all personal property found in it, which was in
eficet all the property the guests had with them as they had to ficc.and leave
their property, . ,

My, Langlois filed his elaim with the British Foreign Claims Office in
which he stated hé lost clothing and effects to the value of $1,000.00, but men-
tioned $700.00 as damages.

‘The British Reparation Claims Department requested Le Commissaire de
I'Ktat at Belgium to assess the damages, who placed the value of the property
lost and assessed it, as of the year 1914, nt 4,463 francs, and the replacement
value at 14,097 francs. : /

I think it would be fair to allow claimant $1,000.00 with interest at the
rate of 5 per eent per annum from the 10th day of January, 1920, the date of
the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of settlement.

This clnim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $1,000.00 fair compensation to
the ¢Jaimant with interest as above indicated.

"JAMES FRIEL,
February 3, 1927, —_— Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1317
Re Georce Crayeieny MacIntosit axp Mus., Georer: C. Maclnrtosn

This claim was originally submitted to the British Reparation Claims
Department. It was based on injury to health of claimants and loss of house-
hold effects in Galicin sequestrated by the Austrians. A note on file from the
British Office indicated that Mr.-and_Mrs. MacIntosh were detained in their
house nud were not interned. The sufferings complained of were those naturally
attending on their position in a town that frequently changed hands during the
war. In respect to loss of their property, the British officinl in charge of the
case reported as follows:— .

Mr. Maclntosh, an engincer, was interested in certain oil companies in Galicia, form-
erly Austrian territory. ;

In May, 1014, he-left Lemberg on a visit to Canada. '

During his absence war broke out and Lemberg was occupied by Russian troopes.

Prior to the occupation of Lemberg by the Russians, Mr. MacIntosh's house was sealed
by order of the Austrian authorities.

o e e A AR i e, e P




_._fllhc_mala“.\mm_lalmbmk&;;mjér‘&n.Austrinn oflicers were _billeted_in the. house.

There is no direct evidenee, except the gossip of local residents, to nssociate their oceupation
with the loss of the claimant’s personal effects,

After the Anstrians evacuated Lemberg, the house was occupiad by a Russian family
of wood position who appear to have been serupulously careful and honest in regard to the
cluimant’s effects. This is instanced by the fact that certain bottlez of liquor and silver
articles were still intact when Mr. Maclntosh vegaingd possession of his house.

Reroar. _

1 have scen Mr. MacIntosh, from whom 1 have obtained the above particulars,

The oceupation of his house by Austrians has also been confirmed by other local resi-
dents with whom I spoke whilst in Lemberg.

With the evidence and confirmution 1 have received, T have no reason to suppose that
the facts as set forth by Mr. Maclntosh are in any way exaggerated,

The elaim as put forward by the claimant is made up as follows:-—

L Danmage 1o furniture and sequestration of personal effeets, pre-war

value £310.1.8, Replicement cost,, .. .. .. .. .. ve e we we o0 £ 700, 0.0

2. For ovceupation of house aud depreciation of furniture through exces-

sive wear amnd tear at £36 per month for nine months.. .. .. .0 .. 3. 4.0
3. Mlegal inerease of rent at £3.6.6 per month for I8 menths,, ., .. . M.17.0
£1086. 1.0

Hem 101 have gone carefully through the detailed list submitted by the claimant, -and
consider that the values set down by him are not excessive.

J am of opinion, however, that the clothing elaimed for should he sibject to a redue-

" tion for wear and tear, and the silver and plated wear similarly reduecd but to a leser extent.
[ therefore assexe this item at €260, and an additional sum of £40 for damage to furniture.

Item 20 1t has already been decided that rent as rent cannot be claimed.  There is no
auestion here of dispossession since the claimant left of his own accord. As rew wds depre-
elation, this | consider is covered by the elaim for damage and sequestration,  This item s
accondingly disallowed. -

Pew A0 1 gathered from Mr, MaeIntosh that ‘on his relurn to Lemberg he was called
upon by his Lindlady (o pay an additionnl sum of £3.6.6 per month for his flat, 1 do not

see how this ean form the sihjeet of a elaim aeninst the Austrian Government, and accord-
ingly disallow it

SusMMany
Amount Claimed - Allowed

1£500., .. .. .. .. .o £300
X v te e v v we oo Disaflowed
325007 .. .. 0]

e v e e e e Dizallowd d
A oat £300.

{

The question of domieile then eame tp. o Mr. Maclntosh was bhorn on
August 24, 1856, at Thorold, Ontario, and Mrs. MacIntosh was also horn in
Canada.  Thev both lived nermunently in Canada until 1887, They then went
to England, intending to permanently reside there und having no intention of
ever returning to Canada,

Mr. MaeIntosh was in an oil syndieate working concessions in Poland.
e had a residence in that country since 1887 or 1888.. Periodieally they
returned to England for 3 or 4 months at a time, staying at hotels or with
English relatives within or near London, Their daughter and son were edu-
ented in English schools.  The son was killed carly in the war. They claimed
English domieile, but the British Department decided otherwise. The claim
was then referfed to this Commission. :

This iz one of the claims really outside of our Orders in Council, but as in
similar cages T would recommend that it be allowed beeause if we do not recog-
nize it the claimants have no redress in any other quarter. T wauld adopt the
nssessment of the British official.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9) and 1 find that $1,500 is fair compensation

T

Assess

to the cliimants with interest at 5 per cent per annum from the date of the
ratification of the Treaty, January 10, 1920, to date of settlement.

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner,

February 4, 1927,

R L
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. _____DECISION

Case 1318
Re Carurox M. MacInrtosu

Claimant is a Canadian, born in Petrolin, Ontario, December 19, 1899.
He was engaged in oil operations and living at Mraznica, Boryslaw in Galicia,
when the war broke out and had to leave Galicia in May, 1915. His claim is
on account of personal property, furniture, ctc., taken or destroyed by the
Austrians or looted by their troops and on account of machinery damaged by
them, the loss of tools lent by him to another operator and losses up to the end
of 1914 before the Austrian occupation.

The claim was submitted to the British Reparation Claims Department

" who transferred pait of it to the Administrator of Austrian Property Clearing

Oftice and another part of it to the Russian authorities, and then transferred
the file to this Commission by reason of the claimant’s Canadian nationality.
I take it that we are supposed to deal with the property earried off, seized,
injured or destroyed by the allics of Germany. The proof as to whe did the
damage is quite meagre. The premises may have bicen looted by the inhabitants
and some of the activitics of the Cossacks are mentioned in the ease. There is
nothing definite to go on, but T would rccommend payment to claimant of
$1.000.00 compensation, with interest at 5 per cent from January 10, 1920, the
date of the ratifieation of the Treaty. '

This is another of the eases outside of our Orders in Council in which the
recommendation notwithstanding the faet that claimant was not or is not a
resident in Canada.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and [ find $1,000.00 fair compensation to
the elnimant with interest at 5 per eent per annum from the date of the ratifi-
cation of the Treaty, January 10, 1920, to date of settlement.

JAMES FRIEL,
February 4, 1927. —— Commissioner.

DECISION
Cnee 1319
Re Ricuarp VAN Sicx &

Claimant is a Canadian born British subject.

When the war broke out he was operating an oil property in Campina
about 60 miles from Bucharest. He had rented a house in Campina in 1913,
and intended bringing his wife and children there from England to reside with
him. He purchased furniture some of which was distributed through the house
and a large portion of which was in the cases in which it had been sent from
Bucharest.  The Germans occupied Campina, December 5, 1916, and claimant’s
house was taken by the German troops for the Commandant's Office and they
remained there until 1918, Before leaving Cnmpina the Germans loaded up
the furniture and effects and moved them to a destinatien unknown,

The claim was investigated by Mr. Dane of the British Reparation Claims
Department who assessed the damages at £743. He stated in respect to
domicile:-— .

“7The claimant was born in Canada in 1868, his ancestors having been there for several
gencrations, and left there about 1889; he was then in Qalicia until 1896, when he went to

Australia for two years, and after a stay of a similar duration there he came to Roumaniu,
and, excepting for cerlain intervals, has been resident in that country ever since. He has,
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however, Tor many ycars past been in the habit of Visiting England, but fo_r short periods
only, his longest stay having been of between four and five months. His wife was born in
Cnnada, three children in Roumania, and one in LEngland; all the children have been
educated in England, and, although as stated above he himself has never resided perman-
ently in England. his family appear to have done so for a considerable number of yeara,

ut are now resident in Roumania, with the exception of the two youngest children, who
are still at school in England. It would appear that the claimant has never acquired o

domicile in the United Kingdom, and that his Is a claim for action by the Canadian
authoritjes.”

This is another of the claims outside of our Order in Council, claimant not

“being a resident in Canada at the time of the loss or since. If payment is not

made by our Government, there is no other tribunal to which he could have
recourse,

1 would recommend payment at the amount ascessed by the British Office,
£743—the equivalent in Canadian money—$3,645.23, together with interést at
the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th day of January, 1920, the date
of the ratifieation of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of settlement,

"hig claim falls within the First Annex to Seetion (1) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $3,645.23 fair compensation to
claimant with interest as above indieated. :

JAMES FRIEL,

February 4, 1927, —_— Commissioner,

DECISION
Case 1320
Re Jacos Herbert PrrKiNg

Claimant was born at Petrolia, Ontario, May 16, 1881, and for many years
has been engaged in oil operations in Poland. His claim is for the complete
destruction of his house, furniture and other belongings at Rowne, in Ga icia,
Poland. The greater part of the property was requisitioned and destroyed by
Austrian Hungarian Military between the dates September, 1814, and May,
1915, The house was destroyed in the course of the several battles in the
district. The London Valuation Commission sitting at Krosno, April 16 921,
fixed the damage caused by the Austrian Hungarian Army at Kronen 56,444.94
which at the peace rate of Kr. 24,236 cquals £2,329 or $11,426.30,

There were three claims by Perkins & Company aguninst the Austrian
Government, as follows:—

1. Claim for £134,514-0-0 by Edward Blake Perkins & James McGarvey
in respect of destruction of an oil mine in Galicia, Judgment has
been given in this case, for claimants,

2. Claim for £23,033-0-0 by E. B. Perkins and heirs of Jacob Perkins in
respect of sale to a mineral factory in Vienna of shares of the Galicia
Naphtha Production Co. Claim withdrawn by the claimant.

3. Clnim for £3,687-0-0 by Jacob Herbert Perking for damage done to
property of claimant, furniture and other belongings in his house de-
stroyed. .

Clniu;;6 1 wlns settled by the Austrian authorities for the equivalent
,127-13.
Claim 3 was returned to the British Foreign Office who sent it to this
Commission by reason of claimant’s Canedian ‘nationality.

If they had paid it on the s:ale of allownneo out of their £3,000,000 fund
for the relief of civilians, their award would have been £1073-14.

.
-t




B Phe-elaim-is-sotout_by claimant on our declaration form as follows:—

) SULEUIN NSNS | ; ¢ S

Houschold—establishment .. e e
Linen, clothes, silver, porcelain, glass.. .. .

Motor car, wagons, drilling rig, llarncss; a.griéuiturnl
' jmplem.nts, hay, graing, straw, ete.. .. .. .. .

TS 420318
4,045 24

3,354 58

$11,602 98

Wo arc not particularly obliged to consider this claim at all under our
Orders in Council but the British Reparation Claims Department having trans-
ferred it here owing to their commission not covering losscs by nationals of any
part of the Empire sharing in reparations, I would recommend that compensa-
tion be allowed in the amount that the British Department would have awarded
had claimant been a British subject domiciled in England, namely £1,073-14 or
$5,267.68, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annim from the 10th day
of January, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to
date of settlement.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIIT of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $5,267.68, fair compensation to
the claimant with interest as above indicated. :

JAMES FRIEL,

February 15, 1927, —_— Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1321
Re ConNsTANT BOSSEUYT

Claimant is & naturalized British subject, born in Belgium and has lived
in Canada since 1889,

Claim is for loss of property near Paschendale, in Belgium, consisting of a
house, chapel, fences, trees and plants, destroyed by the enemy during one of
their engagements in the war. The Germans took possession of a part of the
and for a cemetery. This property was purchased by the claimant in 1911 and
was- occupied by relatives of his as tenants. He was not able to. recover com-
pensation in other quarters though it is not unlikely that eventually he will
{cmv;\r something especially in conncetion with the land taken for purposes of
wrial. -

1 would allow clair:ont $1,000 compensation, . -

This claim falls wi..  the First Annex to Scetion (I), Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, eategory (9), and I find $1,000 is fair compensation to the
claimant with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th day of
January, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty, to date of settlement.

~ JAMES FRIEL,
March 13, 1926. —_— Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1322
Re Mrs. VICTORINE FARRELL, FORMERLY Haspesrtacll, wirg ofF J. J. FARRELL

Claimant a Belgian girl suffered loss by the destruction of her three houses
and contents during the German Invasion of Belgium in 1914, She married &
Canadian soldier in 1019, Her olaim for 14,420 francs damages was submitted
to the Belgian authoritics and then to the British Reparation Claims Depart-
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‘ 470 .
ment who sent it to the Belgian War Dawmages Tribunal, dealing with olaims of
British subjeets and they had it assessed by thy Commissaire de I'Etat,

The property destroyed consisted of two houses, with fenco and trees at
Langemarck, valued at 6,000 franes and a house, bakery and stable, with fence
nied trees at Woumen (Jonkershove) valued at 5,700 francs and there was an
item of 2,520 francs for loss of rent of the premises,

The Commissaire de L'tat in his judgment, dated May 12, 1923, stated
that the Belgian Act of September 10, 1919, (War Damages) provided that per-
sons only were entitled to fhe benefit of said law, who were physically and
legally of Belgian nationality and that it had been held by their Cour de Cassa-
tion in a judgment dated June 23, 1921, that the condition of Belgian nationality
should exist in the elaimant at the time of the dumage and should continue untjl
the time of the definite alloeation of indemmity; and that claimant who was n
Belgian in 1918 and did not anequire British nationality by marringe until Septem-
ber 30, 1919, falls within the decision cited of the Cour de Cassation. He goes
on to say that from verbal instructions of the British Claims Office at Brussels
the dossier transmitted for verifieation and assessment, may be considered in go
fur as nationality is concerned. He proceeds with the assessment and finds that
while there is no way of getting expert opinion on the value of the property
destroyed, he may aeeept the amount set out in the claim with the proofs
attached as fair value, The two houses gt Langemarck were acquired by
clainiant in partition proceedings with her brother co-heir of their miother and
in such proeeedings the value of the houses was placed at 4.000 franes, that
alue heing admittedly low on aceount of the family arrangement in respeet to
the partition and the desire of the parties to keep down registry fees.. The pro-
perty was insured for 3,500 francs, e accepts the value of 6,000 franes in 1914
and in the sume way with respeet to the house at Woumen valued in the parti-
tion proceedings at 4,000 francs and insured for 4,500 franes, he aceepts the
valuation of 5,700 francs. He disallows the claim for loss of rent as not being
a dircet damage provided for by the Belgian lnw.  Applying the provision of the
War Damages Act in respeet to replacement he allows a cocflicient of ¢ in respect
to the houses at Langemarck and 5 in respect to the house at Woumen and
assesses for the former 36.000-6.000 franes and for the latter 28,000-5,700 franes,
or a total assessment of 64,500 francs for both properties, the amount claimant
would have received through the Belgian Tribunal, if she had retained her Bol-
gian nationality.,

He attaches this note to his judgment: —

“Complying with instrictions received from the British Claims Oflice at Brussals, we

helicve that we have to state that the elajmant in_question is not a Dritish subjeet but a
Canadian subicet by reason of her marriage with Mr. Farrell who was born May 2, 1881,

at Lot 16, Prinee Edward Island, Canada.”

The elaim was then returned to the British Reparations Department. The
Belgian Government had previously advised claimant that under the law they
conld not entertain her elaim on account of hey having acquired British nation-
ality by marriage.

The elaim wax (ransferred to the Canadian Reparation Claims Department
us having been duly assessed by the proper and competent authority. It was
transferred so the British Department stated, on account of elaimant’s husband
being a Canadian.

Claimant and her husband have moved to Canada and are loeated at Sum-
merside, where Farrell intends, if his healtl will permit, to take up his former
work of blacksmith-and general repairs.

The late Commissioner took the view that claims like this were outside the
jurisdiction of this Commission. If we nare to follow absolutely the terms of
the advertisement for claims and the Orders in Council in respect to the com-
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mission, and the terms of the commission itself, he was right. In this case
clnimant at the time of the injury sustained was not a British subject, and had
never heen a resident of Canada. ‘

She and her husband, a veteran of the war are cstablishing a home in his
native country and I think the claim should be allowed. If we do not give com-
pensation there is no other tribunal that will. : :

I would recommend that the elaim be allowed at the amount nssessed by
the Belgian Official as the value of the destroyed property in 1914 amounting to
22.340 with interest at the rate of 6 per cent per annum from the date of the Bel-
vinn assessment to the date of settlement.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Scetion (1) Part VIII-of the
T'reaty of Versailles, eategory (9), and I find $2,340 « fair compensation to
the cluimant with interest as above indicated.

JAMES FRIEL,

Ottawa, September 28, 1920, Commissioner,

DECISION
Case 1323
Ie Mavrice Ginezounreer (Deceaxed)

Presented by his widow: Henrvietta Gintzburger as his cxecutrix and in her own
right

Maurice Gintzburger, was born in Neuchatel, Switzerland in 1807 and
heeame a naturalized British subjeet at Kaslo, B.C,, on the 2nd October, 1802
He was o broker or financier in Vancouver and Henrietta Gintzburger is a
Canadian, born in Montreal.  (In one part of the record his eccupation is given
45 engineer).

They were on_y_visit to Gintzburger's brother-in-law, Fernand Scheuer at
Stenay in the Department of Lille, in the North of France, intending to remain
for three or four months, but on the 26th August, 1914, on account of the sudden
arvival of the enemy troops, they had hurried to get away, leaving all their
belongings bebind them.  Afterwards, duving the war, Mr, Gintzburger worked
in the Woolwich Arsenal, London, where his services were much apprecinted, as
is certified by the controller of the Ammunition Componente,

His claim for £849.12 for loss of personal effeets was first filed with the
British Forcign Claims Office, December 9, 1918, and on August 23, 1921, he
completed a declaration of damages for the French Commission des Reclamations
of l(he effects lost to the value of £843.1 and claimed £1,515.15.6 replacement
value,

The elaim was again notified to the British Foreign Cluims Office by state-
ment of damages dated November 20, 1920. The British Reparation Claims
Departnient asked an official of the British Consulnte at Lille, to deal with the
case and that official made a report and assessment dated October 28, 1923, from
which 1 quote, as follows:—

“1 have ascertained from the Ministere dea Regions Liberees, that all property in
Stenay was rendered uninhabitable by the operations of war, and apparently the Selicuer
famly beeame refugees ut Redon, lle and {;ﬂnine. Nevertheless the letter put in froin
* Mere Flecheux ' admits tha recovery of a certain amount of furniture but states that all
their cffects were taken. Kven allowing for the claimant’s statement that: * practically all
was newly purchased in Vancouver, Montreal, London and Paris,’ the values ket down for
versonal elothing for two persons are altogether beyond anything which properly could be
considered admissible. It is probable that they occupied a good: position and that their
offeets were valuable, but 1 do not think that such demands as £4.16 for 4 lace handkers
chicfs and lists of articlos on parallel lines can be recognired. 1 propose to allow £50 for

Me. Gintzburger and. in view of the jewellery, £100 for Mre. Gintzburger. and nosordingiy
I ascess the claim at £160."
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After the war Maurice Gintzburger moved to Cincinnati, Ohio, where he
died, leaving a Will giving all his property to his wife and appointing her and
Alfred Fingland of the City of Vancouver, executors,

Mrs. Gintzburger' appeared before this Commission at Vancouver, Septem-
ber 5, 1925, and gave sworn testimony in respeet of the elaim. She stated ghe
had lost all her jewelry and clothes when she and her husband left the town of
Stenay in the middle of the night and that the value of the lost effects was
£819.12 as declared by her husband.

She produced strong testimony as to his integrity and social standing in
Nancouver, where ho-lived- for-28 WOREE s e oo et o

She produced also, bills from the shops, for the purchase of some of the things
alleged to have been lost, such bills totalling about $1,400.00 and indicating a
rather expensive outfit, which would, of course, be worn to some extent at the
time of the los<. The furs, priced at $625.00 which would rather inerease in
value, and some of the lady’s costumes and gentleman’s wearing apparel were
purchased in Vancouver in the fall of 1913,

I do not agree with the assessment of Mr. Flavell, but T do think the values
submitted will stand reduction,

I 'would allow the claim at $3,000.00 with interest at the rate of § per cent
per anmum from the date of loss August 26, 1914, to date of settlement.

This claim fulls within the First Annex to Seetion (1), Part VIIT, of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and 1 find $3,000.00 fair compensation to the
claimant with interest as above indicated.

JAMES FRIFI,,

August 12, 1926, Commissioner.

DECISION
Cuse 1324
Re Mns, MARGARET LecLecn-Garmy

Cliimant is the wife of a British subject residing in Canada. She claims
for property in France, taken by the enemy. Her elnim was assessed by the
I'reneh War Damages Tribunal at 160 francs, value of property lost and 350
Iranes for what they called “frais supplementaires.” They transferred the claim
to the British Reparation Clajms Department who re-nssessed it and allowed
it at £6.13.6 and then transferred it to this Commission,

I would allow the claim on the Britis) assessment, 832,75, Canadian money,
with interest at the rate of § per cent per annum from the 10th day of January,
1920, the date of the ratifiention of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of settle-
ment, T

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, eategory (9), and 1 find $32.75 is fair compensation to the
claimant, with interest as above mentioned,

JAMFS FRIEL,

May 1, 1926. — Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1325
Re Mns. MabkeLEINE JENNINGS

Claimant who was a Belgian subjeet beeame a British subject by marriage
with Fdward Jennings, a former Canadinn soldier, March 10, 1020. At the
time she had a claim before the Belgian War Claims Department on account of
certain losses met with during the war. She was living in the villaze of
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Voormezeele, near Ypres, and personal property and goods of hers in that place
were destroyed or looted by the enemy, the value of which is declared nt
1513 Belginh francs, She deelared also in her claim to this Commission for
her share in certain furniture and property which belonged to her father in
which she is interested with her hrothers and sisters. This part of the claim
is not clcar and there scems to be no reason why this Commission should
consider it. 1t seems to be a family affair to be settled nmong themselves
or dealt with by the Belgian authorities.

In respect to the loss of goods and cfficets first mentioned, the Belgian

_ uuthorities on her marringe ‘rofused to further entertain her claim, saying

e had become o CanadianoF British—subject. - —

I would nllow that part of her claim. The amount involved is not very

vreat and it seems to me she is entitled to some consideration.

This clnim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIIT of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and 1 find $300.00 is fair compensation to
the clnimant, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th
day of January, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles,

to date of settlement.
‘ JAMES FRIEL,
June 17, 1926. Comnussioner.

DECISION
Cuse 13206
Re Mns. A, 1. Mgxcer-MoreaN

Claimant is a naturalized British subject under certificate of the County
Court of Victoria, issued to her September 20, 1012, She was then a widow
and had lived in Canada fifteen years.

Her claim is in respect of personal property, furniture, and personal cflects
belonging to claimant, situnted at the time in Antwerp which were carried off,
seized, injured or destroyed by the enemy after the Germans took that city.

The olaim was first put in to the DBritish Reparation Claims Department
and by them transferred to this Commission, )

1 'would allow the claim at the amount declared, £206 19s., or the equivalent
in Canadian money, $1,015.32, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annuin
irom the 10th day of January, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty
of Versailles, to date of settlement.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Scction (I) Part VIIT of the
Treaty of Peace, category (9), and 1 find 8! ~15.32 is fair compensation to the
claimant, with interest as above indicated.

JAMES FRIEL,

May 14, 1926. — Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1327
Re Luste Louist TiompsoN, WIFE oF JOIN THOMPSON

‘e claimant, whose maiden name was Pouvers, was born in Belgium in
1883, and was married in France September 11, 1918, to Thompson, a Canadian
soldier, born in England in 1887, They came to Canada September, 1019,

At the time of her marriage Mrs, Thompson had a claim before the French
War Damage Commission, Cantonale De Lille-Centre, for loss of furniture,
clothing, jewellery, etc., by enemy action in Lille, in the month of August,
1014. On September 28, 1923, this claim was converted into a judgment for

3,000 francs.
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One would think that the Freneh-Government should settle the claim but
in a similar ense they refused, taking the ground that the claimant having
become a Canadinn national, the matter is one for ourt Government to deal with,

This elnim is not very large and 1 think our Government may as well pay
it, otherwise claimant will not likely get anything.

This claim falls within the Fist Annex to Seetion (I) Part VIIT of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (99, and 1 find $600.00 is fair compensation to
the elaimant with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date
of the Freneh award, Neptember 28, 1923, to date of settlement,

e JAMES FRIB e 1

April 10, 1026, R Commissioner,

DECISION
Case 1328
Pe Wy, J, Zivaenmas {DEcEASED)

Claimant was a Canadian, born in Tara, Ontario, who went to Roumania
it 1908, as oil field manager, and was employed in that capacity for a British
oil company when the war broke out.  When the Germans invaded Roumania
in 1917, the owners fired their wells and the British and Ameriean employvees
had to leave the country at once in face of the ad aneing enemy,  Zimmerman
and his wife tried to get to Canada through Russin but were held in Petrograd
by the revolution. They returned to Roumania when it was thought safe in
1918, Their home in Campina had heen oceupied by the enemy and all their
fumiture and personal property destroyed or earried away,

Zimmerman put in g claim to the British Reparation Claims Department
in 1919 for loss of personal property and loss of salary, house rent, ete., and
his elaim was investigated by an oflicial of the British Reparations Department
with other claims of British subjeets in that country, whose report on the case
with the elaim and other papers in conneetion with it were sent to this Commis-
sion by reason of elaimant being a Canadian,

A claim was also made to the Government of Roumania on account of
claimant's residence there und of the fact that his wife was a Roumanian, It
was considered by the Roumanian Commission dealing with war damages in
October, 1920, und an assessment. was made generous enough in amount but -
the Roumanian Government refused to pay anything, claimant being a British
subjeet,

Zimmerman died in 1923 without having received any compensation from
any source,

His widow, formerly Helen Dimitriu, to whom he had been married in
1809, came to Canada in 1925 and is living with his relatives in Thornbury,
Ontario. She attended before this Commission and submitted camplete and
satisfactory proof of this claim.

Zimmerman left no will and hardly any property on account of losses
during the war and their expenses in Petrograd. He apparently had a com-
fortable home in Campina.  There were no children.  He left no debts.

I think that the claim in respect to loss of houschold furniture and effects
should be allowed notwithstanding his residence out of Canada and in that
respect it was proved that he intended returning to make his home and end liis
days in this country, ' A

Unless the provision of the Order in Council restricting claims to residents
in Canada is waived there will be no source from which Canadian subjects
resident out of Canada can receive compeneation,
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I would allow $1,600.00 compensation on account of loss of furniture and
cffects with interest at 5 per cent per annum from the date of the Treaty of
Versnilles, and 1 sce no reason why the compensation should not be paid to
Mrs. Helen Zimmerman, widow of the claimant, direet.

“This claim falls within the First Annex to Seetion (I) Part VIIL of the
Treaty of Versailles, eategory (9), and I find $1,600.00 is fair compensation with
interest as abovoe indicated. :

JAMES I'RIEL,

Ottawa, September 22, 1926. —_— Comniissioner.

~  DECISION™ T e

Cnse 1329
Re Graxp Trunk Ramnway Coapany or CANADA

Claimants are a Canadian corporation They filed a claim on account of
loss of certain furniture in their offices at Antwerp, Belgium, alleged to have
been carried off by the Germaus during their oceupation of that city. Claim-
ants also filed & ~laim on account of rent which they were compelled to pay
on said oftices during the war, although the same were not used by them by
reason of the German occupation. This payment for rent cannot be allowed.

I will allow the claim for the furniture carried away at the amount
deelared, $270.47.

This clnim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIIT of the
T'reaty of Versailles, category (9), and 1 find that £270.47 is fair compensation
to the claimants with interest at 5 per cent per annum from the date of the
ratification of the Treaty (January 10, 1920) to the date of settlement,

JAMES FRIEL,
December 1, 1926, ———— Commissioner.

DLECISION
Case 1330
Re Wintiam LoEBEL

Claimant, born in Roumania, eame to Canada in 1900 and was naturalized
a British subject in Canada in the Circuit Court, Montreal, May 8, 1917.
Prior to the outbrenk of war he had his home in Montreal over which his
mother presided, he heing single. The other members of the houschold were
his sister, Louise, and o young brother, His father was living in Canada and
had been naturalized in 1889 but was living separate and apart from his wife
and family who were maintained in part by the clnimant and in part by an
oldér son in Chicago. The girl was born in Canada. In May, 1014, claimant’s
mother who was in poor health and his sister went to Roumania for the good
of their mother's health and to visit relatives. When the war broke out they
were detained in that country notwithstanding their Canndian nationality and
in the month of August, 1017, they were caught in the town of Tergu QOcna in
the district of Bacau when that town was bombarded and taken by the Ger-
mans. Thoﬁ were killed in the hombardment, August 6, 1917. With others,
they had taken refuge in the cellar of the house of a relative with whom they

were staying and out of ten persons in the cellar, only one escaped. It is stated

that their deaths were due to the negligence of the military commnnder in the
town who refused to allow the civilians, particularly the women and children, to
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depart. when the town was bombarded. Their personal effects, money and
jewelry, were pillaged but by whom, it is not shown, They were buried, appar-
ently by, their own people, August 6, 1017,

Mrs. Loebel at the time of her death was 47 years old and. the girl 15,

Owing to their death the claimant had to break up his home and leave Mon-
treal, :

His claim for loss of their lives and loss of personal property, jewelry, and

monies with them, was heard by the late Commissioner in Montreal, in" June,
1023,

... Claimant gave cvidence that he_and his brother referred _to kept the family

but hix mother was his housckee er and head of the home, and that after hor
death, he had to take charge of ‘nis vounger brother, look after him, and edu-
cate him. - The breaking up of the “houschold entailed a different method of
living and mueh greater expense. The younger brother was 16 at the time of
hix mother's death.  Clnimant Jooked after his edueation and put him through
college.

The deceased mother did not have any private source of revenue or any
property while in Canada. Her father in Roumania was a man of means and
she received a considerable sum from him when she was_there which_she had

with Tier at The time of Ter death, They had hought quite heavily, preparing
to return to Canada.  The grandfather had been very liberal with them.

An aflidavit was filed of Rachacl Hirsch, sister of the deceased mother of
the claimant who declared to monies and personal woperty her deceased sister
and the girl had with them when they were killn(}. Rnc?mcl Hirsch was the
sole survivor of the women and children in the cellar; two of her children were
killed there. She says the military authoritics did not give permission to take
the bodies for several hours, and “when the bodies were found, they had been
pillaged and the money and personal effects had disappeared. The town fell
about August 18, 1917. The Germans were afterwards driven out of it.

Claimant went. to Rowmania in 1919, to ascertain the fate of his mother
and sister, They had heen, it scems, harshly treated by the Roumanian police
and military authorities. They were Jews, They were detained in the country
apparently without reason. Mrs, Loebel was arrested on one occasion for
negleeting to report to the police and was sentenced to one year in prison and
was ondy released when those in charge of the British intcrests in the town,
took up her ense. The women should have been allowed to leave the country.

Claimant, 1 think was dependent on his mother for the wmaintenance of
his home. The young brother was more or less dependent also; and the
increased expenses of hoth owing to her death were a subject of pecuniary'
damage suffered by claimant,

The late Conmmissioner noted the eclaim for allowance at $3,750.00 in
respeet to dependency and 81,500.00 on account of the loss of effects, jowelry
and money and I approve of these amounts. ‘

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9), and I find $5,250.00 fair compen-
sation to the claimant, with interest at the rate of § ner cent per annum }rom
the 10th day of January, 1920, the date of the rati cation of the Treaty of
Versailles, to date of setflement. :

JAMES FRIEL,
— Commissioner.

November 30, 1926.
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DECISION
Case 1331
Re Staxparp Iamrorrs LiMmited

Claimants are n Canadian corporation. They claim for the value of 150
cnses of sardines taken by Gierman soldiers from the private warehouse of the
Canadian Pacific Railway'in Antwerp, Belgium, on the 22nd October, 1914, after
the occupation of that city by the Germans.

This elaim was before the late Commisstoner at Montreal, June, 1923, who
uoted it for allowance at the value declared and proved by invoice, $701.69, with
interest ot the rate of 5 per-rent-per-annum-from- the-10th day._of January, 1920,
the date of the ratifiention of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of settlement, and
with which I agree. :

This claim falls within the First Annex to Seetion (I), Part VIIT, of the
Treaty of Versailles, eategory (8), and I find $701.09, fair compensation to the
claimant company, with interest as above indicated.

JAMES FRIEL;
December 14, 1926. — Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1332
Re Kamis Micuaen

Claimant was born in Armenia about 76 Miles from Mosul, Mesopotamia,
Asiatic Turkey, April 24, 1871, His people were Armeninns, his father being a
pastor or minister in that country. Claimant came lo Canada about twenty-
two years ago, leaving his wife wnd child in Persia. He was naturalized Septem-
ber 22, 1905. ' :

He had a little money of his own when he arrived, and for a while, one
winter, worked on the railroad until he had a little more money when he took
up a homestead in Mortlach, and was prosperous. Part of his land became town-
site property and he sold lots and ancquired buildings, afterwards mortgaged to
raise $7,000.00.

In 1904 he was back in Persin and bought land and a house in the city of
Urumia for which he paid $3,000.00. He rebuilt it and fixed it up at a further
cost of $3,000.00. He says that he refused $11,000.00 for it offered by the
Russian Consul. He moved his family to this home. His wife could not speak
Faglish and did not have «ny people in Canada and did not want to come to
this country. ‘

He went into business there dealing in Persinn rugs and carpets and other
wares. He sent goads from Canada for sale and exchange and imported goods
into this country. He left money in Persia and took mortgages and says he had
$5,000.00 worth of ps.per when the trouble came.  He canie and went between the
countries staying n couple of years in Persin cach time, _The last time he went
there was in 1911, and he came back to Canada in 1913, or as he says “just
before the war.” In these visits he always reported to the British Consul at
'll‘nbriz. He says he worked with the Consul looking after Canadian subjects
there.

Michael’s movements from his evidence are somewhat confusing. In his
declaration he says that on or about the 15th December, 1809, he returned from
Coanada to Persia and took up his residence at Urumin. He registered as a
British Canadian subject at the office of the British Consul at Tabriz, May 27,
1913, apparently before returning to Canadn the last time.
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In the month of Mareh, 1915, his family was compelled to take refuge with
the American Mission at Urumia to eseape the atrocities and illegal warfare of
the Turkish Avmy. They remeined there untit the Mission was evacuated when
they were compelled to take refuge with the British Consul at Tabriz. The family
consisted of Nanajan Michael, his wife, aged 26 years (his first wife had died,
and he had re-married), Rachel Michael, his daughter by his first wife, nged
18 years, John Michael, son, aged 5 years, and Jennie Michael, daughter, aged 4
years, o ' )

While they were in the American Mission in the spring of 1916, the boy,
_John_Michael, died.~- In February, 1917, his wife and daughter Jennie came to

Canada.” TThe daughter Rachiel remained appurently” in” Tabiz and afferwirds
went to London,  She never came to Canada, It is claimed the boy died from
lack of proper nourishment and from fright.

The Russian Army moving on Mesopotamia, «nd the Turks were fighting.
The Turks were massacring their subjects, the Armenians, not an unusual thing,

and looting their property.  After the Russian retreat in November, 1916, !
clnimant’s entire property in Urumia was looted and destroyed by the Turkish
army. The claimant asks for compensation to the smount of $56,377.00 on
several grounds,  He elnims $20,000.00 on account of the loss of life of the boy
John, aged 5 years at the time of his death. This part of the claim would not
be allowed under any circumstance as there is no dependency to give the Com-
mission jurisdiction.  He asks $5,000,00 compensation to himself and the mem-
bers of his fumily for hardships endured und bodily injuries sustained through
lack of nourishment and fright and being compelled to leave home and take
refuge with the Mission and finally coming to Canada. There is no bodily
injury proved and as to the rest damage is indireet and casual nnd hardly even
on account of the war considering former and subsequent conduet of the Turks
: towards the Armenians, : .

‘ It surely seems odd to be asking this country for damages on account of
being compelled to come and live here.

As to injury to property, particulars of the elaim are as follows:—

(1) Dwelling house, outhuildings and land at Nevgajar St.

Urimin, Persia, destroyed by the Turkish Army. . .. $16,700 00
(2) Value of effects also destroyed.. .. .. .. .. .. .. 65427 00
(3) Vilue of weaving machine.. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 1,200 00
(4) Value of wool, and yarn.. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 600 00
(8) Two heads of cattle.. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 250 00

Sy
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(6) Fruit trees and vineyvard.. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 700 00
: (7) Complete library.. ... o0 o0 0 o0 oL L 6,500 00
: (8) Compensation for suffering and hardships.. .. .. .. 5000 00
" (9) Claim for compensation for the death of his little son

whose illness was caused by lack of proper nourishment
and fright.. oo oo o0 oo o0 Lo 20,000 00

$56,277 00

Ground of Clarm.

(1-7) Destruction by the Turkish Authorities, . ' :

(8) and (9) 1ll-treatment and anxiety eaused by the nctions of the Turkish
Authorities,
: This elaim was originally submitted to the British Foreign Claims Office,
: which made inquiries of the Acting British Consul at Tabriz who reported, under
, date of December 28, 1919, that it was very difficult to obtain exact information
“on the subject. ‘Some of the Syrian refugees told him that the house of M.

Khamis Michael was completely destroyed. Nobody could say definitely whether
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it was done by the Turks, Kurds or Persians. The value of the ’Fropcrty was
estimated by the Acting Consul's informant. at 3,000 Tomans. A Toman accor-
ding to n later affidavit on the record was worth about one dollar,

Claimant filed three aflidavits in_support of his claim. ‘The first is by
Prof. L. T. Allen of Whitman College, Wa Ia Walla, in the State of Washington,
who was attached to the American Mission in Urumin and resided there from the
vear 1911 to the year 1018, In his affidavit he deposes that he was there during
the month of January, 1915, and he knew the invading Turkish Army looted and
plundered and destroyed the house of Khatis Michael on or about the 2nd day
of January, 1915; that he frequently visited and saw the house after the
-~plundering. He knew Michael to have had one of the valuable properties of the

¢ity, located in & very desirable Tocation, mud-that-his-house-was-well -furnished, .

but he is not able to state the monetary value thereof.

Nore—Claimant in his evidence states that the house was nll razed to the
ground. He snid the troops “put dynamite in the cellar and blew everything
up.”

i There is & second affidavit by Prof. E. T. Allen.  He has personal knowledge
that elaimant owned property in Urumia. As far as he knows and in his judg-
ment the property “should be worth the sum of at least $12,000.00.” This refers
to the dwelling house, stable and wall. ‘This deponent goes on to say that the
Persinn rugs would be worth at least $1,350.00. He knows that the claimant
was the owner of an English Weaving Machine complete, and believes the value
of the machine in Persia would be about $1,200.00. Ho believes that he was the
owner of yarn and wool and the owner of, cattle and cows which would be worth
at least $75.00 per head. There were fruit trees around the dwelling worth in his
judgment $12.00. He knows that the claimant owned o library in the Nestorian
language which he was informed by the claimant was received from a cousin of
Archbishop Marchinum. A library of that kind he says was very valuable.
“It is impossible to fix what its real value is on account of the fact that there
would not be much demand for such, but he would place the value of the library
at $6,500.00. This affidavit was made June 18, 1926.

There is n third affidavit by Joshua Khamis of San Francisco, n missionary,
and he doposes that claimant was a prosperous man and had one of the best
homes in the city of Urumia, well and comfortably furnished. He recollects a
weaving machine with spinning attachment, also Persian rugs which in Urumia
yun in value anywhere from $50.00 to many hundreds of dollars. In the
deponent’s judgment the home together with the land, fruit trees, and other
«urroundings of the size of that occupied by the claimant and his family would
at least be worth $8,000.00. Deponent states that he knows Michael came to
Canadn with the intention of becoming a Canadian, and that he returned only
as 1 visitor when he came back to Urumin, and that he had difficulty in getting
his family into Canada as his first wife had trachoma.  She never got admission
into Canadn. . He knows that claimant got married to his second wife whom he
was going to bring to Canada as soon as possible, This nffidavit was made
July 20, 1926, after the hearing, - T

These afidavite wero drafts and sent on to the deponents with the blanks to
be filled in. I attach very little importance to their as establishing values,

_ Enquiry made through the British Consul ai Tabriz in respect to the
¢laimant’s property resulted in & report from a relinble authority among the
Assyrinns at Urumia to the effect that the best building of the richest man there
would not cost more than $5,000.00, to include stable, kitchen, bathroom, storage
and walls, all of which are appendants of the building, especially the walls
which cannot be sold or claimed separately. In a well provisioned home, so
report goes, one could not find more than two bags of rice, one batman of meat,

3 000 batman firewood, 400 batman flour, all of which with various fruits would
3200717} .
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be worth about $111.00. Not only at Urumin but even at Tabriz a chair cost-
ing $100.00 cannot be found. Six tables worth $500.00 in a house is impossible.
The looking-glass at $26.00 would necd to he silver or Inrge mirror. The value
of his cattle is ns follows:—

P Ox.. .. .. .. .. ..., . . . . . .. $30 00
| . _ ... 30 00
I Sheep.. .. o v o0 oo o o 5 00
lGout 3 00
L Donkey.. ..o ov o0 ol s 1B 00
A Bufalo. L

A . S S R 50 0.9

S5 2 s s v s s

As to the library the report goes on “one does not know what books there
were. Tt is possible one hook costs $6,500.00 or the whole lot do not worth
£10.00.”

Dealing with schedule “C” attached to E. T. Allen’s affidavit amounting to
$5,427.00, he says that “if this part of the claim be reduced to 5 per cent the
sum will represent the right claim to utmost,” 1 take it that he means one-fifth
of the amount claimed in this schedule would be the utmost to allow.

The clsimant’s solicitor referred us to Miss Barelay in London with refer-
ence to the weaving machine, and she answered our inquiry to the effeet that
the weaving machine had bheen given to Khamis Michael by her in order to
cstablish n relief business for the poor in Urumia, Persin. She paid £30.0.0 for
the machine and £20.0.0 for carringe. Miss Barclay in her letter gays further
that she can certify from letters written to her, that all the Christian houses and
property in Urumin were destroyed in the war by- Turks and Kurds, She Bays
]fuTthor that she has known claimant for twenty vears and that he e worthy of
wlp.

This claim presents other difficulties besides those indicated. The elaimant’s
property was not destroyed beenuse he was a Canadinn subjeet. It was destroyed
by the Turks, the overlords in Urumia, v/hose subject in every sense he was, so
far as the property was concerned, and their renson for doing 8o was apparently
that he was a Christinn. At the snme time they massncred 16,000 other
Armenians, or Christinns, and killed at least five missionaries. The elaimant
possessed a dual citizenship and [ eannot see how this property in Urumia was
i the slightest degree impressed with Canadian Nationality,” The process of
naturalization in this country gives a man the right of n British subject in
Canada, and to those be is entitled without question, but why should our country
be called upon to protect the proper:y and interests of nnturalized immigrants
in the countries of their origin when they see fit to return there?

In reply to this it was argued strenuously by claimant’s counsel and proved
that Michael hiad only returned to Urumia when he had aequired enough money
to bring his wife and duughter Rachel to Canada; that he (li(] actually bring them
and they were refused entrance at Quebee on account of eye trouble; that he took
them back to Uramia and he himself came back to Canada in about three years;
six months after that hiz wife died and he went back on a visit to Urumin anc
mare.ed his present wife; that he had her and the daughter examined by a doctor
at Urumia as to their physical fitness, including eyes, for admission to Canada
and that the doctor had advised him that a treatment of three or four years
would be necessary before they could properly leave and expect to be admitted,
and that it was then that he acquired a home for them in Urumia, that he returned
to Canadn a little over a year after housing his wife and family and was in
sunada when the war broke out and during the war; that after the war was over
the British Consul sent his wife and young daughter Jane to New York, and
~laimant brought them to Mortlach where they stayed for a couple of vears or
maore, when his wife who was not rugged at nll was forced to go to a waymer
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climate in the United States, where she is at present residing; that the daughter
Rachei came to London en route to Canada where she stayed for five years
when she came to Mortlach (November, 1920), and she has continued to reside
with him since that time, '

It is perhaps difficult to draw the inference that claimant’s property was
destroyed by the Turks, allies of Germany, in an operation of war because they
were not at war with Persia.  In reply to that it is stated that the damage was
done by detachments from the Turkish army marching through Persia to meet
the Russian army and while they had no right whatever to attack Urumin that
is the sort of thing that they would "do by reason of their hatred of the

- Armenians; - e e

Under all the circumstances 1 would recommend that somié compengation be-
awarded the claimant and 1 would fix the amount at $3,000.00.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Scction (I), Part VIIL, of the
Treaty of Versailles, eategory (9), and I find §3,000.00 fair compensation to the
claimunt with interest nt 6 per cent per annum from the date of the ratification
of the Treaty, January 10, 1920, to the date of scttlement.

JAMES FRIEL,
February 16, 1927, Commissioner.

Case 1333
Re¢ W. CONSTANTIN

f\YO action taken. Cannot locate claimant. Not sufficient information
an file.

Case 1334
Re Mgessrs, Lazarus AND ROSENFELD

No nction taken. Goods seized by German Government, Commissioner
considers it no clains,

Case 1335
Re Ti0s. J. McMaNus

No action taken. Loss of houschold goods, ete. No particulars, Claimant
did not appear. .

Case 1336
Re M. L. ROSENTHAL

) 1\‘0l action taken. Damage to flour mill in Poland. Commissioner considers
it no clmm,

Case 1337
Re Bruce E. CAMERON

No action taken. Loss of effects in Germany, No particulars or formal
claim filed.

b AN L AR

i
,
3

ot
FEINA
L
i
o
SR
Vit
R
R
PR T
4
N
B ‘
s
s
vl
Pt
3
!
y o
T3
C o
1,
oy
o
-
Ly
H
\
L
H
{)i
=




482

Case 1338
Re Canapian Paciric Ratnway CoMmpany

No action taken. Claims re furniture seized at Antwerp, seizure of
machinery parts, ete.

Letter from General Solicitor advising that Company does not wish to press
claims,

Case 1339
Ite Svraxt OwrieLes Listimep
No action taken. Capital expenditure in sinking for oi) before the war.

Occupation of premises by belligerents,  Commissioner ean see no oceasion for
uction,

DECISION
Case 1340
~ Re Avorr FiicHs ™
I agree with the finding of Mr. Dane, that claimant after being naturalized
in Canada, returned to the country of his origin intending and did remain there,

which would void his claim to Canadian nationality,
This elaim will have to be entered with the “no action” claims and put in

that file,
JAMES FRIEL,
February 3, 1927, —_— Commissioner,

DECISION
Case 1341
Re Chartes Evaar Lesnie (Danielervier)

“Danielervier” is the name given as beneficiary in the French award for
personal and domestic effects pillaged at the cvacuation of 10 rue Alphonse
Leullie, Amiens and looks like an assessment of Franes 1,500, equal to $201.83.
This award is the usual {rais supplemientaires at Franes 1,000, the actual loss
being Franes §00. Claim seems to have some connection with Charles Gdgar
Leslie, Montreal, Canada, student.  We have sent a form to Dunielervier at the
address given, “ PO, Box 1288, Montreal ” and it was returned marked * Box
Closed. Not in Directory.” We have again mailed and addressed one to
Leslic and failing any communication from him the papers may go into the

“No Action” file.
JAMES FRIEL,
February 14, 1927, — Commissioner.

DECISION
Caso 1342

Re¢ L1BRAIRIE BEAUCHBMIN, 1IMITED

This Company was incorporated under The Companies Act of Canada and
has its Head Office at the City of Montreal. The claim is for loss of books
printed in Belgium in 1913 and 1914 which were scized by the German authori-
tiea during the occupation of Belgium. The company was unable to obtain the
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books until siter the termination of the war when many were found to be
destroyed and the whole lot more or less injured.

'I‘{\is claim was heard by the Inte Commissioner at Montreal, on June 16,
1923, who noted and initinlled it for allowance at the sum of $16,000.00, with
interest al the rate of & per cent per annum from January 10, 1920, the date of the
ratification of the Tr aty of Versailles to the date of settlement. Upon-further
proof furnished me 1 would recommend payment on Dr. Pugsley’s finding.

This cluim falls within the First Annex to Section (1), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $15,000.00 fair compensation to the
claimants, with interest at the rate of 6 per cent per annum from the date of the
ratification of the Treaty (January 10, 1920) to date of settlement.

R e e JAMES FRIE Ly
March 12, 1927, e e Coummissioner.

DECISION
Cuse 1343
Re Colonel Artiivr MioNavrr, M.D.

Claimant is President and principal owner of the Franco-American Chemisal
Company, Limited, of Montreal, proprictors of “Pilutes du Dr. Coderre.” (Dr.
Coderre's Pills), and other remedies. They have for many years been selling
their pills with success throughout Canada, and amongst the French speaking
population of the United States. They have a branch in Boston.

In 1910 the company went to Paris and established an agency. Claimant
LAY/

“We did business in Paris in the following years, until about 1000 or 1010, when we
decided to form a large company in Brussels, and to put it in Brussels beeause Brussels was
so casy for us to import and export. The methods of tho Belgians suited us a great deal
better, beeause we used to import our medicines from Canada. The company was an inde-
pendent company from Montreal, with pome new men that came with ue. I was president
of the company and Mr, Simard was vice-president of the company, the Hon. Mr. Simard,
the head o) the Liquor Commission in Montreal; so we started to do business and we sent
fur Dr. Simard to tako care of the bysiness.” _

It scems to me that in the lnst sentence, Dr. Mignault is speaking of the
parent company because the business in Belgium was always run under its
name. '

He goes on to sny that the capital of the company doing business in
Belgium was $50,000.00. "They begun there in 1910 and were doing very well.
Claimant goes on to say in his evidence that they advertised in all the news-
papers and had quite a lnrge busincss in Brussels, and the wholo of Belgium
was covered very thoroughly by advertising and the business was progressing.

In 1812, the $60,000.00 of tfw shares were distributed among themselves and
the people tiley knew. He bought the shares back from the other sharcholders,
the last lot on the 1st Augast, 1914, g0 that when the war was deolared on August
1, 1814, ho was the only owner of the busincss developed in Belgium by Tho
Franco-American Chemical Company. Ho paid $100.00 a share plus 4 per
cent for the time the others had held them.

The transaction appears in the Minutes of the Annual Meeting of the
Franco-American Chemical Company, Limited, held at its office in Montreal,
on the 9th day of August, 1915, as { Hows:—

“Mention being made of the company’s affairs in Belgium, the Vice-President, Mr.
Simard. reporte that the concern no longer bolongs to the company, that an agreement.
under private sea) has been arrived at on July 1st, 1814, \\i\eregy the Preaident, Doctor
Arthur Mignault, takes over the concern, which he will continue to operate at his own

expense, repaying himself with the profits, if any. It is resolved to ratify the above referred-
to agrcement.”

R
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The expenditure of the branch in Belgium during the years 1310 and 1914,
as certified by the Secretary-Treasurer of the Franco-American Chemieal Com-
pany, Limited, was:—

Adveriising in newspapers.. .. .. .. .. .. v e v . 8175875 00

Administration, rent, wages, salaries, ete. (Frs. 3,500 for

60 monthsy.. .o .00 . 35,000 00

Travelling expenses (7 trips at Frs. 10,000).. .. .. .. .. 14,000 00

$221,875 00
No information is furnished as to the returns from the business but in the

particulars of this ¢laim for the Foreign Claims Office filed November 21, 1918,

it d= stated: —
“In 1914, when wur was declared, overy newspaper in Belginm was carrying advertise-
ments of the FRANCO-AMERICAN CHEMICAL COMPANY'S goods

store had them for eale, ‘I'his was all done after five vears of hard work and sacerifice; the
FRANCO-AMERICAN CHEMICAL COMPANY was then self-supporting. but never a

cent of profit wax taken from the business, as all money coming from the sale of goods was
tirned back into the business and used for further developments.”

The amount of money put in by the Franco-American Chemieal Company
Limited, is given at $63,356.81 and one infers that the difference was made up
from the receipts of the business, We are not furnished with any other infor-
mation as to the affairs of the branch from the time it was opened until the time
it was taken over by Colonel Mignault.

The business was established in a rented building—107 Boulevard de la
Senne, Brussels, under the name of “Pilules du Dr. Goderre.”

The annual overhead expenses were:—

Dr. Emile Simard, a Canadian in charge, and 10 per cent
of the profits.. .. ,. .. .. .. cree e e oo w. $3,300
Belgian physician.. .. .. .. .. .. T |
Stenographer .. ., .. .
Accountant.. .. .. ., .. .. .. .. .. .. .. i e e
Second stenographer.. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. v oee e o0 300 00
Nurse.. .. .00 oo o0 GO e e e 144 00
Otlice boy.. .. .. .. .. .. ......
Rent.. .. .. .. ..

DI

A T

$7,528 80

The establishment was equipped with fixtures, office furniture and other

accessories and had been provided so it is alleged, with large laboratories and
offices for medical attendance.

As to the stock, there was on hand the balance of a shipment of 282 pounds
Special Tonic Pills (1,000 pills to the pound) shipped from Montreal June 19,
1914, value not given, and received at Brussels about the 1st August, 1014;
there was also on hand (Affidavit of Dr. Simard) 200,000 pills ordered by Dr.
Mignault from Duperron, Chabonnat, a chemical house in Paris, consequently,
states the affidavit, there was on hand a total of 10,000 boxes of Dr. Coderre’s

pills at the time of the declaration of war. The price given on the boxes was

3 frs. a box (8 boxes for 16 frs.). There were some other medical goods (pre-
parations secondaries), quantities and values not given,

On or about the 14th August, 1914, the German army entered Brussels,
which was thereafter until the end of the war administered by the German
authorities, On the 5th September, 1014, while the Battle of Termonde was

scaped from

, and every drug- -
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the city, made his way to Ostend, from there home to Canada by way of Eng-
jand. He left Dr. Capelle, the Belgian doctor, in charge of the Coderre Pills
establishment. ’

That gentleman is an ex-member of the Belgian Parliament. His account
of what followed is given in a signed statement dated July 23, 1923, of which
this is a translation:—

“1 entered the services of the Belgo-American Chemical Coy., which had its head
oflice on Blvd. Jacquemin, Brussels, on May the 4th, 1914, 1 took up the medical service
under the direotion of Dr. Simord of Montreul. We had at the time between 40 and 50
consultations daily and I was attending to anaemic cases and all women discases generally.
The house remedics were well appreciated and very much demanded by the Belgian popu-
lation. Three months after being in service, that is on August the 4th, 1914, war was
declared. Dr. Simard returned to Moantreal and I assumed alone the direction, the adninis-
tration and the consultation. I had only in mind not to have the business come to an end
i spite of the war; I wanted the firm to stand so that at the end of the hostilities business
vould wpring into life again. Everything went fine up to the time I came against the Ger-
man nuthorities, details of which it would be too long to explain here; I can sy though
un receipt of orders given in defiance of all laws and justice, 1 refused such orders for which
1 was arrested in my office, on May the 21st, 1918, at about § p.m. and taken to the Kom-
mandantur on Lovain street and gent the samne night in Germany to be interned at the
Holzminoter Camp. I wac Uberated only after the ermistice. I stayed in that camp till
November the 27th, when I came back to Belgium in company of Mr. Fulgence Masson,
now the Minister of Justice. I found that the firm was not existing any more; the Coderre
firm had disappeared: the owner of the building had disposed of it

“1 certify on my honour that the facts given above are exact and true”

Dr. Capelle during the war could have no eommupication with Dr. Mig-
nault, who was serving with the Canadian forces in France, or from any one in
authority. The rest of the etaff, apparently, went out with Dr. Simard.

"The expenses incurred after 1914 are given as follows:—

Salary—

ll)lr. Capelle (1014-1918), 48 months st Fra, 500.. .. . oo o0 o Fra, 24,000
Janitor, Madame Moraux, 48 months at Fra. 100.. .. .. .. . 4800

Rent— KR L 14 3 | |
Amount due: 4 years at Frs. 3,200 equals 12,800
Paid by Dr. Capelle to Mr. Horte (landlord).. .. -vo oo o0 v 6,044.00
Not paid and judgment taken against us for.. .. .. .o o .0 6,765.04

Toaxes Gudgment)e. o oo vv vo ve vr ee 0r ae ve ae en ae e 263.04
Legn! fees.. .o .. . s er me e e e 4n s ee sa we ew s 23.15

Dceree or execution '(dononciation).. N 10.90
Legnl coste and intereats.. .o «v v o vh vv ee n e ee e e 2.25

Book debts—- C
(Our terms were 30, 60 and 90 days).. .. .. .. . 30,000.00

Frs. 71902.24
Say $14,3580.44.

The judgment referred to was taken July 13, 1017, for rent from June 1,
1917, at the approximate rate of $640.00 a year, togethar 'with costs, and it
included an order for re-possession and for sale of the tenants’ goods and chat-
tels in default of settlement. Dr. Capelle settled by instalments.

There is & letter on record from Mrs. Moraux, the carctaker above men-

tioned, to claimant, dated December 14, 1918. Translation:— .

“"This letter ie to inform you, that T still reside nt 107 Boulevard de la Scine (which has
become since the end of the war—Boulevard Emile Jacqemain). However it is not the sate
with Pills of Doctor Coderre. After the departure of ‘Mr. Simard in August, 1014, Doctor
Cappelle had kept going on with the consuitations and the selling of the pills. This per-
mitted him 1o keep on going for a while, but by degrees the clients abandoned, the sale
decreased, and Doctor Cappele was then forced to stop and to make amicable arrangements
with proprictor Horte relative to payment of rent for the house. In a short time the cu~
tomers completely forgot the Coderre’a Pills, and_the sale itself became weaker all the tme.
And moreover, the war still continuing and Mr. Horte thinking that Mr. Cappelle was able
to do more than he was doing for the payment of the rent, required a heavier sum. Mr.
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Cuppelle naturally refused,—then he was arrested for debt by bailiff and haq to make expla-
nations before justice of the peace. M, Cappelle, Wm. Burclla and myself went to the court,
and together we took the defence of Coderre's firmn against the proprietor. The affair was
fixed again in the interests of Caderre's firm. Dactor Coderre, who then never came to the
consultation room, byt had taken the pills to his place to continue the sale, was paying the
“rent regularly fixed by common consent between him and M. Horte, also tim__jp’m_s_gp_d__,-.
expenses of maintenance. In the meantime Mr. Cappelle has opened-another-oflice for con-
sultations at No. 118, opposte to Mr. Loderre’s-plate.” By new arrangement it was agreed

that Mr. Horte-could dispose of half of the house rented to Coderre. 'The second floor was

“Tthen evacuated. | AN the furniture was then romoved to the first floor, Nobody lowever ~

came to rent the sceond floor and the affair stayed where it was till the exl)imlion of the
leuse of the letting to Coderre. It would he too long to write you what has happened here.
But vop must know that Mr, Cappelle has been arrosted and deported to Germany by the
Huns. From the 1<t July, 1918, the house was rented to Austrian and Russian traders: ® And
I could stay in the house provided that I pay a rent of 50 Francs every month, at which I
consented by means of cantion. Mr. Horte has put the fumiture in the coach-house behind
tst floor and also in a garret. I myvself lodged in my room all 1 could with furniture, chairs,
amd Mr. Cappelle has carricd to his place all that concerns- and helps his career of doctor.
In fact, my presence in the house was a benefit, because it avoided the complete loss of your
things, ind it permitted me to reecive and consult the few persens still coming. Since the end
of the war I am agnin alone in the house. the Austrian having to evacuate the place. |
reecived ng well as 1 could the persons (quite numerous) calling anew. But what more can
I do? Nobody looking after the firm-—and I see the wime not far away when the proprietor
will require the evacuation of his roperty. I can not possibly carry all that belongs to you
and in another way it is impossible for me to give the rent Mr. Horte would certainly ask
in the near future. If 1 have to go though I wiﬁ try to fix things to your best ndvantage. 1
will then have the consolatios. that I was the last one who has taken the defence of Coderte
Firm. Please sccept, Sir, with the hope that you will come some day to Brussels, the Sssur-
anee of my great considerntion.” d

Under date of March 22, 1919, Mrs. Moraux again wrote Dr. ‘Mignault.
Transiation: — o

“ 1 have the honour to inform you that Mr. Horte, the landlord of the house, will let his
premises from the first Apri) next, ~ In your interest, 1 went to see the landlont und handed
to him your letter of the 13th Janvary last. Mr. Horte expressed his surprise that he had
not yet heard from the company. [ thought at first that he had given up his idea of letting
the premizes but it is now an actual faet. Supervision over your furniture becomes, in the
cirenmstances, w pretty hard undertaking. Most of this furniture is stored with us and at
Dr. Capelle’s house, Another portion is stored in the attic and in boxes. However, at the
present moment, T am u tenant of the second and third stories for which I pay every month.
It is quite possible that the landlord will put me out if this state of things keeps up.  What
shatlt 1 do then? It is an indisputable fact that if I have to move 1 will have on my hands
some furniture which does not belong to me and which will be cumbersome. I, therefore.
believe, Monsicur le Docteur, that it is both important and urgent that v.u should give
precise instructions as to what 1 should do if this trouble arises. I am at vour disposal to
do anything you may advise. Don't vou think that it will be likewise proper to get in
touch with the landlord. Mr. Horte, ]fditor~—l’mpriot0r of the Het Laatste Ricuvs, St.
Peter's 8t at Brussels? Hoping to hear from yvou, 1 beg you to aceept. ete., ote.”

On Novembher 2, 1919, Dr. Capelle sent a detailed report of the affairs to
Dr. Mignault, which report is filed with the record. In it he states that on the
day after Dr. Simard’s departure, e resumed consultations and without the
least interruption stuck to the work as well as to the sale of the pills until
everything went wrong. The people’s misery and the interruption ol’ all com-
munications with the province put an end completely to the sale, while at the
same time the Coderre Medical Bureau became a dispensary for the sick and
poor, men and women and children. He gave it up at the end of 1917 after
holding cut for three years. He had quarreled with the landlord, who became
very rude and threatened to put the doctor out if he did not get his rent. The
matter was brought before the courts and it was arranged that the rent could
be paid by instalments, which was done until March, 1918, after which date
the office w.s no longer used. 'The landlord proposed to- waive further rent on
condition that he might let the premises. Dr. Capelle had in the meantime
opened an office of his own in Brussels. His own andlord, apparently of thy
new office, was distraining to recover the rent and Dr. Capelle took away the
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stock of pills which he had taken to his own office as well as part of the medical
equipment, a glass table, the injector and the microscope. In May, 1818, Dr.
Capelle was deported into Germany for refusing to collaborate with the German
authorities, who had offered him the position of General Director of Health
itlithe Walloon Government of Namur. When he returned after the Armis-
tice he found that his supply of pills had been taken from his office by the
junitor, Mrs. Moraux, who told him that the pills were no longer fit for con-
“sumption-or-sale nfter-four years-of-exposure-and_dampness. There was still
due to the landlord, Mr. Horte, a balance of rent, and some advertising bills
unpaid, also the account of Miss Barella’s and Dr. Capelle’s own account. -
' Dr. Capelle continues:—
“'There is, therefore, nothing left, there is no more an Coderre Pill business—no pub-
licity since 4} years, no Bureau since january, 1918; no productions. We are still the tenants
and the rent is still ninning, while those who occupied the house are gone, but the furniture

i+ left and the janitor is still there. The business should be started again and this is very
simple if you are agreeable.”

He snys that if Colonel Miknault wighes to resume the business lio, Dr.
Capelle, is entirely at his disposal, and goes on to say as to the future:—

~ “What are the prospects, then? This is a delicate point. 1 will say that Belgium and
itz community are intact; there is much activity, with commercial dealings av before—more
cven than before, due to the excitement of ¢ new life and to the return of activities which
have sprung up after a long period of quiewness. Money i¢ plentiful; theatres, moving pic-
ture houses, restaurants reap J)roﬁta as goad as gold, I should add that the war has greatly
weakened our populations and 1, therefore, believe that a new pill which would be marketed

for the treatinent of physical and moral depression and for nervous troubles, sorrows, would
be quite 'a succesn.- I- believe that, as a tonio that would-build- up, a Coderre Pill will be
snecessful-—and perhans more so,—than a Coderre Pill for female ailments. As a matter of
fact. the two pills could consistently be prescribed at the same time. This is a question
which we will consider together, if you so desire. 1 believe in the rapid economic recovery
of Belgium and in an er of trude. and prosperity. This is my impartial opinion. As to
- starting up business again, a complete change in the system is necessary. 1 am quite satis-

fied that you have been here the vietim of counterfeiting, It is useless to lay stress on this
point as 1 am unable to trace up facte going back to pre-war time and without documents

" to support my charge. But I will tell you this: one of my friends, the agent of a big Brus-
sols firm, confessed to me one day that his firm had fourteen commercial travellers on the
roud in the one province {Hainaut), and that this firm was selling a numberless quantity of
Coderre Pills, and he wat' in a position to know. How many orders for pills did 1 get from
thiz house, do you think? I will give you one thousand times to guess it in: one hundred
boxes every three or four months. There you are. This shows you how the thing failed and
why your undertaking did not yield more profits and progressed so slowly. This fact which
roused my indignation, but against which I was powerless, explains everything. If we start
up again a radical change in your system {3 necessary. This change means more supervision
and some publicity quite different from the former. The Belgian people do not care for
lonf and tedious articles and one must harmonize with the spirit of the population. In
Ameriea, you have larze sired advertisements; here, we use short and concise formulas which
are repeated through rtgim paper in 20 different. shapes. Rut we will talk about that.”

The file contains a statement signed by Captain Adolphe Mignault, brother
of the claimant, as follows:— ,

“During the summer of 1018, while on a trip to Drussols, Belgium, 1 was asked by my
hrother, Colonel Arthur Mignault, to go and visit his establishment at 107 Boulevard de Ia
Senne. 1 found that other people had taken possession of the property, and in looking over
the place, I wax unable to find anything which belonged to him. On enquiring from the
people about the place, I was informed that the house had been emptied of its contents, and
had been occupied during the war by the Germans., Nothing belonging to him, such as
papers, furniture, cte., eto., could be found about, nor no trace of same.”

* ‘This claim was first submitted, November 21, 1918, to the British Foreign
Claims Office, at $187,000.00.

It was presented later by claimant to the Canadian Department of State

in his solemn declaration made April 24, 1819 at the same amount with interest,

- from August 1914 for the actual amount, go.it is declared, of the amount of

money lost. Itis declared therein that claimant’s property at Brussels was taken
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by “thie” Gerinans and complotely destroyed” by~ them, according to information |
received by claimant from Brussels after the armistice. Documents attached

* to the claim (being the documents hereinbefore referred to).

The Treaty at the time this declaration was filed had not been ratified and
the terms thereof in respect to Reparations were not generally known.

BEvidence of the eclaimant, Dr. Simard, his private secretary and the
accountant of the Franco-American Chemienl Company Limited, was taken by
the late Commissioner, the Honourable William Pugsley, at Montreal, at two
separate hearings on June 16, 1923 and September 19, 1923, who afterwards drew
up a judgment (not signed) in which it is stated:—-

“That the business was destroyed by reason of the invasion by Germany and the
manager Dr. Capelle taken prisoner and iterned in Germuny, In view of the fact that o
Luge part of the value of the business which was =0 destroyed consisted of ‘good-w.ill."l
think that I cannot aliow the total amount claimed by Dr. Miguault, as the ¢ good-will * is
represented in a large measure by advertising and introducing goods in drug stores amount-
ing to $105,000.00. I think, however, that I should allow item (1) for rent and furpishing
buitdings, offices, luboratories, filinug cabinets, ete, to the value of $20,000.00, slso the cazh
invested in the business—860,000.00 and to which should be added interest at the mte of
3 per cent per annum from the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, January
10. 1920, to the date of settlement. The reduction which has been made represents the
*rood-will * of the business which was brought about by advertising, but cannot be saud to
be property, and does not, as 1 think, come within any of the categaries of Annex (1) of
Artidde 232, of the Treaty of Versailles. Under all the cireumstances, I think that the allow-
ance of §80,000,00 is just and equitable and I allow this amount.”

This judgment sceming outside of the provisions of the Treaty, did not
meet with my views of the claim and Dr, Mignault was notified of this and
asked to re-form his claim and to give proof of the actual damage to property
which he claimed the Germans had taken or destroyed, since the Commission
should not, consider loss of business, also business and profits anticipated. All
we could consider was dircet damage to property by operations of war whereupon
in the declaration made 30th - August, 1927, after declaring the facts which
already appear in the record and in his judgment, he presents his claim as
follows:— ' .

“The amount of my claim is $247,000.00, which is itemized ns follows:—

“1. Value of the furniture in the business office of the company, including desks, chairs.
typewriters, cascs, files and all necessary implements for the accounting department;

“2. Furnitures in the offices of the two medical attendants, including all the instru-
ments required for examination of patients and consultations :

“3. Full equipment of laboratories; )

“4. Full equipment of advertising and promotion departments contuining all booklets.
cuts, liternture, pgotogmphs. designs, testimoniale, almanachs. albums. advertising, pictures
of all kinds, etc., etc. Iy

“ Value of items detailed in Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, amounting to $63,356.81, according to
Mr. Normandin's aflidavit, calling these expenses: organization.
“3. Goods in stock, ready for sale, including 10,000 boxes of Dr. Coderre's pills, amount-
ing to 30.000 frs, or $6,000.00.

0. Secondary preparations and goods in process of fabrication, amounting to 30,000 fre.
or $6,000.00. o

“ 7. Commercial value of n:{y Emprietary rights in the trade marks and patents relating
to “Pilules of Dr. Coderre ” and the other preparations, duly registered, as aforesaid, result-
ing mainly from expensive advertisements and which have been rendered valueless, on -
accomnt of the foregoing facts, amounting to, at least $171,643.10,

I have not wholly changed in my opinion that this claim should be dismissed
in toto. Busiuess losses do not come within the categories of the Annex under
which this Commission is functioning. There were thousands of Canadians who
met with losses in their business on account of the war, and the losers have no
redress. In this particular case I do not even sense much loss. The affairs of
claimant’s Belgian branch as indicated in the records do not indicate any profit-
able business, quite the contrary, and the money. lost by the company was lost
apparently before the war and so far as the business jtself was concerned, it

.
’




489

could liive Been resumed after the war and probablyunderdifferent methods—— =
been o success. The same premises remained with the same furniture and equip- :
ment almost.  Claimant had been receiving no profits unless indirectly s n -
<hareholder in the parent company in Montreal whose trade in Belgium was

carried on by the Belgian branch which in itself scems to have been a relatively

<mall enterprise. It furnished apparently two doctors with a moderate income

and o small staff rather small pny. Dr. Capelle’s statement indicated it had

been a failure. The branch in Paris had apparently not been successful. On

the whole, the claim as submitted for the loss of this business seems exorbitant

and unwarranted, but even if it were a perfectly good claim, thoroughly sub-
stantiated, it would not come within_the scope of this Commision.

Reading articles 232-234-240 of the Treaty of Peace, it is clear that the
Treaty recognized the fact that Germany's resources were inadequate to make
eparation to the Allied and Associated Governments and their nationals for all
of the losses and damages. sustained by them as a consequence of the war and
that Germany's reparation obligations were expressly limited to such as are
cnnmerated or defined in Annex 1. :

Category (9) of the Annex coveie: _

“ Claims for damage in respect of all property wherever situated belonging to any of the
Allied or Associated States or their nationals, wit{ the exception of naval and military works
or materials, which has been carried off, seited, injured or destroyed by the acts of Germany
or her allies, on land, on sea or from the air or damnge dircetly in consequence of hostilities
or of any operations of war.”

The British Reparation Commission held on advice, that words of para-
graph (9) must be read with the whole paragraph as referring to property.

The report of the British authoritics submitting the British Reparations Act
to the Reparation Commission states that,— C

“In calculating the nmount of damage in each case, only damogo. caused by specifie
acts of Germany and her allies, or damage directly in consequence of specific hostilities or

.pecific operations of war, has been included, and indirect and consequential damage has
teen oxeluded. . . " “Compensation amounting fo a very large sutn has also been

chimed in respeet of loss of carnings or business profits owing to the claimants being kept
in internment. or. in the case of seafarers, in respect of loss of wages or salary during the
time they were unemployed owing to their ship having been torpedoed, nnd these clements
of claim have also been disregarded as being indirect or consequential damage.”
In connection with the ilem in the British account for damages by “air
raid or bombardment from the sea”, the explanation is made that
All enses of indirect and coneequential damage have been rejected as well as thoze

ci-\sos in which thete is uo clear evidence that damage was due to an act of aggression by
the encemy.

. . Claims in respeet of loss of business, profits, good-will and other consequential
damagge of a like nature have been excluded.

The provisions of the Treaty of Berlin defining Germany's obligations to
compensate for property injured or destroyed limit such obligations to physical
or material damage to tangible things and do not extend them to drmnges in
the nature of the loss of profit, the lose of use, or the loss of enjoyment of the
physical property injured or destroyed. )

Such is the ruling of the British Reparation Commission and it was followed
by the American Mixed Claims Commission after full argument and exhaustive
briefs on all points of the question.

The record in this case negatives : ny direct interference by the Germans or
het allics with elaimants property up to and until the date when they arrested
Dr. Capelle the manager, on the 21st day of May, 1918, less than six months
before the end of the war. Even then the property was not touched and remained
under charge of the claimant’s caretnker.

We come to the only item of damages that may properly be assessed by
this Commission, that is to say the damage caused by internment -of claimant’s
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manager. By inquiring of the officials dealing with the British Reparation claims,
we learn that a large number of claims for damage arising through the oceupation
of Belgium were allowed, each case heing decided on its own merits,  We were
shown one decision where the Germans interfered with business interning the
manager and not properly scfegnuarding the property thereby eausing a loss
warranting an assessment.  In another claim an assessment was made where the
house was locked up by order of the Germans and the property proved deterior-
ated by stehaction. In a case where goods were proved looted by allied soldiers
it wes held that the dan age was caused through operations of war and an assess-
ment was-made.  Where there is no evidence in rebuttal but there is doubt of
the actual act, diseretion was exereised, : .

In the present case clninl}qlt's property was practically all accounted for by
his own people. We have no ¥st of the things, if any, missing.

Dr. Mignault’s Jast claim «}ons not accord with the one filed on the Foreign
Office form in which it is stuted that:—

“1. The approximate amount of TWENTY THOUSAND DOLLARS (820,000.00) was
spent in rent. and in furnishing up a big four-storey building. at 107 Boulevard de la Senne,
which was properly fitted out with offices for phyzicians, laboratories, filing cabinets, tvpe-
writers, tables, curtains, chairs, ete., ete.

“2. Another FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($50,000.00) was apent in salaries and
travelling expenses,

“3. About ONE HUNDRED AND FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($105.000.00) was
spent in advertizing in the different newspapers, and in introducing the goods at the drug-
stores.

“4. As to the value of the goods which remained unsold at the declaration of the war.

when the busines had to be abandoned, this is estimated at TWELVE THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($12.000.00).”

No explanation is given about the laborataries and 1 think one may reason-

_ ably“infer that the equipment was not extensive. The pills were made in Mont-

real and Paris.  No details are given as to secondary preparations; they do not
appear in the advertisements. ’

It would be pretty difficult to state what value the advertising and promotion -

departments containing booklets, cuts, photographs, ete., would have at that date.
anyhow there is no evidence that any of these things were lost,

As (o the pills, 10,000 boxes which was in stock about the 1st August, 1914,
valued at the retail price of Fre. 3 a box, Dr. Capelle says they kept on selling
them. The record shows that there were twelve other stores, drug stores prob-
ably, selling the pills in Brussels. Toward the end a quantity had deteriorated
and was no good but there is no information given as to what that quantity was.

With reference to the seventh item of the elaim as lest presented, if the

Germans interfered in any way with the elaimant's trade-marks, patent rights
and patents relating to his pills, and there is no evidence whatever of anything
of the kind, it is a matter for the Custodian of Fnemy Property.

I would allow eclaiment the sum of $7,500.00 which amount would, I feel
quite sure, have been amply sufficient at the end of the war to restore the premises,
furniture, equipment, stock and other property to the condition they were in nt
least at the time Dr. Capelle was interned, and I am quite inclined to believe,
even at the commeneement of the war. .

I would allow interest at the rate of & per cent per annum from the 10th
day of Jenuary, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to
date of settlemont.

- This claim in so far as it refers to property falls within the First Annex to

Seetion (1), Part VILL, of the Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and 1 find
$7,500.00 fair compensation to the claimant,-with interest as above indicated.

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner,

November 15, 1927,
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DECISION
Case 1344
Re CHARLES VANDENDORPE

The claimant is a native of Belgium who was naturalized in Canada May
15. 1913. He claims for the loss of a castle in the village of Boesinghe near
\l’pros in Belgium and premises destroyed by enemy action at the beginning of
the war.

The claim was submitted to the Belgian government in August, 1926, but
was rejected on account of the claimant having lost his Belgian nationality.

The value of the property for taxation purposes at the time of its destruc-
tion was Frs. 14,000.00, and if claimant had been allowed his claim in the Bel- -
gian. Court it would have been increased seven times for replacement value.

I would allow the claim at the value of the property at the time it was
destroyed or the equivalent in Canadian money $2,702.00, with_interest at the
rate of 6-per cent per annum from the 10th day of January, 1920, the date of the
ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of settlement.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and 1 find $2,702.00 -faiv compensation to

claimant with interest as indicated. : ,
' JAMES FRIEL,
December 2, 1927. Commissioner.

CLASS G

Tie Late CoMMmiss1oNER PuasLEY's DECISIONS APPROVED BY
CoMMIS$10NER F'RIEL '

INTERNMENT CLAIMS

Case Amount .

No. Claimant Nature of Claim Claimed | Decision
’ $ ots. $ cfts.
1345 Green, Willard.....o 00 Interned in Afefea.....ooviiveiiiiaen 4,001 86 4,001 84
1346 {Mayby,JohnJd..... ... Captured on **Mount Terple' and interned.. 1,000 00 1,000 00
1347 1Palmer, Thomas \V...... Injury whilo interned prisoner .. 10,000 00 5,000 00
1348 S(‘hippe\. AK.......... o “ .. 19,167 70; 10,000 00
1349 |Ketchum, J. Davidson . [Interned prisoner........oooovivi s, 4,000 00| Dismissed—-
: withdrawn,

1350 |Mikacloff, Anastas....... L U N 718 21 Dismissed.
135) |Ferguson, Wm........... Captured on *Mount Temple* and interned..} 105,000 00 Di.st;\ilssed~
withdrawn

COMMISSIONER FRIEL'S DECIRIONS

1352 Clelland.Mrs‘. Mary J...|Soldier husband died of wounds whilst| Not stated.} Dismissed,

prisoner of war,

1353 Jones, Mrs. Elis. F..... .. Nurso detained in Helgium until OQct. 1914, 1,000 00 “
Tous of aalary.
1354 IMiller, Hugh............ Intorned prisoner Aug. 18(4-Nov. 1818.......1  14,L00 00 “

w“

1385 |Macleod, David G. A . .IMilitury ~ prisoner of war, Damage to 9,300 00
"} health, ete.

1358 |McCracken, E. C.J...... Military prisoner of war and loss of cffects. . 338 21 b
1357 |Smith, L. Arden......... Prisoncr of war and loas of effecta............ 222 50 "
1358 [Tucker, Chas............ Maltreatinent as prisoner of wat............. §.000 00 «
1350 {Taylor, Hubert L........ " Ilocto"‘——Dolained at Hamburg and in- 4,408 90 ©
. torned,
1360 |Waters, Francis..........|Maltreatment as prisoner of war......... e 8,000 00 “
1361 {Moncur, Daniol.......... Son was shot whilst prisoner of war.......... 20,000 00 “
1302 {Lofcbvre, Louis V....... Maltreatment as prisonerof war.,........... 13,200 00 “




